TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
March 19, 2024

6:30PM
AGENDA
ROLL CALL 6:30
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC COMMENT

Each speaker will be limited to three minutes. The Board of Trustees is not authorized by the
Colorado Open Meetings Law to discuss, comment, or act at the meeting on any Issue raised by
public comment, The Mayor may refer the matter ro the Town Administrator or Town Attorney for
immediate comment, or to staff to obtain additional information and report back to the Board as
appropriate.

CONSENT AGENDA Mayor Palmer
a. Approval of February 20, 2024 Minutes
b. Updated Public Safety [GA with Bow Mar

REPORTS
a. Mayor
b. Trustees
c¢. Finance Report
d. Town Administrator
e. Chief of Police
PRESENTATIONS
a. Sandy Graham Recognition Mr. McCrumb
b. Building Department IGA w Bow Mar Mr. McCrumb
¢. 2024 Street and Infrastructure Program Mr. Hayden
OLD BUSINESS
a. Public Hearing for Trustee Bill #1 — 2024 WP 2™ Plat Amendment
i. Trustee Bill #1 - 2024 (2™ Reading) Mr. Kaslon
b. Public Hearing for Trustee Bill #2 — 2024 Flood Plain Amendment
1. Trustee Bill #2 — 2024 (2™ Reading) Mr. McCrumb
¢. Public Hearing for Trustee Bill #3 — 2024 Adopt updated Fire Code
i. Trustee Bill #3 — 2024 (2" Reading) Mr. McCrumb
NEW BUSINESS

a. Trustee Bill #4 — 2024 WP 2™ FDP Amendment (1* Reading)  Mr. Kaslon
i. Set Public Hearing for April 16, 2024

b. Trustee Bill #5 — 2024 Watson FDP Expiration (1% Reading) Mr. Schiller
i. Set Public Hearing for April 16, 2024

c. Resolution #4 — 2024 Capital Improvement Plan Mr. McCrumb
d. Resolution #5 — 2024 Opposition to HB 24-1152 Mr. Schiller
e. Appointments to Board of Adjustments Mr. McCrumb

ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

January 16, 2024

Mayor Palmer called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middleficld Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Mayor Palmer turned the
meeting over to Mayor Pro Tem Dotson. Roll call found the following present:

Trustees: Roy Palmer*, Bill Dotson, Mike Giesen, Ed Icenogle, Jim Tarpey,
and Al Timothy*
Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, Jamie Milliman, and Diane Rodriguez

* participated virtually
PUBLIC COMMENT: John Cheney, 5 Wild Plum Ct — Pres. of WP Metro district, opposes TB#1.

CONSENT AGENDA
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Icenogle and a second by Trustee Giesen,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the consent agenda.

REPORTS

A. Mayor Pro Tem Dotson asked Chief Cottrell to introduce new PD officers Akins, De La
Vara, Essman, and Rollins. Mayor Palmer had no report.

B. The Trustees expressed a desire to recognize Sandy Graham’s service to the Town and
asked staff to prepare a proposal for consideration.

C. Mrs. Rodriguez reviewed the January 2024 financials as presented in the Trustees Packet.

D. Mr. McCrumb reviewed his report as presented in the Trustees Packet.

E. Chief Cottrell reviewed his report as presented in the Trustee Packet.

PRESENTATIONS: Mr. McCrumb presented the draft 2024 Capital Improvement Program and the
Trustees directed staff to bring back a final version to act on in March.

OLD BUSINESS
There was no old business.

NEW BUSINESS
Resolution #2-2024: Mr. Schiller presented the resolution. The Trustees asked clarifying
questions and discussed the appropriate fee to charge for audits. The Trustees directed the fee
to be $100.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Icenogle and a second by Trustee Giesen,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Resolution #2-2024 with a $100 fee.

Resolution #3-2024: Mr. McCrumb presented the resolution. The Trustees asked clarifying
questions.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Tarpey and a second by Trustee Giesen, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved Resolution #3-2024.

Public Safety IGA: Chief Cottrell presented the IGA. The Trustees asked clarifying
questions. Mr. Schiller noted a typo in paragraph 6E and noted the word “subsequent” should
be changed to “prior”.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Tarpey and a second by Trustee Icenogle,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the IGA as corrected.

Trustee Bill #1 — WP 2™ Plat Amendment (1*' Reading): Mr. Kaslon and Mr. Schiller
presented the ordinance. Mr. Schiller proposed meeting with Mr. Cheney prior to the second
reading.



ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Icenogle and a second by Trustee Giesen,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #1-2024 on 1* reading
and set a public hearing for March 19, 2024.

Trustee Bill #2 - Flood Plain Amendment (1** Reading): Mr. Carmann presented the
ordinance.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Tarpey and a second by Trustee Icenogle,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #2-2024 on 1* reading
and set a public hearing for March 19, 2024.

Trustee Bill #3 — Fire Code Update (1** Reading): Mr. McCrumb presented the ordinance.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Tarpey and a second by Trustee Giesen, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #3-2024 on 1* reading and
set a public hearing for March 19, 2024.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately
7:36 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator



Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action — Consent Agenda

Date:
Title:
Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

March 19, 2024
Bow Mar IGA — Public Safety
Chief Cottrell, Police Chief

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator; Chief Cottrell, Police Chief,
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

The Board of Trustees approved a 10-year IGA providing Public
Safety services for the Town of Bow Mar at their meeting on
February 20, 2024.

The Town of Bow Mar’s attorney requested several slight
modifications to the IGA, which do not impact the Town or alter the
integrity or terms of the agreement acted on by the Trustees.

The updated IGA is being offered for Consent Agenda approval. The
Bow Mar Trustees are expected to pass this IGA at their meeting on
Monday, March 18, 2024.

Redline version of [GA with Bow Mar's proposed changes

Approve the IGA as presented.

“I move to approve the intergovernmental agreement for public
safety and municipal court services with the Town of Bow Mar as
part of the Consent Agenda.”




INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
(Public Safety and Municipal Court Services)

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (Agreement), is made and entered into
this day of , 2024, effective as of January 1, 2025, by and between the Town of
Columbine Valley, a Colorado municipal corporation (“Columbine™), 2 Middlefield Road,
Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123 and the Town of Bow Mar, a Colorade municipal
corporation, (“‘Bow Mar™), 5395 Lakeshore Drive, Bow Mar, Colorado 80123 (each a “Party”,
and collectively, the “Parties™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Columbine and Bow Mar are political subdivisions of the State of Colorado,
incorporated as statutory towns pursuant to Title 31, Colorado Revised Statutes of 1973, as
amended; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with C.R.S. Section §29-1-203, as amended, political
subdivisions may cooperate or contract with one another to provide any function, service or
facility lawfully authorized to each of the cooperating or contracting entities; and

WHEREAS, both political subdivisions are authorized by Jaw and desire to provide
police protection and municipal court services for the benefit of the residents and visitors of their
respective municipalities; and

WHEREAS, Bow Mar desires to enter into this Agreement pursuant to which police
services and municipal court services will be provided to Bow Mar by Columbine, through the
cooperative participation of Bow Mar and Columbine; and

WHEREAS, Columbine 1s willing and able to furnish such police services and court
services to Bow Mar; and

WHEREAS, both pasties-Parties desire to reduce the duplication of certain processes
while at the same time fumish adequate services to the taxpayers of Bow Mar and Columbine;
and

WHEREAS, police services and municipal court services can best be provided at the
lowest possible cost by reducing duplication of certain processes; and

WHEREAS, the Boards of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley and the Town of
Bow Mar have authorized the execution of this Agreement between the parties hereto; and

WHEREAS, each Fows-Party has passed a Resolution approving this Agreement,



AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and
promises contained herein, Columbine and Bow Mar, hereto agree as follows:

1. Police Services. For the period January [, 2025 through December 3!, 2034,
Columbine agrees to provide the following police services to Bow Mar in the same manner and
frequency as similar services are provided to Columbine residents and visitors:

A.  Columbine police officers will patrol Bow Mar in a fashion consistent with
good police procedure to establish visibility and to give police protection to
Bow Mar residents and visitors and to otherwise enforce state law and the
municipal ordinances of Bow Mar with respect to traffic and criminal
violations.

B. Columbine police officers will enforce the Model Traffic Code for
Colorado, in Bow Mar, including state law violations.

C. Columbine police officers shall appear in any relevant Court as witnesses
in connection with incidents, arrests and other summons issued in
connection with the performance of the general police duties described
herein.

2. Municipal Court Services. For the period January 1, 2025 through December 31,
2034, Columbine agrees to provide municipal court services to Bow Mar residents and visitors in
the same manner and frequency as similar services are provided to Columbine residents and
visitors as follows:

A, Municipal Court Clerks will provide services in a manner consistent with
those services provided to Columbine;

B. Columbine Municipal Court Judges will hear Model Traffic Code
violations, which occur in Bow Mar, including state law violations which
are subject to municipal court jurisdiction, as well as criminal municipal
ordinance violations. In order to assist Columbine in providing municipal
court services, Bow Mar shall provide Columbine with access to its court
records upon the request of Columbine.

(C The Columbine Town Attorney will prosecute violations on behalf of the
Town of Bow Mar in a manner consistent with similar services provided
to Columbine.

3. Payment.



Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine the sum of $363,350, increased by the
Denver/Aurora/Lakewood CPI projected increase available in October
2024 from the Colorado Department of Local Affairs, for the term
beginning January 1, 2025, and ending December 31, 2025, the
aforementioned payment shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Base
Rate™. The increase utilized will be the average of the projection for
September of the Colorado Legislative Council and the Colorado Office of
State Planning and Budgeting. By way of example, the increase from
October 2023 projection would have been 4.9%.

Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine, the amount paid during the year 2025,
increased by the Denver/Aurora/Lakewood CPI “projected” increase
available in October 2025 from the Colorade Department of Local Affairs,
for the term beginning January 1, 2026, and ending December 31, 2026.
The increase utilized will be the average of the projections for September
of the Colorado Legislative Council and the Colorado Office of State
Planning and Budgeting.

Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine, the amount paid during the year 2026,
increased by the Denver/Aurora/Lakewood CPl “projected” increase
available in October 2026 from the Colorade Department of Local Affairs,
for the term beginning January 1, 2027, and ending December 31, 2027.
The increase utilized will be the average of the projections for September
of the Colorado Legislative Council and the Colorado Office of State
Planning and Budgeting.

Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine, the amount paid during the year 2027,
increased by the Denver/Aurora/Lakewood CPl “‘projected” increase
available in October 2027 from the Colorado Department of Local Affairs,
for the term beginning January 1, 2028, and ending December 31, 2028.
The increase utilized will be the average of the projections for September
of the Colorado Legislative Council and the Colorado Office of State
Planning and Budgeting.

Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine, the amount paid during the year 2028,
increased by the Denver/Aurora/Lakewood CPI ‘“projected” increase
available in October 2028 from the Colorado Department of Local Affairs,
for the term beginning January 1, 2029, and ending December 31, 2029,
The increase utilized will be the average of the projections for September
of the Colorado Legislative Council and the Colorado Office of State
Planning and Budgeting.



Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine the_amount paid during the year 2029,
increased by the Denver/Aurora/Lakewood CPl “‘projected” increase

avallablc in Oclober 2029 from the Coiorado Denartmcnt of Local Affairs
a A d a nh aanman forthe

term begmmng January 1, 2030 and endmg December 31 2030—the

R&te—. The increase uhhzed w:ll be the average of the pro;eet:on for
September of the Colorado Legislative Council and the Colorada Office of
State Planning and Budgeting.

Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine, the amount paid during the year 2030,
increased by the Denver/Aurora’Lakewood CPI “projected” increase
available in October 2030 from the Colorado Department of Local Affairs,
for the term beginning January 1, 2031, and ending December 31, 20312,
The increase utilized will be the average of the projections for September
of the Colorado Legislative Council and the Colorado Office of State
Planning and Budgeting.

Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine, the amount paid during the year 2031,
increased by the Denver/Aurora’Lakewood CPI “projected” increase
available in October 2031 from the Colorado Department of Local Affairs,
for the term beginning January 1, 2032, and ending December 31, 2032.
The increase utilized will be the average of the projections for September
of the Colorado Legislative Council and the Colorado Office of State
Planning and Budgeting.

Bow Mar shali pay to Columbine, the amount paid during the year 2032,
increased by the Denver/Aurora/Lakewood CPl “projected” increase
available in October 2032 from the Colorado Department of Local Affairs,
for the term beginning January 1, 2033, and ending December 31, 2033.
The increase utilized will be the average of the projections for September
of the Colorado Legislative Council and the Colorade Office of State
Planning and Budgeting.

Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine, the amount paid during the year 2033,
increased by the Denver/Aurora/Lakewood CPl ‘“‘projected” increase
available in October 2033 from the Colorado Department of Lacal Affairs,
for the term beginning January 1, 2034, and ending December 31, 2034.
The increase utilized will be the average of the projections for September
of the Colorado Legislative Council and the Colorade Office of State
Planning and Budgeting.

Commented [WS1]: Parsgragh 3(A) already defines the rate
from this year as the “Base Rate™, so this term is defined twice,
which could cause some confusion.

Paragraph 4 also docsn't specify an as this seck
but merely provides that the Partics agree to discuss the po«:ntml for
a new/adjusied Basc Rate

We have provided some suggested edits here aimed at making this
clearer.




Review of Payment.

A,

Within ninety (90) days of year five (5) of this Agreement, the parties
Parties agree to review only the adequacy of the Base Rate initially
established in Paragraph 3A of this Agreement in order to determine
whether or not there should be an adjustment in the amount paid by Bow
Mar to Columbine. Should the parttes—Partics agree to an adjustment of
the payment such modification shall be reflected in an amendment to the
Agreement setting forth the new payment schedule.

Scope of Services.

A

Columbine will endeavor to maintain a police force of six (6) full time
police officers. However, this is a desire of the parties, and not a
requirement of the terms of this Agreement. Columbine anticipates
supplementing its police force from time to time with part-time and
reserve police officers, as needed, in order to provide optimum coverage.

Bow Mar and Columbine agree that the available patrol hours (which
hours do not include, holidays, sick time, vacations, training, officer
administrative duties, etc.) from a police force of six full time officers
should be adequate to provide the desired 24-hour, 7 day a week coverage
to Bow Mar and Columbine.

All personnel employed under the terms of this Agreement shall wear the
standard uniform as prescribed by the Columbine Valley Police
Department. All Columbine police officers shall be under the supervision
of the Marsha! of Columbine.

The Columbine Valley Marshal or his designee shall attend monthly Town
Trustee meetings of the Town of Bow Mar as well as special meetings as
may be needed.

All records relating to traffic summons and complaints, criminal
complaints, arrests and investigations, shall be maintained at the direction
of Columbine.

Representatives from each goveming body shall meet on an as needed
basis, in order to exchange information and ideas concerning police and
municipal court services, as agreed upon by the parties.



Except as otherwise provided herein, Columbine will provide all labor,
personnel, equipment, supplies, and communication systems deemed
necessary for the performance of the duties and services herem.

In connection with providing such labor and systems, Columbine will
maintain contro! of the systems, including their maintenance, supervision,
and use. The Columbine Town Marshal shall establish the standards of
performance of the police officers, the discipline of all police officers,
control of personnel and the assignment of individuals to carry out the
functions contemplated in this Agreement.

6. Indemnification and Insurance.

A.

Columbine shall obtain liability and other insurance in an amount to be
agreed upon by Columbine and Bow Mar, but in no event less than the
limits of liability specified in the Colorado Govemmental Immunity Act,
as amended. Any insurance contract shall name Bow Mar as an additional
insured with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. Bow Mar
shall be provided with a copy of the certificate of insurance which shall
provide that the insurance will not be cancelled or modified unless there
has been thirty (30) days prior notification to Bow Mar and the
opportunity to review the insurance contract during Columbine’s regular
business hours.

Bow Mar acknowledges that Columbine shall not provide insurance or
assume liability for Bow Mar town employees, including any negligence,
liability or intentional acts of such employees. Bow Mar further
acknowledges that Columbine shall not have any liability arising out of or
connected with the constitutionality or legal validity of Bow Mar’s
ordinances.

Columbine shall provide for the compensation, including salaries, wages
and benefits, of all Columbine personnel, and shall hold harmiess Bow
Mar and indemnify Bow Mar from any claim for or payment of
compensation for injury or sickness of a Columbine employee arising out
of employment pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.



D. [l he__Parties recognize that as local government entities, and_in
conformance with State law, neither Party shall be required to indemnify
the other Party. Each Party shall be responsible for its own costs and any

damages that may result from any third-party claim made related to this
m

7. Continuation of Agreement.

Should either party-Party desire to continue this Agreement for the year 2035 or later,
either party-Party shall provide written notice to the other of its desire to renew this Agreement
no later than the 31% day of March 2034, The parties—Partics will then use good faith
negotiations to negotiate the terms of a new agreement prior to June 30, 2034,

8. Termination of Agreement.

This Agreement may be terminated prior to the expiration of the term or any extensions
hercof as follows:

Either pestyParty, upon six months prior written notice, may terminate this Agreement.
In such event each pasty—Party shall be responsible for its own costs incurred by reason of the
termination.

9. Miscellaneous

1

Commented [WS2]: This is our proposed updated language
conceming indemnification. We have uscd this languagg in other
1GAs.




Communications with regard to the performance of this Agreement shall
be between the respective Mayors of the parties or their designated
representatives, to the Columbine Town Marshal, concerning the conduct
of police services or the Columbine Town Clerk/Administrator concerning
the conduct of the Columbine Mumcipal Court. Bow Mar confirms that it
has adopted the Model Traffic Code for Colorado municipalities in the
State of Colorado. Bow Mar confirms that it has decriminalized traffic
offenses and treats all violations of the Model Traffic Code as civil matters
{otherwise known as traffic infractions) in the same manner as Columbine.
Bow Mar confirms that it has also authorized the assessment of a Drug
Surcharge in the same manner as Columbine. Bow Mar shall provide all
necessary copies of all ordinances which are to be enforced by the
Columbine police department in conformance with this Agreement and
such ordinances shall have been certified by the Bow Mar Town Clerk, as
true copies of the ordinances in hisherheir possession and such
ordinances shall have been accompanied with the certification from the
Bow Mar Town Attommey certifying that the ordinances were properly
adopted and in his opinion are valid and enforceable.

Notwithstanding any other term, condition, or provision herein, each and
every-abligation of the Town of Columbine Valley and the Town of Bow
Mar stated in this Agreement is subject 1o the requirements of prior
appropriation of funds therefor by the governing body of either Town.

Neither Pparty shall be liable or deemed to be in default for any delay or
failure in performance of this Agreement or interruption of services
resulting directly or indirectly from acts of God, or any causes beyond the
reasonable control of such party.

It is expressly understood and agreed that enforcement of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such
enforcement, shall be strictly reserved to Bow Mar and Columbine, and
nothing contained in this Agreement shall give or allow any such claim or
right of action by any other or third person on such Agreement. It is the
express intention of Bow Mar and Columbine that any person or party
other than Bow Mar or Columbine receiving services or benefits under
this Agreement shall be deemed to be an incidental beneficiary only.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Colorado. Jurisdiction and venue for litigation of
any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or in connection with this



Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be only in the Arapahoe County
Distnet Court.

Ed This Agreement, including the Schedules attached hereto, constitutes the
entire Agreement between the parties—Partics with respect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes all previous proposals, both oral and written,
negotiations, representations, commitments, writings and all other
communications between the partiesParties. This Agreement may not be
modified except by a writing signed by a duly authorized representative of
each of the partiesPartics.

G. In any action between the pasttes-Partics to enforce any of the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party—Party _shall be entitled to recover
reasonable expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees.

H. Any notice required to be given by either party-Party to the other shall be
deemed given if in writing and actually delivered or deposited in the
United States mail in registered or certified form with return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the notified party at the address
set forth above or as changed by notice given pursuant to this Section.

Town of Columbine Valley Town of Bow Mar
2 Middlefield Road 5395 Lakeshore Drive
Columbine Valley, CO 80123 Bow Mar, CO 80123
L This Agreement is not assignable by either pasty-Party hereto without the

wniten consent of the other.

L If any provision of this Agreement i1s determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such determination shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of any other part or provision of this
Agreement.

K. No waiver by any party-Party of any breach of any provisions hereof shall
be effective or enforceable unless made in writing signed by the

paryParty.

L. This Agreement is a full and complete integration of the terms, conditions
and Agreement of the parties whether oral or written.

This Agreement shall be effective on the 1* day of January, 2025,



The foregoing Agreement was approved by resolution of the Board of Trustees of the
Town of Columbine Valley on the day of 2024, and approved by the
Board of Trustees of the Town of Bow Mar on the __ day of , 2024, and each
resolution authorized and directed the Mayor to sign and the municipal clerk to attest to this
Agreement.

Dated this  day of , 2024,

Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado

By:

Mayor

Attest;

Town of Bow Mar, Colorado

By:

Mayor

Antest

I



Bayient s hedube For vaberar year i

——FBRD pursusn-e-terns el Apreoment See parnpraph 3. B

Freptpst bbb bepetbe ki con 2027
TRE-pursuant-to-lerms-of Apreement: Seeparagraph 3-C

Fryient sehadithe For catendar vear 4
HEAER(rHEE R b teT A S, Bee patneiaph 1 12

Papepent-scbodube b cabemlor year 2005

Praymentschedule foreatendaryoar 2030:
TED pursrest o term o Agreement, See pargeand 3 F

Payipent se bodile forcalendar year 2034

Favment s b S0 cabeniberrasr 2H3 22
bbb, S patugeani 1 HL

P I. Commentad [WS:T]-:‘Pcr my ctnail, we suggest deleting this
| Schedale.




THE-pursuant to-terms-of Apreement, See parmpraph 33



OWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
Financial Statements Ended February 29, 2024
Variance Summary

General Fund
Revenues
- General Fund Revenues are at 23% of budget (PY 22%)
o Property taxes $158,458 at 27% (PY 37%)
o Permits, fees and services $46,632 at 27% (PY 10%)
o Lennar violations $9,300
o Interest $52,786 in general fund and total of $70,050
Administration — 13% of budget (PY 10%)
o Education and training of $5,100 for Hobbes Disney institute
Planning and engineering — 24% of budget (PY 6%)
Public Safety — 15% of budget (PY 14%
Public Works — 9% of budget (PY 12%)
General Fund Expenditures, Transfers and Fund Balance
- General Fund Expenditures are at 13% of budget (PY 12%)
- Transfer to capital fund of $300,000
- The ending fund balance is $819,870

Capital Fund
- Ending fund balance $5,567,799

Conservation Trust Fund - Ending fund balance $30,220

Arapahoe County Open Space Fund - Ending fund balance $618,992
Wild Plum Impact Fees Fund - Ending fund balance $1,275,803
Transportation Fees Fund

- Transportation fees $29,741 at 30% of budget (PY 19%)
- Ending fund balance $302,930

Page 1



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
CASH POSITION
YEAR TQ DATE (YTD) AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2024

TOTAL
ALL
Account Activity tem Description CHECKING INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTS
BMO checking 559,177 - $ 559,177
C-Safe Primary - 5,905,423 5,905,423
C-Safe Wild Plum Impact fee - 1,275,803 1,275,803
C-Safe CTF - 36,605 36,605
Arapahoe County shareback - 618,992 618,992
YTD Cash Balances 559,177 7,836,823 8,396,000
Less amount allocated for capital - - (5,567,799)
Less amount restricted for CTF - - (30,220)
Less amount restricted for ACOS - - (618,992}
Less amount restricted for impact fees - S (1,275,803)
Less amount restricted for transportation fees - - {302,930}
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED/UNALLOCATED BALANCE 559,177 | $ 7,836,823 | § 600,256

Page 1



{z| obed) {11 ebed) {0| abed) {g abed} {g abed) {p abed) aouslajal [enae $A Jebpng
719'6L9'8 $ 1 0£6°'Z0¢ $ || co8'siT’L Z66°81L9 $ || 022’0 $ || 662'295'S 0.9'618 $ S3INVIvE GNNJ ONIONI dLA
866'LTE Lvi62 pOrLL £€G°S LCE 0+C 662 f(282'+2) aouejeq puny u) aiueys JaN

= : - = e 000'c0g _Scc.oo@ sigjsuel)
856 LZE L¥2'62 POV'LL ££5'S 228 (09.) £LL'CLZ saimypuadxe (18pun) JaA0 SBNUBASL JO SS8IXT
lizas's0¢) - - - # (09.4) (ZZ0'60¢€} sasnjpusdxes QLA (€101
OFL'1eg LrL'6Z oYL L £es's 12€ - SCLYES Senueasl QLA (8)0L
Lvi'ez 1v2'62 - S S o - $89) uonewodsuel ]
96¢ - : - - 962 BYIO
050'02 r yorLlL EEG'S FXAS b 98425 121y
¥59'00L g . . . T 59001 |eauIuIA0BIR |
¥LL'29 - - - piL'Z9 sauy pue spuusd
62289 z ) = C 2 SZTT'89E saxe]
SINIWIL1VLS TYIONVYNIZ 43d SINNIATH LA
969'¢62'8 $|e8LELie $ || ese'voz'L 65H'€L9 $ [ co8'62 $ | 655'892'S 251'vvB $ S3INVIVE dNNd ONINNID3E
SIVIOL sea4 sea4 Jeduw) asedg uedp ¥shig |endes |eieuns) uonduasag we)| AJAIIY JUNoIY
uoneuodsues) wnjd PUM K15 soyedery UORBRAIISUCD

+202 '6Z AMVYNAYG3d 40 SV (Q1A) 31va OL ¥V3IA
SIONVIVE ANNd I1EVIIVAY 40 NOLLVIOTTY

AITTIVA INIENNTOD 40 NMOL




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUNDS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
February 29, 2024
Unaudited

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Accrued revenue
Prepaid expenses
Other receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
General
Capital
Conservation trust fund
Arapahoe county open space
Wild Plum Impact fees
Transportation fees

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Page 3

8,396,000
306,712
26,088
21,239

8,750,039

129,418
5,007

134,425

819,870
5,567,799
30,220
618,992
1,275,803
302,930

8,615,614

8,750,039




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - SUMMARY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2024

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget {17% YTD)
REVENUES
Taxes S 368,225 § 1,758,694 $ (1,390,469 21%
Permits and fines 62,774 273,000 (210,226) 23%
Intergovernmental 100,654 426,300 (325,646) 24%
Interest 52,786 95,400 (42,614) 55%
Other 296 4,000 (3,704) 7%
Grants - 32,000 (32,000) 0%
Total revenues 584,735 2,589,394 (2,004,659) 23%
EXPENDITURES
Administration 97,051 764,680 (667,629) 13%
Planning and engineering 8,482 36,000 (27,518) 24%
Public safety 162,377 1,097,881 (935,504) 15%
Public works 41,112 447,644 (406,532) 9%
Total expenditures 309,022 2,346,205 (2,037,183) 13%
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES 275,713 243,189 32,524 113%
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfer to capital (300,000) (250,000) (50,000) 120%
Total other financing uses (300,000) (250,000) (50,000) 120%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (24,287) § (6,811) § {17,476)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 844,157
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3 819,870

Page 4



REVENUES

Taxes
Cable television
Property taxes
Sales and use taxes
Specific ownership taxes
Uhility franchise fees

Total taxes

Permits and fines
Court fines
Permits, fees and services
Violations

Total permits and fines

Intergovernmental
Bow Mar IGA
Bow Mar IGA admin
County highway tax revenue
Motor vehicle registration fees
State cigarette tax apportionment
State highway user's tax

Total intergovernmental

Interest
Other
Grants

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Administration
Accounting and audit
Advertising/notices
Bank/credit card fees

Building inspection and planning review

Building maintenance and utilities
Community functions

Computer expense

County treasurer’s collection fees
Dues and publications

Education and traimng

Election

Health msurance

Human resources

Insurance workers comp and hability
Legal

Mayor expenses & meals
Miscellaneous

Payroll taxes

Pension

Salaries

Special projects

Supplies, printing, postage

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2024

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Current YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (17% YTD)

3 3614 3 7.147 $ 42400 % (35.253) 1 7%
156,356 158,458 584.194 (425.736) 27%
63,554 182,444 1,009,300 (826.856) 18%
2.638 5.927 40.900 (34,973) 14%
7.424 14,249 81,900 {67.651) 17%
233,586 368.225 1,758,694 {1.390.469) 21%
2,992 6.842 100.00¢ {93.158) T
11,241 46.632 173,000 {126.368) 27%

- 9.300 - 9,300 -
14,233 62.774 273,000 {210.226) 23%
84,500 338.000 {253,500) 25%
- 5.000 20,000 {15.000) 25%
1.425 2850 17,100 {14,250) 17%%
463 759 5.600 (4.841) 14%%
182 332 1,800 {1.468) 18%
3.650 7.213 43,800 (36.587) 16%
57X 100,654 426,300 {325.646) 24%
25493 52.786 95.400 (42.614) 55%
174 296 4,000 (3.704) 7%
- - 32,000 (32.000) 0%
279,206 584,735 2,589.394 (2,004.659) 23%
8.047 18,379 112.400 (94.,021) 16%
- - 500 (500} 0%
345 763 7.700 (6,937) 10%
4,256 15.307 70.000 (54.693) 22%
1,444 2327 26,360 (23.633) 10%
- - 50,500 (50.500) 0%
128 470 10.000 (9.530) 5%
1.564 1.585 5.842 (4.257) 27%
766 1.906 13.480 (11.574) 14%
5,100 5.100 11,000 (5,900) 46%
- - 4,000 (4.000) 0%
1.949 4,102 26,624 (22.522) 15%
1.679 2,720 12,000 (9,280} 23%
1,184 2.367 15,987 (13,620} 15%
126 629 25,000 (24.371) 1%
500 500 1,000 (500) 50%
150 150 1.500 (1,350) 10%
776 1516 11,400 (9.,884) 13%
743 1.511 11,400 (9.889) 13%
15,474 31.606 228,144 (196.538) 14%
- - 19.000 (19,000 0%
2237 3.836 13.000 (9.164} 30%

Page 5



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2024

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Cuorrent YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget {(17% YTD)

Telephone/communications 802 1.877 10,143 (8.266) 19%
Emergency reserve - - 77,700 (77.700) 0%

Total administration 47,270 97.051 764,680 (667.629) 13%

Planning and engineering

Town planning 4.792 6.682 20,000 (13.318) 33%
Town engineer 1,800 1.800 16,000 (14.200) 11%

Total planning and engineering L 6.592 8.482 36.000 (27.518) 24%

Public safety

Operations
Cruiser gas 1.359 2,509 20,000 (17.491) 13%
Cruiser oil/maintenance 1,903 1.903 13,000 (11,097) 15%
Cruiser msurance 485 971 5,829 (4.858) 17%
Education/training 2,820 2,820 12.620 (9.800) 22%
Equipment/repairs - - 4,000 (4.000) 0%
Health insurance 6,331 12.504 88.700 (76.196) 14%
Insurance workers comp and liability 3,422 6.844 46,061 (39217 15%
Payroll taxes 1,716 3570 29,600 (26.030) 12%
Pension 5,092 10.007 59.200 (49.,193) 17%
Salaries 47,738 97,600 591,598 (493,998) 16%
Supplies/muscellaneous 176 921 15,000 {14.079) 6%
Telephonesiair cards 349 462 4,561 {4.099) 10%
Uniforms 1,349 2,546 10,000 {7,454) 25%

Total operations 72,940 142,657 900,169 (757.512) 16%
Municipal court
Judge 750 1.500 9.000 {7,500} 17%
Interpreter 200 400 2,400 {2.000) 17%
Legal - 45 26,000 {25,955} 0%
Health insurance 822 1.787 11.246 {9,459} 16%
Payroll taxes 23 225 2,340 (2.115) 10%
Pension 147 312 2,340 (2.028) 13%
Salaries 2.480 5.668 46,800 (41,132) 12%
Administration - - 1,000 (1.000} 0%
Supplies 5 - 2,500 (2.500) 0%

Total municipal court 4,492 9937 103,626 {93,689) 10%
Contracts
Arapahoe county dispatch fee - - 36,894 (36.894) 0%
Tri-tech software - 1,262 (1.262) 0%
Humane society - - 500 {500) 0%
Juvenile assessment - - 650 {650} 0%
Netmotion - 500 {500} 0%
CACP - 430 350 30 123%
CISC 150 150 1,000 (8B50) 15%
WhenIWork 797 797 430 367 185%

Taotal contracts 947 1.377 41.586 (40,209) 3%
Computer/IT
Flock safety 1,459 2917 17,500 (14,583) 17%
Offsite server backup and protection 710 1.870 12.00¢ (10,130) 16%
Office 365 accounts 989 989 5,000 (4,011) 20%
Scheduled computer replacenient 297 297 4,000 (3.703) 7%
Govpilot 1,166 2333 14,000 (11.667) 17%

Total computer/IT 4,621 8.406 52.500 (44,094) 16%

Page &



Total public safety

Public works
Ground maintenance
Health insurance
Insurance vehicle
Insurance workers comp and liabiliry
Other drainage/water
Payroll taxes
Pension
Prefessional fees-mosquito control
Salaries
Sanitation/trash/recycle service
Signs maintenance
Snow removal
Storm water permit process NPDES
Street lighting
Street and gutter maintenance
Streets and gutters contingency
Striping
Vehicle maintenance

Total public works
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfer to capital

Total other financing uses

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2024

Page 7

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Current YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget {(17% YTD)
83,000 162,377 1,097,881 (935.504) 15%
84 84 7.000 (6.916) 1%
713 1.720 9.966 (8.246) 17%
243 486 2914 (2428) 1 7%
451 903 6.283 (5.380) 14%
- - 5,000 (5.000) ()
422 831 5522 {4.691) 15%
335 670 5,522 (4.852) £2%
- - 7,985 (7.985) "
8.433 16.298 110,448 (94.150) 15%
8.879 17.757 109,200 (91.443) 16%
- - 1,104 (1.104) 0%
1.073 1.073 2,500 (1.427) 43%
- - 1,200 (1.200) 0%
988 1.045 15,000 (13.955) %
182 182 105.000 (104.818) 0%
- 50,000 (50,000) %
- - 1,000 (1,000) 0%
63 63 2,000 (1.937) 3%
21,866 41,112 447,644 {406,532) 9%
158,728 309,022 2,346,205 {2,037.183) 13%
120,478 275,713 243,189 32,524 113%
(200,000) (300.000) {250.000) (50.000) 120%
(200.000) (300,000) {250.000) {50.000) 120%
3 (719.522) % (24.287) § {6.811) 3% {17.476)
844.157
S 819870



STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

CAPITAL

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2024

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (17% YTD)
REVENUES
Total revenues $ - 3 - b - -
EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Vehicle - 69,000 (69,000) 0%
Public works
Lightpole replacement - 12,000 (12,000) 0%
Platte Canyon Sidewalk - Village to Fairway 760 482,812 (482,052) 0%
Platte Canyon/Coal Mine right tumn lane - 280,000 (280,000} 0%
Road improvements 2,059,886 (2,059,886) 0%
Trails - 30,000 (30,000) 0%
Total expenditures 760 2,933,698 (2,932,938) 0%
EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER
REVENUES (760) (2,933,698) 2,932,938 0%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfer from general 300,000 250,000 50,000 120%
Total other financing sources 300,000 250,000 50,000 120%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 299,240 $ (2,683,698) § 2982938
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,268,559

ENDING FUND BALANCE

S 5567.799

Page 8



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
CONSERVATION TRUST
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2024

REVENUES
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
CTF interest

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Conservation trust fund expenditures

Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget 17% YTD)
$ - 3 8,700 5 (8,700) 0%
327 1,300 {973) 25%
327 10,000 (9,673) 3%
- 6,000 {6,000) 0%
- 6,000 {6,000) 0%
327 $ 4,000 5 (3,673)
29,893
§ 30,220

Page 9



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY OPEN SPACE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2024

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (17% YTD)
REVENUES
Arapahoe County open space revenues $ - $ 57,900 $ {57,900) 0%
ACOP interest 5,533 27,000 (21,467) 20%
Total revenues 5,533 84,900 {79,367) 7%
EXPENDITURES
Total expenditures - - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 5,533 $ 84,900 3 (79,367)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 613,459
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 618,99

Page 10



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
WILD PLUM IMPACT FEES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2024

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (17% YTD)
REVENUES
Interest $ 11404 $ 60,000 $  (48,596) 19%
Total revenues 11,404 60,000 (48,596) 19%
EXPENDITURES
Total expenditures - - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 11,404 $ 60,000 $  (48,596)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,264,399
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 1,275,803

Page 11



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
TRANSPORTATION FEES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED ACCRUAL (BUDGETARY) BASIS
FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2024

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (17% YTD)
REVENUES
Transportation fees $ 29,741 $ 100,000 $ (70,259) 30%
Total revenues 29,741 100,000 (70,259) 30%
EXPENDITURES
Total expenditures - - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 29,741 $ 100,000 $ {70,259)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 273,189
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 302,930

Page 12



ST. PATRICK’S DAY

Town Administrator’s Report
March 2024

Tovm of Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434

Columbmevalle 2 Middlefield Road | Fax: 303-795-7325

Columbine Valley, CO 80123 jdmccrumb@columbinevalley.org
Colorado ©



Town Administration Town Website

Statistics
State Legislation. Staff continues to monitor progress
of the state legislature, including specific bills addressing February 2024
land use, open records, criminal justice, employment, and
election laws, all of which would have an impact on the Sessions: 1,699

Town in their current form.

Onboarding. Staff has or will be meeting with both in- Page Views: 2,859

coming Trustees to assist with onboarding and is currently

updating orientations for the Planning & Zoning commis- Top Fages:

sion and Board of Adjustment members. Building Department
HR Updates. Working with the Town’s HR consultant, Police Department
staff 1s updating the Town training and benefit packages to Calendar

comply with state laws passed in the 2023 legislative session.

B n e He N

0%

X

Town Administrator’s Report ® March 2024 e Page 2



Building Department

Monthly Stats February Permit Revenue: $39,587.44

9 Permits Issued
Permit Fee
$9,955.50

e New SFR: 0
. Transportation
e Major Remodel: 1

$9,554.21
e Roofs/Solar: 4

e Basement: 1

e Miscellaneous: 3

606 Inspections Open Space —-—‘
$1,235.87
39 Licenses Issued
. Plan Review
e General: 8 $5,440.50

e Electrical: 9

e Plumbing: 7 Sales & Use
e Roofing: 10 $14,831.28

e Mechanical: 5

Building Department Revenue by Month

Town Administrator’s Report ® March 2024 e Page 3



Public Works & Municipal Court Updates

Due to the timing of the snowstorm, Public Fines Collected
Works details are not yet available. Jeremy
“Hobbes” Hayden will provide a Public Works 2023 YTD 2024 2024 YTD
update during the Board of Trustees meeting.
January $4,530.00 $2,438.25 $2,438.25
February $8,740.00 $2,869.74 $5,307.99
March $18,360.00
April $27,325.01
May $37,332.01
June $46,147.01
July $51,762.01
August $55,149.76

September $56,877.26
October $59,322.26
November $63,940.45

December $68,354.93

February Total Stats

Total on Docket 25
Total Paid Before Court 15
Cases Heard by Judge 12
Continuances 7
Default Judgments 1
Stays of Execution S
Classes Ordered 0
Bench Warrants 4
Trials 1
Collections 3

Town Administrator’s Report ® March 2024 ¢ Page 4



Columbine Valley Police
Department

Serving Bow Mar
2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123
www.columbinevalley.org
(303) 795-1434 Fax (303) 795-7325

Columbine Valley P.D. Monthly Report
For March 2024

Full Time Positions 6 of 6
Part Time Positions 4of4
Regular hours 1006
OT hours worked 27
Off Duty 0
PTO 51

February 2024 Violations

Charges For the Date Range 2/1/2024 Thru 2/29/2024

Qty Charge

5 703(3) FAIL TO STOP AT A STOP SIGN:
5 1104{2)(H) SPEEDING 10 - 19 MPH OVER:
1 1402(1)} CARELESS DRIVING:

11 Total Number of Violations Issued

Monthly Case # Report



Case Number
Cv24-0000018
CVv24-0000019
CV24-0000020
CVv24-0000021
C\V24-0000022
CV24-0000023
Cv24-0000024
Cv24-0000025
CV24-0000026
Cv24-0000027
Cv24-0000028
C\V24-0000029
CVv24-0000030
Cv24-0000031

Event Date

02/06/2024 03:05:22 PM
02/08/2024 04:56:57 AM
02/13/2024 06:18:50 PM
02/14/2024 07:34:12 PM
02/16/2024 03:26:08 PM
02/16/2024 06:32:18 PM
02/17/2024 12:39:15 PM
02/20/2024 03:15:44 AM
02/24/2024 01:47:52 PM
02/26/2024 10:10:26 AM
02/27/2024 02:06:17 PM
02/27/2024 05:07:24 PM
02/28/2024 01:33:37 PM
02/29/2024 04:25:35 PM

Situation Reported
PROPERTY ACCIDENT IP
TRAFFIC ARREST IP
Identity Theft

SUICIDE THREAT IP

Theft from Motor Vehicle
MEDICAL IP

Harassment

TRAFFIC ARREST IP
ANIMAL CALL IP*
MENACING IP

FOLLOW UP IP*

DEAD ON ARRIVAL 1P
Fraud

Theft from Mator Vehicle



Problem Type Summary

11:10 AM 3/13/2024
Data Source: Data Warehouse

ency: ACSO
rision: Bow Mar, Bow Mar Inactive Personnel, Columbine Valley, Columbine Valley Inactive Pers
y Range: Date From 2/1/2024 To 2/29/2024

s Calls canceled before first unit assigned
» Calls canceled before first unit at scene

Select a format Excel Acrobat (PDF) file Export

clusion:

TRAFFIC STOP IP+
TRAFFIC ARREST IP
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 1P +———
SUICIDE THREAT IP -
RESIDENTIAL ALARM IP -
PROPERTY ACCIDENT IP -
MESSAGE FOR DEPUTY IP-
MEDICAL IP -

Identity Theft

Problem Type

Fraud -
CITIZEN ASSIST IP

ABANDONED VEHICLE IP":
0 5 10 15 20 25

TI‘IIIl I ||I||I |H

Count

Bl F3 Non Emergency Wl P7 Dispatch
B P2 Urgent S P4 Police Details
EE P1in Progress

P1 [n Progress

P2 Urgent

P3 Non Emergency
P4 Police Details

PS5 On View

P6 Phone

P7 Dispatch

P8 CAD Test Record
P9 Call on Hold

-3 £- -3 B . N N N LV SR B

Prioriry

Problem Type Totul

HANGUP 1P




. ONED VEHICLE I1P#
CIDENT ALERT 1P
IMAL CALLTP®

ankt

ST TO OTHER AGE

o Thetft

'O THEFT I[P

v Attenmpt
ARY ATTENMPT IP
LARY QP

O RUNANWAY TP
Id Abuse

NDE ENFORCEMENT 1P
minal Impersomation
INMINAL IMPERSONATION TP
minal Mischief
INMINAL MISCHIEE IP
1T ampering
AL TAMPERING P
ADON ARRIVAL TP
turbance Physical
TURBAN PHYSICALIP
urhance Verbal
TURBANCE VEERBAL P
nestic Violence Physical
TCVIOLENCE PAYSICAL 1P
Violence Verhal
MESTIC VIOLENCE VERBAL 1P

12 Vielation

UNK SUBIECT IP
1ir
er Abuse
DIER ABUSE 1P
REWORKS 1P
LND PERSON TP
UND PROPERTY 1P
ud
Aun 1P
rassiment
RASKMENT 1P
e
TE CRINME IP
ME CHECK 1P*
ntity ‘Theft
NTETY THEERT 19
POUNDED VEHICLE 1P
TORMATION 1P
Iy Accident
U
INIEDATING A WITNESS 1P
EP THE PEACE 1P*
LOR VIOLATION 1P
UD NOISE COMPLAINT IP
DICAL TP

1 1

1 1
3 3

1 1
1 1

1 1

2 2

1 4

1 1
1




NTAL SUBSECT 1P

AGE FOR DEPUTY 1P
sSING CHILILD 1P

» Person

» PERSON 1P
ON 1P

OR INVESTIOATHIN P
N DOOR IP*
ERSIZED VEHICLE 1P*
RKING COMPLAINT 1P
S8 SHOTS FIRED 1P
perty Accident
WERTY ACCIDENT 1P
IV ENG VEHTCLE 1P

OVERED STOLEN PROPERTY IP

JOVERED STOLEN VEHICL
DI REPORT 1P
P} DN EHICLE TP
SIDENTIAL ALARMIP
training Order Vio

s ORDER VIO TP

Assaunlt

CASSAULT TP

Crime

L CRIME 1P

ts Fired

YIS FIRED 1P

ciele Artempt

CIDE ATTEMPT 1P
CIDE COMPLETED P
CIDE THREATIP
PICIOUS CLRCUMSTANMCE [P
PICIOUS PERSON 1P
sPICIOUS VEHICLE 1P

At trom Mator Vehicle

EF1 FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 1P
E¥T 1P

AFFIC ARREST [P

fiic Complaint

AFFIC COMPLAINT IP
AFFIC OBSTRUCTION TP
AFFIC STOP [P

ANSPORT 1P

spitss fo Property

ESPASS TO PROPERTY 1P

spass to Vehicle

ESPASS TO VEHICLE 1P
KNOWN INJURY ACCIDENT (P
EAWERUL ACTS 1P

WANTED SUBIECT 1P

HICLE LOCKOUT 1P

T PICKUP IP
iolition
APONS VIOLATION TP

7 z
3 3
2 2
L 1
3 3
1 1

I
)} 1
4 4
2 2
1 )3
1 1
21 21




LEARE CHECK [P
Animal Call

Suspicious Person

Suspicions Vehicle

Linsvanted Subject
ZONING 1P
Taral

(g

72




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

March 19, 2024

Bow Mar IGA - Building Department

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator; Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

In an effort to provide the highest quality building department
services to the citizens of Columbine Valley, the Town entered into
an intergovernmental agreement with the Town of Bow Mar 8 years
ago.

This agreement was last reviewed and renewed in June of 2020 and is
set to expire on December 31, 2025. The draft version attached and
presented for review is unchanged from the current IGA including
maintaining the same cost for service and 5-year duration.

The Town of Bow Mar has not yet set a time to act on this IGA.
IGA with the Town of Bow Mar for Building Department

Approve the IGA as presented.

No action is requested at this time.



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

(Administrative Services)

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made and entered into
this day of , 2024, effective as of January 1, 2025, by and between the Town of
Columbine Valley, a Colorado municipal corporation (“Columbine”), 2 Middlefield Road,
Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123, and the Town of Bow Mar, a Colorado municipal corporation
(“Bow Mar"), 5395 Lakeshore Drive, Bow Mar, Colorado 80123.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Columbine and Bow Mar are political subdivisions of the State of Colorado,
incorporated as statutory towns pursuant to Title 31, Colorado Revised Statutes of 1973, as
amended; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with C.R.S. Section §29-1-203, as amended, political
subdivisions may cooperate or contract with one another to provide any function, service or facility
lawfully authorized to each of the cooperating or contracting entities; and

WHEREAS, both political subdivisions require administrative services (as defined below)
which benefit the residents and visitors of their respective municipalities; and

WHEREAS, Bow Mar desires to enter into this Agreement pursuant to which certain
administrative services will be provided to Bow Mar by Columbine, through the cooperative
participation of Bow Mar and Columbine; and

WHEREAS, Columbine is willing and able to furnish such administrative services to Bow
Mar as more particularly set forth below in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Bow Mar has determined that it is in its best interest to have Columbine
provide such administrative services; and

WHEREAS, the Boards of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley and the Town of Bow
Mar have authorized the execution of this Agreement between the parties hereto;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and
promises contained herein, Columbine and Bow Mar, hereto agree as follows:

l. Line of Authority. The Mayor of Bow Mar (the “Authorized Representative™) is
hereby designated as Authorized Representative of Bow Mar for the purpose of administering,
coordinating and approving the Services (as defined below) performed by Columbine on behalf of
Bow Mar under this Agreement. Without limiting the foregoing, however, to the extent the
Services performed under this Agreement specifically fall within or under the scope of one or more
ofthe administrative departments ofa Trustee of Bow Mar, as per the Bow Mar, Colorado, Municipal
Code (the “Bow Mar Code”), then the Authorized Representative shall have the option to
designate, or not designate, such Trustee, as applicable, as the Authorized Representative forsuch
specific Services within the scope of such administrative department.

2. Administrative Services. For the period January 1, 2025, through December 31,



2029 (the "Initial Term”), Columbine agrees to provide the following Building Department
services (collectively, the “Services™) to Bow Mar in the same manner and frequency as similar
services are provided to Columbine residents and visitors and in all instances in compliance with
applicable laws, including, without limitation, the Bow Mar Code:

A.

Contractor Licensing: Functions will include the production of forms,
which may be made available on the Bow Mar Town website and at the
Columbine Valley Town Hall. All forms will feature Bow Mar branding but
will otherwise mirror that of Columbine Valley; provided, however, that in
the event Bow Mar has existing forms, Columbine will utilize such existing
forms until depleted.

Columbine Valley will collect and process application forms and all
associated information including copies of state licenses (as applicable) and
proof of general liability and workers’ compensation (as applicable)
insurance with the Towns of Bow Mar and Columbine Valley listed as
“additional or also insured* Columbine will also collect all licensing fees
(which such amounts and processes will correspond with the Town of
Columbine Valley).

All contractors' licenses will be for the calendar year (January | - December
31) with a 50% reduction of rate after July 1. Payments for licenses are to
be check or money order. No cash payments will be accepted. All fees will
belong to Bow Mar and shall be remitted to Bow Maron a periodic basis as
mutually agreed by Columbine and Bow Mar.

Bow Mar acknowledges it has adopted any and all ordinances making official the
licensing of Contractors, in the Town of Bow Mar.

Building/Demolition Permits: All permits will be administered and issued
in accordance with the following provisions: i. Columbine will accept
permit application packets at the Columbine Valley Town Hall during
normal business hours. ii. Columbine will produce the application forms,
which may be made available on the Bow Mar Town website and at the
Columbine Valley Town Hall. iii. All forms will feature Bow Mar branding
but will otherwise mirror that of Columbine, except as provided herein. All
permits will be based on full contract price.

Documents collected at the time of application submittal will include
appropriate approval of the governing body designated by the Bow Mar
Board of Trustees, Bow Mar contractor’s license (or application), and a
signed copy ofthe contract orother reasonable documentation between the

Page 2 of 13



contractor and the homeowner (used to verify scope of work and valuation
of project).

Audits may be initiated by either the homeowner/contractor or Bow Mar at
the conclusion of the process should either party believe that the permit price
does not accurately reflect the total valuation as stated at the time the permit
was issued. [nnoevent shall Columbine be responsible for the cost of such an
Audit or be liable for any refunds which may be due and owing. Any such
expense shall be the responsibility of Bow Mar.

This Agreement between Bow Mar and Columbine does not include the
audit process, which shall be conducted by BowMar.

Other documents, such as engineering letters, two sets of plans (paper and
digital if larger than 1 1x17”), soil reports, etc. may be required based on the
scope of the project.

Itisacknowledged by the parties that Bow Mar has notenacted asales and use
tax but that Bow Mar may consider such a measure in the future and the
Services will include the implementation and collection of such tax on the
account of Bow Mar.

Once a complete application packet has been submitted, Columbine will
coordinate the review of the plans (as appropriate) with a plans reviewer
selected by Bow Mar. This reviewer will be responsible for picking up and
dropping off reviewed plans at the Columbine Valley Town Hall. The
reviewer is responsible for identifying any additional approvals required by
Bow Mar and alerting Columbine of any application deficiencies. The
reviewer is also responsible for completing a punch list of required
inspections and submitting that to Columbine at the time reviewed plans are
returned. Once ready, Columbine will contact the applicant and alert them
that the permit is ready for pick upat the Columbine Valley Town Hall and
of the final permit cost. Payments for permits are to be check or money order.
No cash or credit card payments will be accepted.

Columbine Valley will not be responsible for the performance or abilities of
the Bow Mar plans reviewer or building inspector(s) and will not be held
in any way liable for their performance or quality/results of work. All
permissions, variances, releases and approvals are the responsibility of Bow
Mar and its inspectors. Permits will not be issued until all predetermined
criteria are met and approved by Bow Mar. Columbine will not be held
responsible or liable for work performed by any permit holder after the
permit has been issued.

Page3 of 13



Demolition permits are issued only on total building removal for a flat fee as
per the Bow Mar schedule of fees (currently, $1,000.00). Inspections will
be scheduled prior to demolition to verify utility shut-offs.

Inspection Scheduling: Inspections will be coordinated through Bow Max
building inspector and/or the State of Colorado as appropriate.

By Monday morning of each week, Bow Mar will provide to Columbine a
hard copy or digital list of inspections completed over the last seven days.
Information shall include address, type of inspection, status
(pass/fail/notes) and such other pertinent information that may be requested
by Columbine.

Record Keeping: Columbine will create and maintain a Building
Department Log for Bow Mar. This paper log will document all registered
contractors and issued building permits. While the format of this log may
vary slightly from year to year, it will generally contain the following
information for contractors: license number, issue date, license type, state
license verified, insurance verification and expiration dates, contact
information and confirmation of payment; and the following information for
permits issued: permit numbers, contractor contact information, project
description, fee breakdown, issue date and confirmation of payment.

Digital records will also be kept by address, and include permit
applications, application packets, building permits, inspection cards,
inspection slips, and certificates of occupancy.

Paper records will be kept at the Columbine Valley Town Hall in
accordance with any Records Retention Schedule adopted by the Town of
Bow Mar. They will be made available to Bow Mar elected officials and
staff at any time by request and to the general public per Columbine open
records request policy.

Pase4 of 13



Reports and Administration: Reports will be produced each week and will
be sent electronically to the Bow Mar Building Commissioner, Bow Mar
Finance Commissioner and the Bow Mar Town Clerk Monthly reports will
include permits issued and cost breakdowns of each permit, inspections
conducted, and licenses issued and fees collected. Columbine will provide
information to county assessor’s offices as requested. All fees will belong
to Bow Mar and shail be remitted to Bow Mar on a periodic basis as
mutually agreed by Columbine and Bow Mar. Notwithstanding anything
contained in this Agreement to the contrary, permit fees shall be based upon
the schedule of fees promulgated by Bow Mar from time to time. Bow Mar
shall promptly notify Columbine Valley in writing, of any changes to its
schedule of fees.

Additionally, the Columbine Valley Building Department Assistant and/or
Town Administrator will be available for one monthly meeting with Bow
Mar representatives (Mayor, Building Commissioner, Clerk, etc.) to be
established at a predetermined time during regular business hours and to last
no more than one hour after the initial start-up period which should last no
more than three months. In addition and by request, the Columbine Valley
Town Administrator will either attend or send a representative to the Bow
Mar Trustee’s meeting once per calendar quarter and Bow Mar shall have
the right to reasonably request additional attendance on as as- needed basis.
Columbine reserves the right to request additional meetings as needed. All
meetings will be held at the Columbine Valley Town Hall during regular
business hours.

Columbine Valley's Town Administrator will be Bow Mar‘s primary
contact and will supervise all employees. Performance concerns and/or any
performance reviews should be submitted to the Town Administrator and
copied to the Mayor of Columbine Valley for them to address as they deem
appropriate.

Customer Service: All citizens, vendors, contractors, etc. will be treated
equally be they from Columbine or Bow Mar. In the execution of this
Agreement, Columbine will provide a dedicated telephone line for Bow
Mar Building Department Business. Phone calls are answered on a first
come-first serve basis, and will be answered as “Town Hall”. Customers in
the Columbine Valley Town Hall will always have precedence over phone
calls, with messages returned as promptly as possible.

Building Department information posted on the Bow Mar web site will be the
responsibility of Bow Mar. Columbine will be responsible for providing to
the Bow Mar Building Commissioner information and forms as/if they
change and noting errors and inconsistencies on occasion but will not serve
as Bow Mar’s web master and will not be held responsible

Page 5 of 13



for web site content. Columbine will not make any reference to the Bow Mar
Building Department on its town web site.

While there is a drop box outside of the front door at the Columbine Valley
Town Hall, citizens and customers are discouraged from using this box
outside of business hours and the Staff of Columbine won't be held
responsible for items left inside the box.

Very rarely, staffing or weather issues require the Columbine to close Town
Hall during normal business hours. While every precaution is taken to avoid
such occurrences, the Town will not be held responsible should a citizen of
Bow Mar require assistance during such times.

3, Payment.

A,

Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine the sum of $20,000.00 per full calendar year
of the Term (as defined below), appropriately prorated for the Initial Term
and/or any other period less than a full year on a 365 calendar day basis.

Payment shall be made in accordance with the terms set forth in Schedule A,
which is attached to and incorporated by reference herein, appropriately
prorated for any other period less than a full year on a 365 calendar day
basis.

4 Scope of Services.

A

Columbine will only provide Staff resources in connection with the
Services to be provided under the terms of this Agreement. All other
expenses, including transition costs, office supplies and equipment, and the
like shall be agreed to by the Authorized Representative in advance and
billed by Columbine directly to Bow Mar on a monthly basis to be paid
within thirty (30} days of invoicing.

Bow Marshallappointand/orhireall building inspectors independently of this
Agreement and shall be responsible for the payment of all fees and costs
associated therewith.

Bow Mar acknowledges that Columbine shall not provide insurance or
assume liability for Bow Mar Town Trustees and Mayor, or for Bow Mar
Town employees, agents or contractors including any negligence or
intentional acts of such employees, agents or contractors, Trustees or
Mayor.

Page 60f13



Representatives from each governing body shall meet on an as needed
basis, in order to exchange information and ideas concerning the Services, as
agreed upon by the parties.

Columbine and its Staff shall provide the Services and meet its obligations
under this Agreement in a timely and workmanlike manner, using
knowledge and recommendations for performing the Services which meet
generally acceptable standards in Columbine's community and region. All
work product of the Staff under this Agreement and related to Bow Mar
shall remain owned and controlled by Bow Mar.

Columbine agrees that no official, officer or employee of Columbine shall
have any personal or beneficial interest whatsoever in the Services or
property described herein. A conflict of interest shall include transactions,
activities or conduct that would affect the judgment, actions or work of
Columbine by placing Columbine’s own interests, or the interest of any
party with whom Columbine has a contractual arrangement, in conflict with
those of Bow Mar.

Columbine is an independent contractor and 1s free to perform services for
other clients. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement, all Staff
assigned by Columbine to perform work under this Agreement shall be and
remain at all times, employees of Columbine for all purposes. It is agreed
that Columbine shall have direct control with respect to the manner and
performance of Services. Columbine and the Staff are not entitled to
workers’ compensation or unemployment benefits through Bow Mar and
Columbine is obligated to pay federal and state income tax on any monies
earned pursuant to the contract relationship.

The parties hereto understand and agree that both Bow Mar and Columbine;
their respective trustees, officials, officers, directors,agents and employees,
are relying on, and do not waive or intend to waive by any provisions of this
Agreement, the monetary limitations or any other rights, immunities and
protections provided by the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, §§ 24-
10-101 to 120, C.R.S., or otherwise availabie to Columbine and Bow Mar.

Columbine agrees that, uponrequest of the Authorized Representative, at any
time during the term of this Agreement, or three (3) years thereafter, it will
make full disclosure to Bow Mar and make available for inspection and
audit upon request by the Authorized Representative, the Bow Mar Board
of Trustee or any of their authorized representatives, all of its records
associated with the Services performed under this Agreement.

Page 70f13



Indemnification and Insurance.

A

Columbine shall maintain liability and other insurance in an amount to be
agreed upon by Columbine and Bow Mar, but in no event less than the limits
of liability specified in the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, as
amended. Any insurance contract shall name Bow Mar (and, as applicable,
the Trustees and Mayor) as an additional insureds and/or loss payees with
respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. Bow Mar shall be provided
with a copy of the certificate of insurance which shall provide that the
insurance will not be cancelled or modified unless there has been thirty (30)
days prior notification to Bow Mar and the opportunity to review the
insurance contract during Columbine’s regular business hours.

Bow Mar acknowledges that Columbine shall not provide insurance or
assume liability for Bow Mar Town Trustees and Mayor, or for Bow Mar
town employees or contractors, including any negligence, liability or
intentional acts of such employees, contractors, Trustees or Mayor. Bow
Mar further acknowledges that Columbine shall not have any liability
arising out of or connected with the constitutionality or legal validity of
Bow Mar’s ordinances, resolutions and contracts.

Columbine shall provide for the compensation, including salaries, wages
and benefits, including, without limitation. all insurance as required by law,
of all Columbine personnel, and shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless
Bow Mar from any claim for or payment of compensation for injury or
sickness of a Columbine employee arising out of employment pursuant to
the terms of this Agreement.

Bow Mar agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Columbine harmless from
claims, suits, demands, obligations and liabilities of every kind or nature
arising from orincurred during the Term hereof as aresult of the actions of the
Town of Bow Mar the Board of Trustees and Mayor, and the employees,
representatives or agents of Bow Mar. In that regard, Bow Mar shall
maintain liability and other insurance in an amount to be agreed upon by
Columbine and Bow Mar, but in no event less than the limits of liability
specified in the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, as amended. Any
such insurance contract shall name Columbine as an additional insured.
Columbine shall be provided with a copy of the Certificate of Insurance
which shall provide that the insurance will not be cancelled or modified
unless there has been

Page 8of I3



thirty (30) days prior notification to Columbine and the opportunity to
review the insurance contract. In the event a claim is brought against
Columbine for any liability as described in this paragraph 5D, then Bow Mar
agrees to defend said claim on behalf of Columbine, at its own expense and
shall reimburse Columbine for any and all attorney's fees incurred by
Columbine in connection therewith.

Columbine agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Bow Mar harmless from
claims, suits, demands, obligations and liabilities of every kind or nature
arising from or incurred during the Term hereof as a result of the actions of
Columbine, the Staff and/or the Columbine its employees, representatives
or agents, subsequent to the commencement of the Initial Term. Inthe event
a claim is brought against Bow Mar for any liability as described in this
paragraph 5E, then Columbine agrees to defend said claim on behalf of Bow
Mar, at its own expense and shall reimburse Bow Mar for any and all
attorney's fees incurred by Bow Mar in connection therewith.

6. Term; Termination.

A

The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) shall be for a period of five (5) years
commencing on January 1, 2025 and terminating on December 31, 2029 and then
thereafter in the event of any renewal of the term as provided in sub-section B.  Eiher
party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, upon three (3)
months prior written notice. In such event, each party shall be responsible
for its own cost incurred by reason of the termination,

Should either party desire to continue this Agreement for the calendar year
2030, or later (which such extension(s) shall become part of the Term), the
parties shall provide written notice to the other of its desire to renew this
Agreement no later than the December 1 of the prior calendar year, in which
event the parties shall then use good faith efforts to negotiate the terms of
an amendment t this Agreement prior to December 31* of such year. In the
event the parties are negotiating in good faith and intend to agree uponan
amendment extending the Term of this Agreement, but such amendment has
not been finalized by the deadline set forth above, the parties can elect to
continue the terms of the then existing Agreement by written notice to the
other party to allow for the finalization of the applicable amendment.



C. Upon termination of this Agreement, Columbine will return to the Bow Mar
all records, notes, documentation and other items that were used, created,
orcontrolled by Columbine during the Term of this Agreement.

Miscellaneous

A. Communications with regard to the performance of this Agreement shall be
between the respective Mayors of the parties or their designated Authorized
Representatives, and to Columbine Valley Town Administrator concerning
the conduct of the Services. Bow Mar shall provide necessary copies of all
ordinances, resolutions and contracts which are to be relied upon by
Columbine in the performance of its Services under this Agreement. Such
ordinances shall have been certified by the Bow Mar Clerk, as true copies of
the ordinances by the current Bow Mar Clerk as true copies of the ordinances
in his/her possession and such ordinances shall have been accompanied with
the certification from the Bow Mar Town Attomey, certified that the
ordinances were properly adopted and in his/her opinion, are valid and
enforceable.

B. Notwithstanding any other term, condition or provision herein, each and
every obligation ofthe Town of Columbine Valley and the Town of Bow Mar
stated in this Agreement is subject to the requirements of prior
appropriation of funds therefor by the governing body of either Town.

C. Neither party shall be liable or deemed to be in default for any delay or
failure in performance of this Agreement or interruption of services
resulting directly or indirectly from acts of God, or any causes beyond the
reasonable control of such party.

D. It is expressly understood and agreed that enforcement of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such
enforcement, shall be strictly reserved to Bow Mar and Columbine, and
nothing contained in this Agreement shall give or allow any such claim or
right of action by any other or third person on such Agreement. It is the
express intention of Bow Mar and Columbine that any person or party other
than Bow Mar or Columbine receiving Services or benefits under this
Agreement shall be deemed to be an incidental beneficiary only.

E. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Colorado. Jurisdiction and venue for litigation of any
dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or in connection with this



Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be only in the Arapahoe County
District Court.

This Agreement, including the Schedule attached hereto, constitutes the
entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter
hereof and supersedes all previous proposals, both oral and written,
negotiations, representations, commitments, writings and all other
communications between the parties. This Agreement may not be modified
except by a citing signed by a duly authorized representative of each of the
parties.

In any action between the parties to enforce any of the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall recover reasonable expenses,
including reasonable attorney’s fees.

Any notice required to be given by either party to the other shall be deemed
given if in writing and actually delivered or deposited in the United States
mail in registered or certified form with return receipt requested, postage
prepaid, addressed to the notified party at the address set forth above or as
changed by notice given pursuant to this Section.

Town of Columbine Valley 2
Middlefield Road
Columbine Valley, CO 80123,

Town of Bow Mar
5395 Lakeshore Drive
Bow Mar, CO 80123

This Agreement is not assignable by either party hereto without the written
consent of theother.

If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such determination shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of any other part or provision of this
Agreement.

No waiver by any party of any breach of any provisions hereof shall be
effective or enforceable unless made in writing signed by the party.

This Agreement is a full and complete integration of the terms, conditions and
Agreement of the parties whether oral or written.



M. Columbine, and its employees, agents, or representativeswill not at any
time or in any manner, either directly or indirectly, use for the personal
benefitof Columbine ordivulge, disclose, orcommunicate inany manner, any
information that is proprietary to Bow Mar. Columbine and its Staff,
employees, agents, and representatives will protect such information and
treat it as strictly confidential. This provision will continue to be effective
after the termination of this Agreement.

This Agreement shall be effective on the day of , 2021,

The foregoing Agreement was approved by resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Town of
Columbine Valley on the day of 2024, and approved by resolution by the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Bow Mar on the day of 2024, and each resolution
authorized and directed the Mayor to sign and the municipal clerk to attest to this Agreement.

Dated this day of 2024.

Town of Columbine Valley

By:
Attest: Mayor

Town of Bow Mar, Colorado

By:

Attest: i = Mayor



SCHEDULE A

Payment schedule for calendar year 2025:

January 1, 2025 =L
$5,000
March 1, 2025
$5,000
July 1, 2025 $5.000
October 1, 2025 ’
Payment schedule for calendar year 2026:
January 1, 2026 §§’888
March 1, 2026 ’
July 1, 2026 )
October 1, 2026 $5,000
Payment schedule for calendar year 2027:
January 1, 2027 $5,000
March 1, 2027 $5,000
July 1, 2027 $5,000
October 1, 2027 $5,000
Payment schedule for calendar year 2028:
January 1, 2028 $5,000
March 1, 2028 $5,000
July 1, 2028 $£5,000
October 1, 2028 $5,000
Payment schedule for calendar year 2029:
January 1, 2029 $5,000
March 1, 2029 $5,000
July 1, 2029 $5,000
October 1, 2029 $5,000

Page 130f 13



Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: March 19, 2024

Title: 2024 Street and Infrastructure Program Review
Presented By: Jeremy “Hobbes” Hayden, Public Works Manager
Prepared By: Jeremy “Hobbes” Hayden, Public Works Manager
Background: Public Works Staff has prepared a review of the street and

infrastructure work scheduled to be completed in 2024,
including a review of hold-over work from 2023.

This review will include:

¢ Chip Seal - carry over from 2023

o 2023 fixes and warranty work

¢ Driver Lane storm water infrastructure
e Fairway Lane Entry Cobblestone

e Phase 1 Gutter Repair Program

Attachments: None

Recommended Action: Provide direction related to Fairway Lane Entry



Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Regquest for Board of Trustee Action

Date: March 19, 2024

Title: Trustee Bill #1 - Second Amendment to the Final Plat - Wild Plum
2 Reading

Presented By: Brent Kaslon, Town Planner

Prepared By: Brent Kaslon, Town Planner

Lee Schiller, Town Attorney
Troy Carmann, Town Engineer

Background: This minor amendment to the Final Plat for the Wild Plum
neighborhood is update the stormwater standard note adding
congruency with the Plat and Wild Plum Metropolitan District
Service Plan. This amendment also references the Wild Plum
Metropolitan District Service Plan stating that the district is the
owner of public improvements within the borders of the district.

Attachments: Trustee Bill # 1 - 2024
Second Amendment to the Final Plat - Wild Plum Farm
2024-03-19_Wild Plum Second Plat Amendment Staff Report
ICON Memo WPF Public Improvements — 2024-02-14

Staff Recommendations: Approve as presented

Recommended Meotion; “I move to approve the Second Amendment to the Final Plat for
Wild Plum as presented on 2™ Reading.



TRUSTEE BILL NO. 1 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2024 TRUSTEE: JAMES TARPEY

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY APPROVING THE SECOND AMENDMENT
TO THE WILD PLUM FINAL PLAT

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley heretofore
approved the Wild Plum Final Plat dated December 13, 2017 and recorded with the Arapahoe
County Clerk and Recorder on March 7, 2018, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley thereafter approved
the Wild Plum First Administrative Amendment to the Wild Plum Final Plat dated September
23, 2020 and recorded with the Arapahoe County Clerk and Recorder on January 26, 2021: and

WHEREAS, the Service Plan for the Wild Plum Metropolitan District dated August 15,
2017, sets forth the rights and obligations concerning ownership and maintenance responsibilities
of the Public Improvements located within the Wild Plum Metropolitan District and Stormwater
repair and maintenance responsibilities located within the Wild Plum Metropolitan District.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley desires to approve
a Second Amendment to the Wild Plum Final Plat which incorporates the rights, and obligations
provided for in said Service Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley deem that this
Ordinance, approving the Second Amendment to the Wild Plum Final Plat, serves the public
health, safety and welfare.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADQ, as follows:

Section 1. The Board of Trustees hereby approves the Second Amendment to the Wild
Plum Final Plat, which:

a. Modifies Standard Note No. 3 concerning Stormwater, to provide that the Wild
Plum Metropolitan District has stormwater repair and maintenance responsibility
as more fully set forth in the Service Plan for Wild Plum Metropolitan District
dated August 15, 2017.

b. Adds a new Standard Note 14, concerning Public Improvements and Easements
and provides that the Wild Plum Metropolitan District as set forth in the Service
Plan has ownership rights and interests in the Public Improvements not accepted
by the Town of Columbine Valley or another jurisdiction, as provided in the
Service Plan for the Wild Plum Metropolitan District dated August 15, 2017, and
sets forth a definition of Easements.

Section 2. Should any section clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance



be adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion declared by
such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 3. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice
of its contents and passage to be published.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty
(30) days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton,
Colorado, said newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices
and advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 1, series of 2024, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the 20th day of February, 2024, passed
by a vote of for and against, on first reading; passed on second reading at a regular
meeting of the Board of Trustees held by avote of ____ for and against on the day
of , 2024, and ordered published in the Littleton Independent onthe _ day of

, 2024,

Roy Palmer, Mayor

ATTEST:

J.D. McCrumb, Clerk of the Town



A TRACT OF LAND IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, AXD THE NORTHREST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEEST
QUARTER OF SECTICH 23, TOWNSHIF § SOUTH. RANGE 48 WEST OF Tl SXTH PRINOPAL VERIXAN, WORE PARTICLLARL Y
DESCRIED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNNG AT THE NORTHALST CORNER OF SAlD SECTON 29

THENCE NORTH BP3'53° FAST ALONG THE MORTHERLY LINE OF SAD MORTHMEST QUARTER OF THE HORTHAEST QUARTER
OF SECTON 29, 132047 FLET [0 TE MORTHEAST OORMER OF ST RORDAMEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHAEST QUARTLR;
THENCE SOUTH Q0’457 EAST, A UISTANCE OF 1,318.55 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORMER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE WORTHAEST OUARTER;

THEMCE SOUTH 89T5°21° WEST, A DIETANCE OF 130088 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAD NORTHEEST QUARTER
OF NHE RORTHAESE QUMTER;

THENCE SOUTH 897T148° WEST, A DISTANCE CF 659.48 FEET;

THEMCE SQUTH Q0110 23° EAST, A DOSTANCE OF 1,322.90 FEET TO A PONT ON THE SOUTHERLY UNE OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 300

THEMCE SOUTH B94215° WEST ALCKG SAI0 SOUTHERLY LME. A [ISTANCE OF 119597 FEET TO THE CENTERLME OF THE
PEVADA DHTDM;

THENCE ALOMG SAD CFNTERLINE OF THE MNEVADA DITOH, THE FOLLGEING SDXTEEN (16) COURSES:

HORTH (BI852° WEST. A DISTANIE OF 9749 FEEF.
KORTH 10%9M2° EAST, A DISTANCE OF 56.%0 FEET;
HORTH O20ON3E ACST, A DISTANCE OF N17.57 MEET:
NORTH O9'35'46° EAST, A ISTANKE OF 1138 fEET.
HORTH 2739387 EAS], A DESTANCE OF 43.¢0 fEET:
HORTH 1436197 [AST, A DISTANCE OF 6G.75 FEET:
NORTH O72833" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 108,61 FEET,
NORTH 1877287 £AST, A CISTANCE OF 82 42 HET:
2, MORTH 6209'C56° EAST, A DISTANCE OF 11870 FEET,
10 MORTH 324844 EASY, A ORSTANCE OF 15105 FEER
11 KORTH 2405167 EAST, A ISTANCE OF 9133 FEET:
12 MR OFINT6* WESE, A DISTANCE OF 101,66 FEET;
13 NORTH A2SXNT” EAST, A DESTANCE OF 10323 REET;
14 HORTH JI0SNT° EAST, A DISTANCE OF 11030 FEET,
15 NORTH MoeF” EAST, A DOSTANCE OF 142483 FEET:
16. NORTH Zr51°46° EAST, A DISTANCE OF 4277 FEET o THE SOUTHWEST CURHER OF THE WORTHEAST QMATER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SND SECTION M

R R I PR

THEMCE NORTH DO14'12° EAST ALONG THE WEST UME OF SAD NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE WORTHEAST OUMRTER, A
COSTANCE OF 729 FELT;

THENCE ALONG THE FOLLOMING BCHTEEN {18} COURSES:

SOUTH S419°37° EAST A DISTANCE CF 27 70 FELT,
SOUTH 7923 45" EAST A DISTANCE OF 76,98 FIET;
SOUTe A356°0Y CAST A GSTAMCE OF 1548 VT
SOUTH BS2Y47" EAST A DISTAWCE OF 7.57 FEET,
WORTH A454027 EAST & DeSTawcE OF 172 FELY;
RORTHTY22°20" EAST A DASTANCE OF 2311 FEET:
NORTH STU1M9" EAST A DISTANCE OF 17.48 FIEY;
NORTH 822497 EAST A DSTANCE OF 884 FHLT:
RORTH 40725'40° EAST A DISTAWCE OF 6.33 FEET:
NORTH JEN64T EAST A IXSTANE OF 747 FEET;
RORTH J6720° EAST A (ISTAWCE OF 757 FEET.
HORTH 191557 EAST A DISTANCE OF 7.74 FEET,
NORTH 14'5X11° EAST A CISTANCE OF 772 FEET:
HORTH 05151117 EAST & DISTAMCE OF 6.66 FEET;
RORTH 015147 WEST A [WSTANCE OF 694 FTET.

. MURTH G481 EAST A CYSTANCE OF 6.73 FEET:
L HORTH 1773057 mEST A NSTAMCE OF K77 FIET,
RORTH 42'4743" EAST & DEATANCE OF 17241 FEET T0 A PONT ON THE CIXTERUHE OF SAD HEVADA (ITOW,

EPRRARACRSSOENI R =

THEMCE, ALOMG SAD CONTEFLNE, THE FOLLOWNG ELEVDN (91) ORASES:

KORTH 38°3706° WEST, A DISTANCE OF 6335 FEET;
NORTH 233752 aLST, A DISTANGE OF A3.48 TLT:
KORTH 10740'1S™ EAST, A& [ISTANCE OF 4079 FEET,
NORTH MO26744" EAST, A LEETANCE O Y9.40 MET,
BORTH 2136° 38" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 47 54 fELT,
WORTH 123¥14" EASE, A DISTANCE OF 1.EE FEET
HORTH OO'34°39" EAST, A OSTAKE OF 56,79 FLET;
NORTH 154007 EAST, A DISTANCE OF 13132 FEET.
NORTH OTOXES™ CAST, A DESTANGE ¢F 3704 FEET;
NORTH 18087397 EAST, A DISTANCE OF 18160 FEET.
. WORTH 173145 EAST, A CSTANCE OF 6535 FEET 10 A POINT O THE WORTHERLY LNE (F THE MCRTHEAST
QUARTER OF Sm0 SECTION 3G

THENCE S0UTH Bl ed” LAST ALOHG SAID MORTHERLY UNL, A DESTANCE OF Bod e FELT 10 N PONT OF BEGINMING

SpEemNRAR s

CONTANNG AN AREA OF 504.828 ACRES, (4,566,297 SQUARE FEET), NORE OR 1ESS.



Board of Trustees
March 19, 2024

Second Amendment (Minor) to the Final Plat Wild Plum

1. Purpose
This minor amendment to the Final Plat for the Wild Plum neighborhood is update the

stormwater standard note adding congruency with the Plat and Wild Plum Metropolitan
District Service Plan. This amendment also references the Wild Plum Metropolitan District
Service Plan stating that the district is the owner of public improvements within the borders
of the district.

Specifically, these changes include:

1. Revises the standard stormwater note to include the metropolitan district responsibility
in maintaining stormwater drainage systems in accordance with the approved Service
Plan dated August 15, 2017 (Received by DOLA on September 13, 2017).

2. Adds reference to Wild Plum Metropolitan District Service Plan to note the obligations
pertaining to public improvements.

Criteria for Minor Amendments

A minor amendment to an approved preliminary development plan or plat, an approved
final development plan or plat may be initiated by the owner of all or a portion of the
property, or, by the Board of Trustee’s when the Board has determined that the amendment
is in the public interest.

> 5

B. Criteria

The administrative (minor) amendment process may only be used for amendments, changes and
revisions to a preliminary or final plan or final plat that has been determined to be of a minor
engineering, planning or administrative nature that meet one or more of the following criteria:

All involved lands must be part of a previously approved plan or plat.

No additional lot, parcel or building site is created.

The lot or parcel areas, or street frontage, shall not be reduced by more than 10 percent.

The revisions do not conflict with any other ordinances, regulations, codes or rules of

law of the Town of Columbine Valley or the State of Colorado.

7. The revisions do not conflict with any major requirement or condition of the approved
final Planned Development plan.

8. Changes consist of typographical and spelling errors or transpositions, incorrect seal,
incorrect dates, monumentation incorrectly noted or drawn, incorrect or missing interior
bearing(s) and/or dimension(s) on the drawing, or missing or incorrectly displayed
arrows or symbols.

9. The revistons are street name changes only.

10. The revision is a plan title change only.

v w

III. Findings
The amendment meets the required criteria involved with the processing for minor
amendments.

The minor amendment to the approved final development plan was initiated by the Board of
Trustee’s. The Board has determined that the amendment is in the public interest.



Motion:

Board of Trustees
March 19, 2024

The criteria met includes:
1. All involved lands are a part of a previously approved plan or plat.
2. No additional lot, parcel or building site is created.
3. The revisions do not conflict with any other ordinances, regulations, codes or
rules of law of the Town of Columbine Valley or the State of Colorado.
4. The revisions do not conflict with any major requirement or condition of the
approved Final Planned Development Plan.

During the first reading for the amendment, it was heard that the Metropolitan District
was not necessarily in agreement with the change. Staff has contacted and worked with
the Metropolitan District to come up with verbiage for the amendment that was
satisfactory for both the Town and District. The intent was directly coordinated in that
the Wild Plum Metropolitan District that the swales (specifically swale #1 and swale #3
as identified in the approved construction documents) would be considered part of the
stormwater drainage system, allows for the district to access the area as required if the
owners of the swale fail to maintain the stormwater drainage system, and provides a
definition of a utility easement to include public improvements including stormwater
drainage systems.

The changes made to the plat corrected notes adding clarification to stormwater
maintenance as it pertains to the Wild Plum Metropolitan District and references
abligations outlined in the Service Plan for the public improvements. It also identifies
that some of these stormwater drainage system facilities (public improvement) are
contained within the utility easements allowing for access if needed to maintain these
facilities.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the finding that the request meets all the criteria for Minor Plat Amendment
and the minor note changes pertaining to responsibilities of the Wild Plum Metropolitan
District and its Service Plan were added to help clarify obligations, the staff recommends
approval.

Move to approve the Second Minor Amendment to the Wild Plum Final Plat with the
note changes as presented.



ICOIN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent
FROM: Troy
RE: WPF Stormwater and Utility Easements

DATE: February 14, 2024

This memo provides emphasis on the importance of Metro District and Ownership and Maintenance
responsibilities, particularly related to easements, utilities, and stormwater as a utility.

The Metro District service plan, August 15, 2017, specifies the Metro District as owner and maintainer of
public improvements. This is listed in Section V.A. - See Figure 1. And references Section V.E. and Exhibit E.

Public improvements are specified as Stormwater Drainage System in Section V.E. See Figure 2. And
further clarified as swales in Exhibit E. See Figure 3.

This ownership and maintenance responsibility is executed through right-of-way, common elements {open
space tracts}, and easements through, within, and on which the public improvements reside.

Therefore, it is clarified in the plat note:

“Metro District ownership of public improvements includes the use of right-of-way, tracts, and
easements to provide access, inspection, maintenance, and operation thereof.”

Additional clarification can include:

“Easements are defined as platted. Where defined as “utility easement”, utility is known to include
public improvements such as stormwater, electric, gas, telecom, and other public services as
allowed by city, state, and federal regulations.”

Further clarification can include language explaining the upset conditions:

“Whereupon the Metro District fails in its obligation to provide operation and maintenance of public
improvements according to city, state, or federal standards, the Town reserves the right, with proper
natice, to resolve, mitigate, or carrect deficiencies at the expense of the Metro District.”

7000 S, Yosemite Street, Suite 120 | Centennial, CO 80112 | (303) 221-0802 | iconeng.com



MEMORANDUM

V. DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED POWERS, IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES

A. Powers of the District.

The District shall have the power and authority to provide the Public Improvements and
1o undertake related District Activitics pursuant to the Special District Act and as such power and
authority are otherwise afforded to special districts under Colorado law, subject to ali of the
conditions and limitations of this Service Plan and the IGA. The specific Public Improvements to
be constructed and maintained by the District shall be limated to those Public Improvements
gencrally described in Section V.D. below. and Exhibit E. and shall under all circumstances oe
constructed and maintained by the Distnct consistent with this Service Plan, the Approved
Development Plan, and any applicable intergovernmental agreement entered into between the
Town and the District. Any and all Public Improvements which cannot be funded by the District
shall be funded and completed by the Developer per the Developer’s Approved Development
Plan with the Town and all associated Developer obligations to the Town.

Figure 1 - Powers of the District include ownership and maintenance of public improvements

5

-

Stormwater Drainape System and Detention Ponds. The District shall be

requirements.

authorized to construct stormwaler drainageways and improvements within and without
the Distric. The District may also construct detention inlets, ponds, outfall structures, and
associated improvements both within and outside the District to control stormwater
runofT and water quality. Unless otherwise agreed with the Town or other service
provider, stormwalter drainage systems and detention ponds will remain the property of
the District, and the District will be responsible for ongoing operation and maintenance of
them in asccordance with all applicable state, Town and other applicable legal

Figure 2 - Section V.E. specifies the public improvements include stormwater drainage systems

24480 STOHM DRAINALE IMPROS ESIENTS
Pape I8"RCE CL-I I 7R LF £ 5,501
Pape 14°Ra P CT-HL 145 L} b X [I8E]
FEIII'RL"I.LIII. Sa% L} 145 00 74118
2L FES ] En LR 3,400
In* FES 5 EA b 1.5
5 Tyee R inbat 4 EA Lo Intugs
1 Tape: R bndet 5 [ X3 h 210 3500
Rupop s &Y % Ob [RRT: ]
L'm chedlenan [T LF 15130 123,900
¥ OMANIHAL " EA 1 14Ky A jud
Orflmi; | LS SO0.1000 100 S0
i) borgen, Powdl bmgrruwcaneats Misc | Ly 100 i b 1ind.iam

240 A ATOT AL - STORY DRAINALE TUPRI ENMENTS [¥ ok 1)

1

Figure 3 - Exhibit E specifying channel improvements (swales) as drainage improvements under Metro
District ownership and maintenance.

END OF MEMORANDUM

K\¥atenan Drophor\Valenan Team Folder\Projects \15-004_TCV_On-Call Services’ 2WORKINGY2024-02-20_WPF_5t ter . 1 MEMO WPF Puthc Improvements 2024-02-14.docs Page 2 of 2




FINAL PLAT

WILD PLUM, SECOND MINOR AMENDMENT

A PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 30, AND THE NW 1/4 OF THE N¥ 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH,
RANGE 88 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE, STATE OF COLORADOC.
104.828 ACRES - 95 RESIDENTIAL LOTS - 15 TRACTS

EIMAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN GROBS-REFERENCE
THERE 15 AN APPROVED FMAL DEVELOPUENT Pt FOR THE PROPERTY COVERED BY THIS SUBOMSIN
FLAT THE FINAL PLAN CONTAINS LOT CONFICURATIONS, DEVELDPMENT STANDARDS, LANDSCAPING PLAN,
SPECIAL NOTES AMD OTHER WFORMATION RELEVANT 10 THE PROPERTY, THE AINAL PLAN IS RECORDLD
THE OFFICE OF THE ARAPANWOE COUNTY CLERK ANO RECORDER RECEPTION WO, 02022608
BTANDARD NOTES
THE QMCR'S OF WALD PLUN, AND THE WALD PLUM WCTROPCLITAN DISTRICT (HEREINAFTER THE METRO DISTRICT) 100 YEAR FLOCDPLAN NOTES
THER RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS, NERS AND OR ASSIGNS AGREE TO THE FOLLOWNG: o ™ E WM THE 100 YEAR ™ o
X — MANATEENT AGNCY {FEALL) FLICD WURANGE RATE WP (V) NOL 0B0OSOMISK WTW AN DFECWE DATE CF DEC
G RS Mt N RCRNED PSS AR X3 DOVED Wh E SOOHER | 17. 2010 HE PORYONS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY WITH-S¢ SUD 100 = YLAR FLOCDPLUN AL WOTED 43 TTONE AL 20N
RPROELENTS ACREEMENT FOR THIS FINAL PLAT ARE N PLACE AND ACCEPTED BY THE TOWH OF COUMBINE VALLEY. "M DEPICTS AREAS WHOSE BASE FLOCD ELEVATIONS ARE DETERMINED. THE REMAINING PORTIONS OF SUBECT PROPERTY
isamhi-‘ ZONE X" IS DEFWED AS “AREAS OETERANED TD BE OUTSIOE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE
2. DMERGENCY AMD SERVICE VEWIOLE ACCESS: TRACTS € AND F SHOWY WEREON ARE OWNED BY THE TOWN OF FUOCDPAN
COLUMBINE VALLEY AHD THE TOWN IS RESPONSILE FOR MANTANKG THE EMERCENCY ACCESS PAVED
SURFACE. THE METRO DXSTRICT OR THDR HORS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE RESPONSELL FOR THE
e L A L D Ly Iomm conpexs azvew
ui w N
WORK, THE COST OF WICH SAID OMVER, HORS, SICCESSORS AND ASSCHS AGREE TO PAY UPON BILUING. iguﬂaﬁﬂﬁﬁéﬁg_.aszﬂﬁd}ﬁ;tiﬂg
3 Siormaster. Tne veity s - e ENGNEER REPORSIBUTY 70 PROMDE ADEQUATE ANO PROTSSIONAL DESIGN.
sty re
Operabon, o hel 1 Gomer
HABIGUER wnrs. hows, TuCcasEoTs #nd 286, ven ope oF TOW ENGNEER W
mansgumat
P18, SUCTO 100 ] 43NS 90790 10 DAY
ipons ballng s et such Opavation, maskenenca, enclsepai hay nal b cormplela by the 'Wid Phn Uek-opoblan EBOAAD OF TRUBTEES APPROVAL
DaineL et Town ol Cohumbira Vabey shall Fave Fs) Fighl 0 aniar JuCh Basamanin) and padorm the recetisry wort_ Lhe cosl
©f which k0 Dwnar i-.uﬁ;%ﬂni!&cﬁliﬁ!ggEgsln.-.atnﬂ!!.lﬁis sﬂﬁ_lslﬂhwgaqggligﬂiagiiagé
; T oy e toe e e b o', kv s o
Vabey hom any. oA g Fom b ek of e SCALE: 17 = 2000° - —
Tachton Mo buskings. il o icavshons, stuchacs, forcok o clhor sleritans Lhll o EHiuttss wiitih 3 B with! 0" HAIGE
Ssomentls | wEhoul 48 £X5rP4S wiflen content of e Town
WAYOR  TOWN OF COLLAMEINE YALLEY TIEST TOWM QLD

6. STREEY MANTOGUIE: 1T 6 MUTUALLY UNOERSTIXD AMO AGREED THAT THE DEIICATED ROADWAYS SHOW( G THS
PUAT WLL NOT BE LA TANED BY THE TOWN UNTL AND UMLESS THE STREETS ARE DONSTRUCTED N ACCORDANCE LAND USE CHART COUNTY GLERK AMD RECORDERS ACCEPTANGE
WK W SUBIVIOH REGUATONS H EFTECT AT THE OATE CONSTRUCTION PLANS ARE APFROMED, AND FROVOL:
CONSTRUCTION OF SAD ROADWAYS 1S STARTED WIHI CKE YEAR OF R COMSTRUCION PLW APPAOVAL THE OWNER RACT AREA use
240 SEERON 0B, KO, NCTSINS 0 45K SULL B (CEOCILE (TR ST BANTOUNKE LTk = T THS FIAL AT WAS ACCEPTED. FOR PLIC o THE GFFICE OF THE CLERX AND RECORDER OF ARAPAHOE COUNTY,
b Ll e, T Ll e us 455455 | 0486 | \AMTENAICE ACCESS®UBLIC Access  METRODIST| METRODIST | oy g ug oav oF L3
5 ANY PERSIN Y0 KNOWNGLY RDVOWES, ALTIRS, OF DEFACES ANY PUBLIC LAWD SURVEY MOMAMENT MO/OR TRACTE ez 2 OPEN SPACEDRABUGEAUATES TRALS. | sy et | MetRO bast. wameR o0
BOMDARY WOMAENT O ACCESEORY, COMMTS & CLASS TWO {2} MSDEMEAMOR PURSUANT 10 STATE STATUTE MAMNTENANGE AGCESSPUBLIG MCCESS. N = ACE] =
18-4-308 O THE COLCRADO REVSED STATUTE. acT S os | OFEN SPACEORARAGEN TLITES TRALS =
[ wRv o
& LANDSCAPE WANTENANCE: THE OWNERS, THER SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASOGNS I INTEREST O OTHER DVRITY OTHCR TRACTD 1724 Y o e oot e METRO DIST.
T 0 SO TLTT St B Ot FOt IS WD I O DA FERMETER il G AOCESS oS kil
FENGNG, LADSCAMD AREAS, SODWALICS AND TRALS WITHBI PUBLIC ROGHT OF WAY ADJACENT TO THIS PLANNED HOA -
CEVOLOPUENT, B4 OWERS, TR SUDCESSIRS AN /TR ASSONS I SITEREST OTER THAN THE TOWN OF LANGSCAPE
COLAORE YALEY SUALL DE AESPONSOLE TO MANTAN ALL DOUACN AMD /O PUBUIC CPEN SPAL AND OTHER sms | nem | OPENIPACEDRANwcEATAMESTRALS | go.. | AREATOWN
LANDSCAPED AREAS ASSOOATED WITH THS DEWLOPUEN |, NCLUDNG BT HOT LMTED TG, TRALS, FENCRG, Ll MAMTERANCE ACCESS/PUBLIC ACCESS EMERGENCY
LUGSCAPED SPAGES, STEWALS A0 OMWR APROVEMHTS.
SURFACE
7. SO TRAVGE WANTERMCE XLENUKE! COMER WSO CLEARANCE REDUREMENT: W0 FENCE, WALL HEDCE, 0% -
GENERAL NOTES SR, STICAR on OER CBSTRUCIQN TO MW THAT IS MORC Tl FRTY-IV0 ROICS (27) I MOGHT Sl LANDERAPE,
€ CRECTED, PLAED O MANTANED WIHA A TRUNGLE FORMED BY THE PONT OF W LOY LBES DPEN SPACEIRANAGEATLITIES. TRALS Toree
. LAND TILE GUNRANTEE COMPANY COMMTMONT MO, ASCROAB747.1, OATED FEBRUARY 03, 2017 AY %00 PA. M5 ABUTING A STREET 440 THE PONT LOCATID AUDAG THE LOT LNES THRTY FEET (X0) FROW THE PORT OF TRACTF TN T Tow
SURVEY GOES NOT REPRESENT A BILE SEARCH BY AZTEC CONSULTANTS WC. T0 DETERRSNE OWNERSHP, WTERSECTOL ACGESSPUBLIC ACCESS
ROHTS-0F-WAY, EASDENTS O OTHER MATTERS OF FURG RECORD. EORFACE
L ONVEL PARGMG AREA AMD LTUTY EASELENTS. WASTDUANCE: THE CWNCR. THEON SLCCESSIICS ANO/OR ASSONS 01
2z MURE  ACODDNG 0 OLORADG LAY, YOU WUST OOMMNCE ANY LEGAL ACTION BASED LPON ANT DETECY W oS WEREST OTHER Tl T TOWY OF COUBRINE VALLEY S1ALL B AESPONSRE FOR LAWTDXANCE A0 UREEP OF TRACT ea924 %0 METRO 05T,
SURVY WM THAEE YEARS AFTER YOU PIRST DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT. W HO EVENT. UAY ANY ACTION BASID UPON AHY D0 AL DRVES, PARONG AREAS AMD [ASDMENT {LE., CROSS ADCESS CASEMENTS, DRANACE CASECNTS, €1C). - MARNTENACE ACGESS/PUBLIC ACCESS E
MY DEFEET #1 Rt SURVEY BE (VMDD 0N Thake TEN YEARS TRGM THE OATE OF THE CERTICATON SHOWN = V2 | g7ap | OPENSPACCORAPAGEATLMESTRALS lirrnoewst| worco
L . THE PURPOSE COF TRACT £ IS TD PROVIDE FOR URUTIES AND AGCESS 6Y PEDESTRIANS, BICYCLES AND GO CARTS. - mv-t!_usznmygmmwmﬂ ]
. THE HARD SRSACE MPROVEMENT S4ALL NOT EXCEED &' Bt WOTH USE OF TRACT € AS A FURNE EMERGDY FEN SPACEIORANACERTTRTIES TRAXS
herhce ioen A B 0 OR200) B DG I ACRTECTS RSSO WS, ) Pl e s G Ry e R (i ey He iy RACT s [ 1z MARTENANGE AGEESS, pierro ons7 | meTRO D151
PROFESS0WL GANON AX0 OOES NOT COVSTIIUTE A WARRANTY R GUARMTEE, DPRESSID N MAD. B OPEN SPACEORANAGENTILITES TRALS
SURVEY REFRESINIED HOREGH HAS GO PORFORED BY LE. O LR MY OWECT SUPCRMSON I ACDGROMKE 10 BULDING PERUTS/CERTFICATES OF GCCUPANCY:NO BULDING PCRIATS 0 CCRTAIEATES OF DECUPANCY e 8431 | @S2 | wawrenawce accessmusLic accpss  [UETROOIST| METRODIST.
WTH APRICAELE STAOMES (F FRACTICE AND 5 BASED UPCN MY KNOWLEDCE, MPORMATCN AND BELEF. (COS) ML G AFPROVD OR ISSUED UNTR T IOl AUBISTRATOR O 10! FLUAR AVE SRAcT Towm | omz | OVCNOPACHORANAGEUTLOEBTRALS |- Cor
TRl TUAT T SRUGTURS POSDIED W TIE GURONE A APPUCATILS [ CENTICATE OF LS . MANTENUOKCE ACCESSPARLIC ADCESS g
. THE SURVLY WAS PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSVE USE OF JPB HOLDNGS, LLC, A COLORADO LMD LASLITY OCCUPANCY ARE CONSISTENT WTH THE STRUCTURAL ELCYATIONS CONTAINED N THE APPROVED FINAL OPEN SPACCORARAGENTR MEE TAAL
COMPAY, LMD TRE GUARANTEE COMPANY. AND WADD PLLM FARU LT, A COLORADD AATED UABIITY COMPANY DEVELOPUENT PLAN, TRACT! om | rre | GoERSTACORES. METRO 015
NAED W THE SEATIMENT MO, SMO STATDINT 67 T SUVETDR MAUMG SAD LRSI SWO STATEMENT D0FS reee e et O
HOT QDO T ANY UHHAMED FERSCH WTHOLT A DXPAESS STATIMENT BY THE SURVEYOR HAMMNG SAD PERSOSL POV SPACE TRACTS SALL BE DEDKCATD 10 THE METROPOLITAN OISTOCT. ALL AESOENTS OF THE TOWN OF TRAC wsaos [ 10223 | G v 10 socron METRO 085
COLNBRE VALY SHAL RAVE Tl AT TO ADCESS AMD UST THE DOMMOH AND/OR PUBLIC OPDN SPACE, PARS e ey
& DAY OF DEARDIGE BEARNCS SHOWN HEREDN JRE GRO BEARNOS DERVED FROM S COSTRVATIONS GASED UPON OPEN 3PS
THE COLORADO COCRLINATE SYSTE OF 198 COSMRAL 20N (WAD &1, 1982), REFERDKED TO THE EAST LME OF et dla i oA g Rl IC AT L AL i L s L A ST | 9990 |  wANIENANGE AGCESSRUBLIG ACCESS METRO 05T
THE NORBIEST 1/¢ GF SCTION 26, TOWNSHP 5 SIUTH, RANGE 68 ¥EST OF THE 6T PRIVOPAL UERDIAN BENG = ez | veas | N SPACEDRAPAGEUTAITES TRARS =
MOMAENTED AS SHOWH HERES, TADN TO BEAR SIUTH 0JTZ0Z' UEST, A DISTANCE OF 283883 FEET. 12 I JONILY SEGUCSTED §Y THE_ TOMN GOMID OF TIUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF COLUMGNE VALLEY AND THE SOUTH . MAWTENANCE ACCESSPUBLIC ACCESS
G DISTANCES ON THS PLAT AR GROUND OISTANCES OOWISSEN I US. SURVEY FELT AND DEOWALS THERECF. A US. A i SiMA I PechnD £ M et I et MR e At 0 R TOTAL TRACT AREA] 2103922 | an299
SURVEY FOOT IS DEFNED AS EXACTLY 1200/2837 METHS PN SPALE TRAGTS AF KD COST T0 B O (R BE DETRET
A 0 SR O e TEThoran T SURVEY WAS PENORED 67 AN ATTEC CORGULTANTR, BC. SSEY 13 ALLOWED CHCYOAGHMENT OF A SWELE LIGHTED ADDRESS MOMLMENT PER LOT WOT TO EXCEED § FT M CTALLOT A =
HEKHT, 2 FT SGUARE IW FOOTPRINT, AND OF ARCHITECTURAL FINSH SUBSTANTIALLY SMMUAR TD THE HOME,
THAT IS FLACED WITH ITS NEAREST POINT HOT CLOSER THAN 4 FEET FROM THE BACK [DGE OF ASPHALT L Row AREA | 393538 | 9008 oW rowN
(U0 AESS THa 1" AwAY FROM THE CONCRETE PAL) FOR THE PURFOSCS OF SGHT BISTANCL Frow
VEWAY VEMCLES, SNOW REWOVAL AND ALLOWANOE FOR EXISTING AND FUTURE USE CF FRONT OF LD
EASEMENTS.  ANY WONUNENT PLACED WATHIN TOWN RIGHT-OF —WAY, GENERALLY WTHW B FOET OF EDGL OF TOTAL SITEAREA | 4.588.303 | 104,82
ASPHALT, 15 SUBJECT TO DAMAGE BY JOMM SERWCES SUCH AS SNOW REUOVAL, PAVEMENT RERAR.
COMCRETE REPAR, AND SHELAR INFRASTRUCTUAE SERVCES. SUOH DANAGES ARE THE RESPONSIBRITY OF
T PROFERTY ORNER. MCIRD 0T, = WO PG UETROPOUTAN DISTRCT
Vilied - (o] sV Gy CWED = COLORADO WATER CORSERYATON BOARG
We0p0btan Ditrct Sarvce Plan Galed August 15 20T Esednonts a:F Gofred a8 3t ko) e Piat A utlty easement GOFCD = URBAN DRANAGE & FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
oo ockadng beators, polable watar v
Sormthe, undectans SR 333 PPN ", Toaces
THIS SUBOVISON PLAT CONTANS 93 LOTS, 13 TRAGTS ANG RIGHT=CF=WAYS.
TOTAL RIGHT-OF-WAY LENGTH: 7,306.91 F1.
T Sacond Amannent 1 the ongaol il Plat Gaed 1313 3417 (roconded on HTI20V8) | whah ws amened Ly the Wikt AVERAGE LOT SIZE: 21,792 5
Phum Firgl Adrewsbratrre Amendment A Replal of Block 2-5, A Minor Amendiment, Cated 92372020 (Recowoed on 1/26°2028 UNMUM LOT SIZE: 18,020 SF.
incarporaies 1ne loltowang revisions:
Revises SPonsb in mankering someales damage
yriarne pe tho appraved Sewvice Plan dired August 1S 117 {Raceived By DOLA on Septemoer 13 20
2 A0 efersnce Lo ¥idd AT MetrDgo an Deswct Se6e F1an 1 10ie 144 0DRGMONS PErEAnE) (o sk IMGrovesmerts

DEVELOPER AT | V0D

e sy Teetomn

AAZTECE |
CONHEN TANTS, INC i IS L)

AaTex Prog Mas 206%-00 03— aB6— 5002




FINAL PLAT

WILD PLUM FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A REPLAT OF BLOCKS 2-5 A MINOR AMENDMENT

A PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 30, AND THE NW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH,
RANGE 68 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE, STATE OF COLORADO.
104.828 ACRES - 95 RESIDENTIAL LOTS - 15 TRACTS

LINE TABLE
LNE | BEARNG | LENGTH

LANE LOT 24 BLOCK 4
HORTH 1/4 COR. SECTION _ EAIRNAY /rf COLMBINE VALLEY Ut | nos3gszw | 9786
F; POINT OF BEGINNING K. 12, PG 12-14
3 TS5 REEW, 67 P | ! v COR, EoTon 75, 06/08/1055 NE COR. NE 1/, NE 1/4, 12 | MIOSe'12E | 56.50°
|
1

CALCERATED POSITON COLUMBINE VALLEY 1 SECPON 29, T3S R6SN 6TM "
FROM ACCESSORY A amr d w»epu\.ﬁvw._u_uwv: yﬁﬁ\ﬂdhﬂiﬁ oo P FOUND S5 REBAR 1) U [nozosse'w | 21757
YA n M AP SIAMPED TS 96401° = Gl e w4 | Noasaene | 1338

” . ) ATRY LM

SEOSEHE 131815 SEHT 945229 209 50 44 .00 NER"38 o) | i 1l i P i —————— .
[ -5 X S 1 S EeaT A k. & > TATTEIE TR 15 [ neraerare | soe
THE KaOHT ey o | it | oy
| 08 /21 /1 ORI 114 Pmi@nﬂnnﬁﬁﬂ L7 | NoT28'33'w | waet’

FOUND f6 REBAR W/
3-1/47 ALUMNUN CAP
STAMPED LS 249307

1o | Ms1728°E | o940
110 | N32arese | 15103
L | w4088 | 9133
112 | NoF3a'sE"W | 10188
HSSOI7E [ 10323
M4 | N33USYTE | 110000
L3 | NX8'TI27E | 142.8
L16 | NSTDI4BE | 42.77
u7 | ssa937e | 2770
ua [ s7998'46%e | 76.90°
19 | SBISE'0E | 15.58"
L20 | 852347 | 757
21 | Nasaeore [ 777
122 | Wwaraoe | 23
L23 | NSTOTIRE | 17.48°
124 | N81Z249° | B84
125 | Nerzsso™E | 835

BURNING TREE AT COLUMBINE
THRD FLNG
e< 37, PG. 40
03/07/197%

NV 1/4 NE 1/4 SEC. 30,
T.89., R.OOW., SIXTH P

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

SPYRLASS DRIVE.
’ ‘l;
i

=
o

S000202°W 26X 64" (BASIS OF BEARINGS)

By o UGG
(TT ==

N 174 NV /4 52c, 20, TRACTM

Ti9, RMT ST PN
\LI\I\l\l\ll\l\l\

L 176 coe. sccnov 3g 1ss

LAST Lt OF THE WORTHWEST i/4 OF SECTON 23

7 /\\ EX

1 .
m Irhmms bl S e A 310" Al can 128 | n3sve4TE | 707
N THE POLO RESERVE ve : - - 2 i Sruecojasuelor N243720°E | 7.67
N POLO WEADOWS FIUNG MO. 1 ¢ S89°B48°W £50.48° ] SEP'IS2TW  1320.88 X

s BK. 127, PG. 37-39 - SW COR. NI 1/4, W MIRIS'STE | 774
I 05/26/1988 r\uamxh%ﬁu.n. ki MaINE | 777
] S¥1/4 NE 1/4 5C. W, Fr

T5S., R4SV, SOTH PM. NOSI9NE | .66

27
L20
L20
o
L31 | NoUST4TW | B.06
L32 | Hos481I"E | 873
L33 | NIT30'53W | 077
L34
L35
L3
L7
L

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY Co0LEY LAKE DETAIL "A"  SCALE: 1°=20° NaZA0'43 | 17241°

\
|

l

1

!

|

|

A

NS4 | 70.40°
L3g | Npramas'e | 47.54'
140 | mzaeeE | 9108
L4 | NOR'I#'39%E | S8.10°
Lz | isegios’E | 13132
143 | NoTOR'SSE | 37.34
Las | NIBUS29E | 18100
145 | NI73148’E | 8808

|

R
2 R}

m ary o Urneron m_ N3BTE41°W | ea60’

e I N2II'SIW | 43.46°

—_— ki m—— ) 8 NO01SE | 4nTv
!
¥

i
THE POLD RESERVE -\
POLO RIDGE FARMS FILNG WO. 2 [
B, 124, FG. 76-77 :
W/0R/199s w

SE 1/4 N 1/4 S3C. 80,
T.55., ROV, ELXTE PM.

S0CM0°2¢9"

—— ‘\
!
f

WEST 174 COR, SECTIONW 29,
F5S, REAW, &TH PU.

CENTER 1/4 COR,_SECTION
3g 138, RESN EPY PM.
FOUND NO. 6 REBAR MITH

J=1/4" ALUMINUM CAP
STAMPED 1S 13495°

- - B e 1 Facingny e & 7
SOUTHERLY LAE OF DR [N, NBI42'20°E 1195.0 257
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SEC. 30 _.mo:.ﬂ.nn. ¢ A e e e e e T WORTHEAST 1/8 OF SEC 30 berdleuitd covTR 14 CoR, sronow 26,
THE POLO RESERVE T2 100 vLin Swcon. SEGnoY 25, FOUND g5 REBAR %)
| POLO RIDGE FARMS NG NO. 1 gL Lores L Lo COOMEEAKE 7SS REEW. GTH P, LEGEXD 3-1/4" hmﬁil E“
1 o n__“w.u;v\mwnuu.u CTORgUITLENOH 3158 »ﬂsr( nﬂ“ REOMIED SETON LR, AP 43 HOND 7 CSGIR
] LIS e STAMPED 15 25384 +

.n-el...!.....:.!.l!alﬂ.
# Sers o A3 war
1350 0. ¢ MBAR WM £-1/0" D ST AP
79 Tarcs oo O & aemdy e
90 114" W 0 ST
i
O T 5 a1 D L o
St AT 11 S

@!ﬂ!lu

X crtss e DEVELOPER e | v

& o AAZ | ECE Lenar - =

S oy COMBIR 1ANTS, NG, Pon: D TTLume
— 0193 S JAUAICA STREET, 4TH FLOOR

-;i!
o et I




FINAL PLAT

WILD PLUM FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A REPLAT OF BLOCKS 2-5 A MINOR AMENDMENT

A PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 30, AND THE NW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH,

RANGE 68 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE, STATE OF COLORADO. CURVE TABLE
104.828 ACRES - 95 RESIDENTIAL LOTS — 15 TRACTS - CURVE | DELTA | mADWS [ LEWOTH
e — {SairusuEIROw) 265.86° l h 'E_ 132347 & [snvar | 1so0 | 1z
7 - - =
2.37. 7 —140.00" 140.00 f — 100 | . 000, 14040 104.08° 4783 | D0 -_— —_— = sxar | oo | 1230
! il il i »
e tui ! ﬂ:.-;if w e hh,l:pgnu_ | ¥ - q o4 |ssewsr| 1300 | 1970
I 3 3 s (.5 2 ' L i 1 k4 ©s | 203420"| 1300 | e3¢
THE UG T aoomon ... o ] o m o m N _m M . | 3 e 3 M 08 |s1oe20| 1300 | 1386
; i
08,/21/1984 “i 33,700 _m 25,562 SF W 25,887 5 ! 2581 §F > :..:m- & i 28,52 SF 28014 SF _u 3347 F _.m o8 |ss1oay| 1300 | 1030
L 057 M 2 el ac 2 i ac B s 5 0833 AT & 0.845 AC 0643 AT | 0720 46 o |srazar | 1aov | 1aee
b ik |
mcdm\ % 8 % ! i M ae |sexar [ a0 | iz
! S00BEBE l
/ aor i capmgi ™ | @ i nevaw20e_ - .__omz-m_\-. aew o1 _| s1yer | 1300 | 1230
) o uuimm) 3 i LA N g t o1z | sz232w” | 1300 | vaow
LEGEND L i - savsaseetanor ME--- —ssesesee1a0.0v - ——saose'sie1e0.0r = —se0 s0tsaemy28 42— AL —naganzoe 15lor—— L} -nevuv20e 15100 f - wewar e ieser——— -
! - ) o0 z
h | e 64,93 am B ] 7Y O — OEBT 10308~ ——Jr ——— 00 77— o~ A0V 7T} — - 104,84 [ N 130672 . mmmm ] B000~ 3| eo0o0on” | 13 204
4 MLCORRED SECIOM CORMER, STANPED 43 MOTD ‘ -.JM.:,S. e Lyeen i T B, n @ no W Leaim i\ _naoag20e o8 | 9000007 | 13.00° | 2047
O Lo O N > T i3 I3 ¥ ! i | e - 3 | seavaet| 10w | 7aw
STAMPED “( 3 . Fra 1 ] B Ml ¥ - -
el [ = b 17
2 FDUMD WO, ¢ REBAR M 1-1/6° RED PLASTIC CAP 2 . aw 9 1 ¥ 2 i isd L. wae % €18 | senyar | 1300 | 1230
'™ 0, Y 17,48 . 3 S 14 i 15 i 16 P = =
STAPD ‘C0L0 BYGR & SURVEY 20958 B 8 & Frrghd - 10 9 11 alle E w e T 1eos7 or 18,743 s !1¥ 16628 51 [ 1= o7 [ anerz” | 2500 | saes”
o [/ s e srurm & i s, Epadid o, wan e Pirat DE odeac 0382 A 0.380 Ac 10IIAe g edmac g2 m cn_|ssarae”| oo | aar
N/ . . ! £ -3 Py, 5
© ST N S REAR W 1-1/4" RID PLASIC OOF &N R, . 2 ! 8 i | s i 2 [7] e | wsen” | oo | 20
STAUPID AZTEC 1S 30236 afs ¥ | 1 H k waLs T P 1 o . -
@ B4 d, G 1 ol f 2 e i 9 M T, m cz0 | syoris” | s2o0° | 8264
il / @ S, s v ! T Lo 2 i {1~ A L E ) o | 1arezr | seo0 | maw
D ! 5 i PP Tt N SECIPY ces n ! w23 e c2z | 2zorir | szoo [ e
WE  WATDR EASEMENT S—rwam gy e Y 1. aeypiyr mepood b 4 iﬂ%v% —_— LINR) - -
p - - e T = 5 €23 | zzi9'n* | szo0' | z0.26
#s 0.589 AC o o et L $59°0Y20°E
UE unury cascmat N s, B Al et TAN i (80 PUBLIC ROW) 53¢ (R}
S NOSI43E ey ‘»ww.a‘ e p— T — T IemE +.L.||.=,3.I| - MESZ oW o \
SE samtany sowt castunt 7 ol! <N Qo\ e - e SRSSC. LT . ey i Sl L | —....z_.r. i Le2rar A SR 8 TABLE
(W) DOIOMES No-roduaL LR o8 o, B B s o ! P i i i @ s~ ffEnavesnory I XL | searvo | Lowm
exsuon g3 s bl axn i i 21 20 [ j[§ sose () ¥ Lee | nowsoare | 3557
FHE. FRE MYORANT 1 57 »PuW - % s 23 "W .u..m-w & 15144 5F 1 15,448 & = . umh . /g TRACTF /
[ - S il ey b NEX B WEe aMeAs | cissac B Ssumd e /S
o o 4 7’ % . 25 x| e 5] i /S wuax I
i o & i ndhe W oeamsy W i i ! s Fii S /
~L i n: / r \ 0.388 At i i ¢uzon i i ¥ el i Vv s £3 wr
wﬂn»uf.es \LW %.w.w /-8 uen 0497 AC 11 e | ._. s 4 S L
AT / " 3 O e . L € == posa2rw b5 L/ -
= £ g . B P ¥ i st~ WeyZI AT e Jrase ¢ ¥
S P % %\ TRy Ses00IW, B Ty B o ..Mﬁ.&.n NESSTZ4E 8 12 T A mo / &
N / 133355 2w 44,08 [ et W 700 AE N e Ny %\% /%
“FavE 5 2o S B S I NW 174 NV 1/4 SEC. 29, ;RS )2 &
o & T g 155, R84V, SXTE PAL ‘A /3 &
X £ UL, 203F 7 &
v IR s |4 e LI Fuim . il SAL (7 sum 5 Q..w
s swpnS 3| 5 L___j_ n8g4s'z0'w 20065 (WR)f J B \)\a_ 4 8 TRACT D / 4 PEEEd rure— e
2308 ¢ In Nt s o WE L/¢ SEC. 30, BT AT 172340 §F / o~ TS
0429 AL wua | o3 1.55.. k888, SKTE PX. ZAsl EAY 3687 AC S o4 g/
e oty et Torwe )\ \Z g B4 L 7 S
N1040'1SE VB gt X tracTe ! Y% SN g
Lzl e 3 \ f e 2% # e X oymes .‘a% 4 D>, /7 %o
1w 53" (NF o v
e NITOSICW 2255 R) ) \ -\ o BIBIAC Ty &wn _.ﬁ.?nmw an.\\.\.u & .-.unu = &l 6078 AC :iw—.. E %;ﬁ. A /
& 3 \ we | ) A S ,w_w oas A b GRS T s N, | s s / /
,v A G 6.w 194, uu; . &.v/ \\ @ ¢3 M L8z . \\ A 1y _/Sbo % o 3 v?&! 0.638 AC 7 n
Qs \ o i .0 - _—\ 520°S |1 F7 = £ 7, 9
&, fv iy Wn. N, f & w LB & 3 .v& 28 . J._a.-au.“ Rl e e T La1s.00 V).u »\ S _m
M 2\ gt G~ LS o ure .ﬂm\ e 8so]=r AL b 3 W18 2 = L) \uo h\.,»w-
LN PISE AN O e e e, ouszac 3,7 A 5 ﬂ A TR w AN, B |
UNINCORPORATER! BN\, . o JaL .u.. 3 Mr \ 18,220 F ulg, o ! e, 3 G. ¥: £ DA 1
ARAPAHOE O, = i by G418 AC e Les N o @ L4427 3 Y m
: \ 4 R g =28 g 2 21,486 &
.l | i 3 ’
YO U AV S A - N e B WEE LTSV ma |
b _u.vm. - . 574332 ! H . 0asz ac P . X - 1.768 ac | m
e 0428 AC k H - w080 F R s o
N HE M 0.473 AC 2 \m.ua. | m
S o 3 Al s < |
'\ SEUSTW 151.92° (W) g ¥ P&
Free————— i 4 7% |
[P ( 1 .-
B4 2 SESAT T P el BN msew N o000 X bk rwe Y YW, B - 23679 !
g aRETT e y
] . , e
EHH F = 2 ——
“ kL " — SBI29°357W 571.80°
2% L= e P R T
A..w.v.\ uﬁw_ “ _ww.ﬂm_.\w\ v
H
& i
._v¢ @ uds s |2 i Mgl =t
Aav y 0.424 AG ] _ G T = e
-m“v., ..Ei_nr 1047 L !
Ny - oseszrzrwhes s - s |
e v ;! DEVELOPER Ly s
3 = m “ > .I_I. oo s o P ARATION
sur Lo g D N m O == = =
1 : 5 H CONSULTANTS NG fmciniinimn
3 AF e H 0193 S JAMACA STREET, 4TH FLOOR
A - SEE SHEET 5 e aa ' Sates trof b bR N oo snear 2 or 7
AZET CONSUL LTS BT 303~ 480~ 5002




WILD PLUM FIRST

FINAL PLAT

A PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 30, AND THE NW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH,

RANGE 68 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY OF ARAPAHOR, STATE OF COLORADO.

104.828 ACRES - 95 RESIDENTIAL LOTS - 15 TRACTS

- PP
o N
\\ N

NE CORNE 176, NE 16, SECTION 29, TS5, REAW, STH PM. FOUND 6 REBAR W/ 3-1/4°
LU CAP STAMPED LS 16601"

A

ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A REPLAT OF BLOCKS 2-5 A MINOR AMENDMENT

89°39'S3°E_ 132347 FAIRWAY LANE (50 Fuguc Row)| ) X
LEGEND qzuw.ll = e pE——— Y — 168,26 T 13595 P hES wﬁﬂﬂif\ R FFIX
REOOVCRED SECHN SRR, STAED AS WOTED — == g e — — == == —— A i s
|*_ FOUND NO. 4 REBAR WTH 1* ORANGE PLASTC CAM ¥ uEfre) " “ th.lqu‘ﬂ m "5“” e %
& criaren “co Fs 008> - i, @ i womin 15 qu T R i
7 oD HO. 4 REBAR WTH 1-1/4" RED PLASHE CAP i i K3 28,350 &F B
© Stawren “oun xR £ Sy Hes” 8 i m..u o9 W w“.“n_.”.” oss2 a0 |
. 137 & s
o) 530y o e EE 5 g 4B |8
' 34,359 SF il 30,337 5 ~ S89'ARIZ"w 322.8° (NR)
B SETIS MO 3 RIBAR WDH 1e1/4" RED PLISTC CAP 1 0788 AC hY 0.850 AC VA 58T
STAEN ALTEC 15 SEIM® f I £ Mz |
0] NE 1/4 SEC. 30, i s
BLOCK tevach TS, RSOV, SUTH PAL 4 : CrR \
AL ALTSS EASCMNT | I H
- oo wevaeaereaey -~ ! LI |
WE WATR CASUOHT [ B e £y 7 m— Y P ! Fun—t
UE unuTY exspoi = I\ wesr0e C i 1 )
DE  DRANARE xS “ “ 1857 A et s vt L m \
17 ] d
SE SANTARY SEVER EASIMENT n ﬂ, 0dhy & & 11 m
(NR)  DEHDTES NON-AADUL L9 o 25 0,441 aC S et H
IFHE. FIRC WYDRANT EASEUENT m o gR WA rum eI 39"~ m e
= Zhes i 3 - u»m-q Em:aunos - # H
Wy L. anMwun:: & » oW 1038 m
i i G /
—harg T ; 5 ;
L L6 o
LATIGOD  _ =W 2 i i
PLACE B sovomoe : \
..... R Y8 5 1
L=27.40" pveere AN 3 \
susim o[ E N30 = y
/5 80.80° (NR) s
19 /fs TRACTF ¢
al ol Y P
\.uc.\-w:hrlxsﬂn J J y.umnn.»..wuu..f.n_.r ettt -1 Slividiininie % 3 = |
: H /- / === S897823°W 59157 = |
i3 Y- — . ~
= NBGSH2 W m ﬂ.ﬂn%. \\ // AN
w27 WUL R ™ h“ Ve AN /
i NS, y
NW 1/4 NV 1/4 SEC. 29, b N\ i
TORVE TABLE 1.35., REAW,, SIXTH P / \ ;
CURVE | DELTA | RADIS | LENGTH FONORG CASLUINT PARCEL 180-1-FUC \
f Ay
¢ [sexar | o | 2% )
€2 | 1327 | 1300 | 1230 SEE SHEET 3 | i
cs [as4ss7 | 1300 [ 10700 w
cs [293420° [ 1300 [ o' Y W w08 e / H
cs |s10e20° | 1300 | 1388 / / ™
TRACT M &
ca | #s10us | 1800 | 10.36 h«. TRACTM -y~ } £
CP | maye® | 180 | 18" Is 18.223 AC p
3|
o | 5413'27° | 13.00" | 1220 | FLODOWAY EASTMENT M
o | sei3zr | aoe | 1200 LIS | s pancs, 71
c12_|az25zr | 1300 [ 1aew ue] o [uonom 2
s [newso'zre | susr TRACT L [ H TRACTN
13 [e00000 [ 1200 [ 2042 7700 & M R
c14 | vovooo” | 1800 | 2042 1.768 AC | o 7990 AC
05 | s | 100 | 789 | m
o [seny2r” [ 1200 | 1230 |
7 | soo12" | 2500 | a0 |
cie [axsre” [ 200 | 375t ]
cie | ween [ 300 | 2007 ;
c20 [eoorier | s200 | szes P
e | 702722 | s200 | 7207 TN SN eE
c22 |z | saoe | reew
€23 | 22v9'n* | s2od’ | 2028
SEE SHEET 6

P>N.I—lm01-=lll:. ol

CONSUL TANTS. INC

faToc Prof Mas D1

. DEVELOPER
LENNAR

9193 S JAMAICA STREET, 4TH FLOOR

AHEET 4 0F 7




WILD PLUM FIRST

LEGEND
- REOOMRED SECDON COMMER, STAMPED AS NOTED

FOUMD MO, 4 RIBME WTH 1° DRANGE PLASTIC CAP
STAPD *C0 LS 30005

FOMD N, 4 REBAR WTH 1-1/¢" RID PLASTIC CAP
STAPD COL0 ENGA & SURVEY 260587

FOUND 1-174" BRASS TAG STAMPED
“Z5458" ™1 CONCRETE

SEY 18" NO. 3 REEAR WM 1-1/4" WD RASTIC CAP
STAMPED “ATTEC LS Jaose”

BLOOK NS
ACCESS EASEMENT
WATER EASEMENT

URITY EASENONT

- DRANAGE EASEMENT
. SAMIARY SEWER EASNENT

DENOTES NOH-RADIAL LMK
el HYDRANT EASEMENT

W 1/4 NE 1/¢ SEC. 30,
T.55., ROSW.. SIXTH PM.

7.29°

0C14"12°E

NEISI48°E

FINAL PLAT

A PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 30, AND THE NW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH,
RANGE 68 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE, STATE OF COLORADO.
104.828 ACRES - 95 RESIDENTIAL LOTS — 15 TRACTS

2.7 S
5, Qan2ac
SEE SHEET 3 .
i (T
ruge R
TRACT B Bl 2 e
82 & a8 18,785 spatw)
3.281 AC m =3 0.31 AC
EH
4
H

-

10,47

27,019 SF

ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A REPLAT OF BLOCKS 2-5 A MINOR AMENDMENT

SEE SHEET 3

- ————
= SE92035°W 57186

TRACT M
10.223 AC

SEE SHEET 6

e 0841 AC
-
AT
” [ /
ol __ q | assass s
[
o = NY 1/4 NV 1/4 SIC. 29,
LS Sy | 158, ROSW., SECTE .M/
[
=y i _
L d wﬁ NATSTANE 1716 ST \
“_ \
- SOOSI40 W 650.48 -
X AL WL W0 DT \
—— T T —— -
\\ - SW OOR. NN 14, NW 178 SECDON 29, T
W/ I—4/2° ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED W J,
Tusfon) 2 /
m / CURVE TABLE
I oeLTA | RagwS | LENGTH
h m i 541327 | 13.00" | 128"
& TRacT A ] 541327 | 12.00" | 12.30°
455,858 5 w
10.485 AC

Le20.08
Cegaseas W 11976 (NRIT Y

1

1

1

1

I

I

I

]

1
-}
-7

—

SEE SHEET 7 13 | seaswr [ 1500 | 7ee
Cle | sn327” | 13’ | 123"
GI7_| 8eh2” | 2s.00° | daes
c1a |ass72e7| 2500 | 3751

C22 | 220147° | 52.00° | 19.9%"

\BE TAME c19 | vesn” [ 31000 | 250 i
LWE | BEARING | LENGTH 20 | svore | s200 | e26¢ {
s [rassozre [ sssr c21 | w2rar’ [ s200 { 720

€23 | 2279'n1® | 52.00" | 2028°

CONSUL TANTS INC.

AAZTECE

ATac Pre Ma: é101

DEVELOPER oS | wmam
LENNAR
soun o
9193 £ JAMAICA STREET, 4TH FLOOR
CHelEwDR0, o doira swert v er v




FINAL PLAT

WILD PLUM FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A REPLAT OF BLOCKS 2-5 A MINOR AMENDMENT

UNE TABLE

UNE | BEARMNG | LENGTH

w8 | Nagsoz7e [ 3957

CURVE TABLE
corveE| onta | Raows | e
¢t [ssiyer | isow | 1230
€2 | seyar | 1300 | 1230
€4 |aanugsr | 100 | 1990
©b | 29920 | 13000 | 879
8 |[e1p4'20” | 1300 | 13.86
€8 jos194d’ | 1300 | 1938
©9 jar2y2s*| 13.00° | 18.69°
clo | senyar | 1300 | 1230
e11 | s4r32r | 1300 | 12,30
c12 | a22y2e”| 13.00° | 1eee
€13 | soootoo”| 1a.00° | 20.42°
Cls | 900000" | 13.00° | 20,42
c15 | 3aestas”| 1300 | .89
cis | se1y2r | 1300 | 1230
c17 | agvenz | 28,00 | 3805
C18 |ess72e" | 20.00° | 3781
€19 | 4460 | 3n0a' | 2501
€20 | 690118" | 52.00" | 8284
o2 | 792rart| saov | T2
c2z | 220017 | 52.00 | 19.89°
c23 | 27v0m°

SEE SHEET 5

NB L/4 SIC, 80,
185, ROV, SIXTH P.M.

SEE SHEET 7

A PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 30, AND THE NW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH,
RANGE 68 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE, STATE OF COLORADO.
104.828 ACRES - 95 RESIDENTIAL LOTS - 15 TRACTS

909

HW 1/4 N¥ 1/4 SEC. 29,
758, RASY., SITH PAL

S41418W

ox

§§~4

g
A8

®

saazaw

Ce g - 0208 -

QRS

12779 SF
0.408 AC

. SO PG 233

PONDONG EASTMDNT PARCEL 166-1-FWE.

NOOYE'34W 482247
~

FLODDWAY EASEMENT
PARCEL 147-1-FE
o sm e

TRACT N
436,147 SF
9.990 AC

1390.80"

SO0D4'46"E  1318.88"

LEGEND

RECOVERED: SECTION CORNER, STAMPED AS MOTED

FOUND NOL & REBAX WTH 1° ORANGE PLASTIC CAP
STAMPED “CO PLS a0y’

FOUND NO. 4 REBA WTH 1-1/4° #ED MASTC CAP
STANPLD *0L0 DNCR & SANEY 26058°

FOLND 1-1/4° BRASS TAD STAMPED
“20058° 9 CONCRETE

SET 18" WO § RERAR WTH 1-1/4 RED MASTIC CAP
STAMPED “AZTEG LS 3256

BLOCK MABER
AGOESS EASEMENT
WATER EASEWENT

'+ UTUTY EASTMENT

ACT N
D 147 S5

Saary STu SBURANC
DENOTTS HON-AMIAL LI

FALE. L MVDRANT EASENENT

WY/ 1-1/2" ALLASANE CAP STAMPED N 3167

SW COR. WW 1/4, NW 179, SECTION 29, TSS, RS8N, S1N P FOUND J5 REBAR

SBO°3S21°W  1320.88°

SECOR. MW LA, NN LA, SECTION 29, T5S, REBW, 6TH PAL FOUND f5 REBAR W/

Se1/4° ALLMININ CAP.
STAVPED 1S 16408°

AA

ZIE

CONSWE TANTS ING

o Proj. Has 24U-01

309 W e A 1
R, Cutienda B 111
Tume: 801 121098

e o 71 i

Ll L <A

DEVELOPER

LENNAR

9183 S JAMAICA STREET, 4TH FLOOR
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80112

SHERT & OF 7




FINAL PLAT

WILD PLUM FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A REPLAT OF BLOCKS 2—-5 A MINOR AMENDMENT

A PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 30, AND THE NW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH,
RANGE 68 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE, STATE OF COLORADO.
& 104.828 ACRES - 95 RESIDENTIAL LOTS - 15 TRACTS

s SEE SHEET 5

%1y

q._nﬁsrom
__SBESE'ASY 181,92' (NRL- -t

2787
........ NpovODOW. 3320 R)_________b__3d | o8 |azzyze| 1300
..... .m m.-..-'.-é..ﬂ.ﬁmﬂ_- 3 / co_[sarxzr | 1300
il A COOLEY LAKE 2
e.w. o _._ o OF LTRETON e [s4ery2r | 13.00
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY 29 \ AEC. N0 42360300 12 | 822320 | 13.00°
T I 9 b
* 0% F g | c13 [ aoocroo” | 13.00
eIs it i 0819 AC &l i ¢4 | sorowoe” [ 13.00°
145, RV, SUTE PA. |1\. B 4 { @15 | sev'es’ | 1300’
e [ | | o8 |savzr [ e
m dsamssssmsssssssseszazs: \ a7 | 899612 | 25.00°
g “_~. “NSDob00'E 182,03 ! cis |essros [ 2500
n f (a1 421" | 311.00"
B L LR L R K 8 \ c20 | sworie’ | s2.00
5 @ T & \ et | 792722 | 5200
L E] wea E - —
53 5wl vere) m \ czz | 220717 | s2.00
bE —|_|-l n \ cz3 | 2219'm" | 52.00°
.% 3 KT T =hestraoe oar w ]
af Lo o T nessessw UNG, pasrac 0 W | Wi NSDDUDOW 228.89 (NR) . __ N-29.47 201 ]
S . o |
o &) ?
£ fusoaraw = m E.Euw 3 NATDS'07"W 176.57 (MR - m J
. 4 3895 e 0.848 AC o A LT / SE 1/4 NE 1/4 SEC. 3,
~ —— NHTEA 8 - T.65. RSOV, SIXTE P
- e 32,43 E - 5 {
/ I - bl
Bl N3SIHW f H i - DTN
¢ NBE4S WKE 584 Hlemmaas 2
W § [ ense RY } N§O0'00°E 210.25' (NRY™ 4 I |
\ MBOTSIW Furge J;
lﬂ %\ 33 L] /
p % 900" | |
&7 & 41 | LEGEND
w o E
%.u Al L mm 1 4 RECOVRED SECTON COBER, STAWLD AS HOTED
nerawsee. £ 4 % ik o [ ¢ pmR uh ¢ ot SuSRC caP
42,61 o e | S0yt
" e | e 0.819 AC 1 oF OO MO 4 REBAR WM 1.1/8° JED PLASTC €A
NOQ35'48°E, by SRR 5 § S STAMPID “COLD ENGR & SURVEY 76958°
13.38 ¢ 2. | 3 POUND 1-1/4° GRASS TAG STAMPED
g Iz ®
V 3 20058" M CONCRETE
. _m.s / \ O SETIE NG 3 REBAR WTH 1-1/4" RED PLASTIC CA°
SEHSENW { STANPD "AZTEC LS 382%8°
44.29° @ »
3 n , 2 e
= ! i | ABCESS EASOMENT
S2821'84°E { WE  WATER EASTMENT
» 2.2 B _ LE  UTUTY EASEMENT
by | @ _w - | D ORAMADE EASTMENT
51 | g \ SC SAMTATY SR EASEWONT
2 159 (WR)  DENOTES NON-RADAL LNE
PV 'l |
S e FHE PRE mYDRAN EASTMENT
A T /
e Hi
£ ) e |
& 15 |
35 TRACT H Y &
> ) \ e e P 0485 AC \
W \ 2740 AC 7 \
TRACT ) )
51,184 SF £ 1
R - S (R . e
Sg T AL N e Ciectact € YTt et 10 et =1 [ e v DEVELOPER R | veam
8 wm ~ [FR-E P — >N — mh u_l.l.f.r...-n.: LENNAR
| - i 5 s G I seun lad
5 \ . ! CONSUR TANTS ug  xgmuniam |
i 11ga0” 4 z603V 5t 812.39' 9183 = Junca STREET, 41 FLOGR
- T i | N89'42'20°E  1195.87 IoToe oy s a0t uﬁm:oSSu. AR ENiET 7 OF ¥




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

March 19, 2024

Trustee Bill #2, Series 2024 - Flood Damage Prevention
J.D., McCrumb, Town Administrator

Troy Carmann, Town Engineer

The Town of Columbine Valley participates in the National Flood
Insurance Program (NFIP). The cost of participating in the NFIP is
the Town maintaining local ordinances that keep buildings and
people out of the floodplain as much as possible. The benefits of
participating in this national program include reduced cost flood
insurance for residential structures and hazard mapping support from
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). The Urban
Drainage and Flood Control District (UDFCD) works with FEMA
to update and maintain hazard mapping to reflect current conditions
on a recurring basis (about every 10 years).

At this time, UDFCD has a new flood hazard map for the Dutch
Creek floodplain within the Town of Columbine Valley. The Town
has had a floodplain ordinance for several decades. The Town has
updated the ordinance several times over the years. The last update
was in 2020 when the State required additional updates to match the
State rules.

This action simply updates the effective date of the maps in the
ordinance.

Trustee Bill #2, Series 2024
Relevant pages describing changes.

Approve as presented

“I move to approve as presented Trustee Bill #2, Series 2024 on 2™
Reading”.



TRUSTEE BILL NO. 2 INTRODUCED BY

SERIES OF 2024 TRUSTEE: KATHY BOYLE
A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY CONCERNING FLOOD DAMAGE
PREVENTION

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, as follows:

Section 1. That Section 15.36.070 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine
Valley is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows:

Section 15.36.070. Basis For Establishing The Areas Of Special Flood Hazard.

The areas of special flood hazard identified by the Federal Emergency Management
Agency in a scientific and engineering report entitled, “The Flood Insurance Study for Arapahoe
County, Colorado and Incorporated Areas,” effective April 11, 2024, with accompanying Flood
Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) and any revisions thereto are hereby adopted by reference and
declared to be a part of this ordinance. These Special Flood Hazard Areas identified by the FIS
and attendant mapping are the minimum area of applicability of this Ordinance and may be
supplemented by studies designated and approved by the Town of Columbine Valley. The
Floodplain Administrator shall keep a copy of the Flood Insurance Study (FIS), DFIRMs and/or
FIRMs on file and available for public inspection.

Section 2. Should any section clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance
be adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion declared by
such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 3. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice
of its contents and passage to be published.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty
(30) days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton,
Colorado, said newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices
and advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 2, series of 2024, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the 20™ day of February, 2024, passed

by a vote of for and 0 against, on first reading; passed on second reading at a regular
meeting of the Board of Trustees held by a vote of forand __ against on the day
of , 2024, and ordered published in the Littleton Independent on the day of

, 2024,




Roy Palmer, Mayor
ATTEST:

J.D. McCrumb, Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley



Tributary and Otero Tributary in February 2018. The analysis was conducted by RESPEC
Consulting & Services and identified flood hazard information on the above stream
reaches. This report was incorporated into this revision of the FIS and FIRM for portions
of Big Dry Creck (Downstream of County Line Road), Fillmore Tributary, Nobles Road
Tributary and Otero Tributary.

a.

Acknowledgments

The Big Dry Creek (Downstream of County Line Road), Fillmore Tributary,
Nobles Road Tributary and Otero Tributary study flow paths through Arapahoe
County, Colorado were performed by RESPEC Consulting & Services for the
Mile High Flood District as part of the “Big Dry Creek (Downstream of County
Line Road) Flood Hazard Area Delineation”. FEMA reviewed and accepted these
data for the purposes of this revision.

Scope

Detailed hydrologic and hydraulic analyses were conducted for this portion of Big
Dry Creek (Downstream of County Line Road), Fillmore Tributary, Nobles Road
Tributary and Otero Tributary. This portion of Big Dry Creek is approximately
9.1 miles long and generally slopes to the northwest. Fillmore Tributary is
approximately 1.5 miles long and generally slopes to the north. Nobles Road
Tributary is approximately 1.8 miles long and slopes to the northwest. Otero
Tributary is approximately 1.3 miles long and slopes to the north. The Big Dry
Creek watershed has an average slope of 2.0% across the entire watershed.

Hydrology

For Big Dry Creek (Downstream of County Line Road), Fillmore Tributary,
Nobles Road Tributary and Otero Tributary, the 2-, 5-, 10-, 25-, 50-, and 100-year
return period storms were analyzed using UDFCD’s Colorado Urban Hydrograph
Procedure (CUHP) 2005, version 1.4.3 to generate hydrographs for each sub-
basin. Hydrographs for each sub-basin were then routed using Environmental
Protection Agency’s (EPA) Storm Water Management Model (SWMM), version
5.0, build 5.0.022 to determine peak discharge rates at select design points.

Hydraulic

For Big Dry Creek {Downstream of County Line Road), Fillmore Tributary,
Nobles Road Tributary and Otero Tributary, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineer’s
step backwater program HEC-RAS, Version 4.1.0, was used for the floodplain
analysis. The survey data collected for all of the major bridges and culverts was
used in the model. Because Big Dry Creek basin is fully built-out, the study used
future conditions discharges for the analysis. Modified versions of MDP models
were used as the basis for this study to improve accuracy and to contain the future
conditions 500-year event, which was not included in the original models.

147



¢. Manning

For Big Dry Creck (Downstream of County Line Road), Filimore Tributary,
Nobles Road Tributary and Otero Tributary, estimates of channel and overbank
roughness were determined using aerial photography and field observations. The
channel and bank roughness values ranged from 0.016 to 0.1. Pavement was set at
0.016. Regularly maintained grass was set at 0.03. Sandy portions of the channel
and grasslands were set at 0.035. Brush and weeds were set at 0.05. Dense Trees
were set at 0.07. Buildings and Development were set at 0.1.

The following Letters of Map Revision (LOMRs) were incorporated into this revision.
Please note that this table only includes LOMRs that have been issued on the FIRM
panels updated by this map revision. For all other areas within this county, users should be
aware that revisions to the FIS Report made by prior LOMRs may not be reflected herein
and users will need to continue to use the previously issued LOMRs to obtain the most
current data.

Letter of Map Revisions (LOMRs)

Case Number | Effective ‘[_z_a;t-e Flooding Source | FIRM Panel(s)
12-08-0132P | August 10, 2012 Littie Dry Creek 08005C0452L
. 08005C0452L

14-08-0302P | July 18, 2014 Littie Dry Creek 08005C0456K
. 08005C0456K'

17-08-0306P | October 6, 2017 Willow Creek 08005C0458M
. 08005C0163L

19-08-0093P | August 16, 2019 Little Dry Creek 08005C0164K>
_ 08005C0431L°

20-08-0155P | November 6, 2020 | Drainageway D 08005C0432N
. 08005C0458M

20-08-0871P | October 8, 2021 Willow Creek 08005C0459L*
21-08-0174P { May 7, 2021 Lee Gulch 08005C0432N
21-08-1000P | September, 9, 2022 | Big Dry Creek 08005C0454L
22-08-0055P | September 2, 2022 | Big Dry Creek 08005C0454L

' Although a portion of LOMR 14-08-0302P and LOMR 17-08-0306P fall within the scope
of this map revision, panel 08005C0456K was not revised. Therefore, users must continue
to refer to the annotated FIRM attachment for these two LOMRs for FIRM panel
08005C0456K.

? Although a portion of LOMR 19-08-0093P falls within the scope of this map revision,
panel 08005C0164K was not revised. Therefore, users must continue to refer to the
annotated FIRM attachment for this LOMR for FIRM panel 08005C0164K.

3 Although a portion of LOMR 20-08-0155P falls within the scope of this map revision,
panel 08005C0431L was not revised. Therefore, users must continue to refer to the
annotated FIRM attachment for this LOMR for FIRM panel 08005C0431L.

4 Although a portion of LOMR 20-08-0871P falls within the scope of this map revision,
panel 08005C0459L was not revised. Therefore, users must continue to refer to the
annotated FIRM attachment for this LOMR for FIRM panel 08005C0459L.

148



APPENDIX A

Table 7: Map Repositories

Community Address City State | Zip Code
Public Works and
G;?gg:?ig?:;%e as Development Department Centennial coO 80112
p 6924 South Lima Street
Engineering Department
Aurora, City of 15151 East Alameda Parkway, Aurora CcoO 80012
Suite 3200
Southeast Metro Stormwater
Centennial, City of Authority Centennial cOo 80112
7437 South Fairplay Street

Cherry Hills Village, Village Center Cherry Hills co 80113
City of 2450 East Quincy Avenue Village

Columbine Valley, Town Hall Columbine

Town of 2 Middlefield Road Valley SO

I Planning Department .
Deer Trail, City of 555 Second Avenue Deer Trail Co 80105
. Civic Center
Englewood, City of 1000 Englewood Parkway Englewood CO 80110
Planning Department
Foxfield, Town of 18896 East Powers Drive Aurora CO 80015
. City Hall
Glendale, City of 950 South Birch Street Glendale CcO 80222
Greenwood Village, City Hall Greenwood co 80111
City of 6060 South Quebec Street Village
. . Public Works Department .

Littleton, City of 2255 West Berry Avenue Littleton (010 80120
Sheridan, City of e Sheridan | CO | 80110

4101 South Federal Boulevard

149




Date:
Title:
Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Regquest for Board of Trustee Action

February 20, 2024
Trustee Bill #3 — Series 2024 Fire Code
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Jim Thelen, Chief Building Official; Anthony Valdez, SMFD Bureau
Chief

The Town incorporates the fire code in its adopted building code.
From time to time the fire department updates its code requiring us to
do the same.

Trustee Bill #3 - Series 2024
Approve as presented.

“I move to approve as presented Trustee Bill #3, 2024 on 2™
reading”.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
ORDINANCE #3
SERIES of 2024
INTRODUCED BY TRUSTEE AL TIMOTHY

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY,
COLORADO, ADOPTING THE INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL'S 2021
INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE INCLUDING APPENDICES CHAPTERS B, C,
AND D.

WHEREAS the purpose of the International Fire Code is to establish minimum
requirements for providing reasonable level of fire safety and property protection
from hazards of fire, explosion or dangerous conditions in new and existing
buildings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN TRUSTEES, OF
THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO THAT:

ARTICLE 7 - International Fire Code
Sec. 18-7-10. — International Fire Code adopted.

(a) The International Fire Code, 2021 Edition, as published by the International
Code Council, Inc., 4051 Flossmoor Road, Country Club Hills, IL 60478,
Chapters 1 through 80 inclusive and appendices B, C, and D, as amended,
(“IFC™) is hereby adopted by reference as the Town of Columbine Valley Fire
Code as if fully set out in this Article with the additional, deletions, insertions
and changes as set forth in this Article.

(b) No building shall be hereafter constructed, erected, enlarged, altered, or
moved into the Town unless the same shall, as to design, construction,

(¢) Quality of materials and workmanship, conform with the IFC, as adopted and
as amended.

Sec. 18-7-20. - Purpose of the International Fire Code



The purpose of the IFC is to provide minimum standards to safeguard life or limb,
health, property and public welfare from the hazards of fire, explosion, and
dangerous conditions arising from the storage, handling and use of hazardous
materials and devices, and from conditions hazardous to life or property in the use
or occupancy of buildings or premises and provision to assist emergency response
personnel.

Sec. 18-7-30. - Amendments.

The following deletions, additions, insertions, and changes are hereby made to the
IFC as adopted by reference by Section 18-7-10:

(D

(2)

3)

4

(3)

IFC Section 101.1. IFC Section 101.1 (Title) is amended by the addition of
the term inserting “Town of Columbine Valley” where indicated by [Name
of Jurisdiction].

The following Appendices are hereby adopted as part of this code:
Appendix B, Fire-Flow Requirements for Buildings, as amended.
Appendix C, Fire Hydrant Locations and Distribution.
Appendix D, Fire Apparatus Access Roads, as amended.

IFC Section 103.1. IFC Section 103.1 (Creation of agency) is amended to
read as follows:

103.1 Creation of agency. The South Metro Fire Rescue Fire Protection
District is hereby created as the Fire Marshal’s Office within the jurisdiction
of the Town of Columbine Valley and the official in charge thereof shall be
known as the fire code official. The function of the Fire Marshal’s Office
shall be the implementation, administration, and enforcement of the
provisions of this code.

IFC Section 103.2. IFC Section 103.2 (Appointment) is amended to read
as follows:

103.2 Appointment. The Fire Marshal of the South Metro Fire Rescue
Fire Protection District, or designee, is hereby appointed as the fire code
official.

IFC Section 105.5.38. IFC Section 105.5.38 (Outdoor assembly event) is
amended to read as follows:



105.5.38 Outdoor assembly event. An operational permit is required to
conduct an outdoor assembly event where planned attendance exceeds 500
people.

(6) IFC Section 105.5.49. IFC Section 105.5.49 (Temporary membrane
structures and tents) is amended to read as follows:

105.5.49 Temporary membrane structures and tents. An operational
permit is required to operate a membrane structure, air-inflated membrane
structure, air-supported membrane structure, a temporary special event
structure, or a tent having an area more than 400 square feet (37 m?).
Exceptions:
1. [no change]

2. [no change]

(7) TFC Section 105.6. IFC Section 105.6 (Required construction permits) is
amended to read as follows:

105.6 Required construction permits. The fire code official is authorized
to issue construction permits for work as set forth in Section 105.6.1
through 105.6.25

(8) IFC Section 105.6.24. IFC Section 105.6.24 (Temporary membrane
structures and tents) is amended to read as follows:

105.6.24 Temporary membrane structures and tents. A construction
permit is required to erect a membrane structure, air-inflated membrane
structure, air-supported membrane structure, a temporary special event
structure, or a tent having an area more than 400 square feet (37 m?).
Exceptions:
1. [no change]

2. [no change]
3. [no change]

(9) A new IFC Section 105.6.25 (Buildings and facilities) is added to read as
follows:

105.6.25 Buildings and facilities. Any owner or owner’s authorized agent
who intends to construct, enlarge, alter, repair, move, demolish, or change



occupancy of a building, or structure, or facility, or to cause any such work
to be performed, shall first make application to the fire code official and
obtain the required permit.

(10) IFC Section 107.3 Permit valuation, is deleted in its entirety.

(11) IFC Section 111.1, IFC Section 111.1 (Board of appeals established) is
amended to read as follows:

111.1 Board of appeals established. To hear and decide appeals of orders,
decisions or determinations made by the fire code official relative to the
application and interpretation of this code, there shall be created a Regional
Fire Code Board of Appeals by the entry of various fire districts into an
intergovernmental agreement ("IGA"). The board of appeals shall be
appointed through the operation of the IGA. The fire code official shall be
an ex officio member of said board but shall have no vote on any matter
before the board. The board shall adopt rules of procedure for conducting
its business and shall render all decisions and findings in writing to the
appellant with a duplicate copy to the fire code official.

(12) IFC Section 112.4. IFC Section 112.4 (Violation penalties) is amended to
read as follows:

112.4 Violation penalties. Persons who shall violate a provision of this code or
shall fail to comply with any of the requirements thereof or who shall erect,
install, alter, repair, or do work in violation of the approved construction
documents or directive of the fire code official, or of a permit or certificate used
under provisions of this code, shall be subject to penalties as prescribed by the
Town of Columbine Valley Municipal Code 15.04.120

(13) IFC Section 113.4. IFC Section 113.4 (Failure to comply) is amended to
read as follows:

113.4 Failure to comply. It shall be a violation of this code for any
person to continue any work after having been served with a stop work
order, except such work as that person is directed to perform to remove a
violation or unsafe condition, shall be subjected to penalties in 15.04.120
Town of Columbine Valley Municipal Code.

(14) IFC Section 503.1. IFC Section 503.1 (Where required) is amended to read
as follows:



503.1 Where required. Fire apparatus access roads shall be provided and
maintained in accordance with Sections 503.1.1 through 503.1.3 and
Appendix D.

(15) IFC Section 503.1.1. IFC Section 503.1.1 (Buildings and facilities) is
amended to read as follows:

503.1.1 Buildings and facilities. Approved fire apparatus access roads
shall be provided for every facility, building or portion of a building
hereafter constructed or moved into or within the jurisdiction. The fire
apparatus access road shall comply with the requirements of this section,
Appendix D where applicable, and shall extend to within 150 feet (45 720
mm) of all portions of the facility and all portions of the exterior walls of
the first story of the building as measured by an approved route around the
exterior of the building or facility.

Exceptions:

1. The fire code official is authorized to increase the dimension of
150 feet (45 720mm) where any of the following conditions occur:

1.1. The building is equipped throughout with an approved
automatic sprinkler system installed in accordance with Section
903.3.1.1 (NFPA 13), the dimension shall be unlimited, as
approved, provided access roads are extended to within 150 feet
(45 720mm) of at least one, approved side of the building or
structure. Fire hydrant requirements of Section 507 may
necessitate additional roads to serve hydrants near large
buildings.

1.2. The building is equipped with an approved automatic
sprinkler system installed in accordance with Section 903.3.1.2
(NFPA 13R) or 903.3.1.3 (NFPA 13D), the dimension shall be
increased to 200 feet (60 960mm).

1.3. The fire apparatus access roads cannot be installed because
of location on property, topography, waterways, nonnegotiable
grades or other similar conditions, and an approved alternative
means of fire protection is provided.



1.4, There are not more than two Group R-3 or Group U
occupancies.

2. Where approved by the fire code official, fire apparatus access
roads shall be permitted to be exempted or modified for solar
photovoltaic power gencration facilities.

(16) IFC Section 503.2. IFC Section 503.2 (Specifications) is amended to read
as follows:

503.2 Specifications. Fire apparatus access roads shall be installed and
arranged in accordance with Sections 503.2.1 through 503.2.8 and
Appendix D as amended.

(17 IFC Section 503.2.1. IFC Section 503.2.1 (Dimensions) is amended
to read as follows:

503.2.1 Dimensions. Fire apparatus access roads shall have an
unobstructed width of not less than 20 feet (6096 mm), exclusive of
shoulders, except for approved security gates in accordance with Section
503.6, and an unobstructed vertical clearance of not less than 13 feet 6
inches (4115 mm) and in accordance with Appendix D, as amended. The
greater dimension of required unobstructed width shall prevail.

(18) IFC Section 503.2.3. IFC Section 503.2.3 (Surface) is amended to read as
follows:

503.2.3 Surface. Fire apparatus access roads shall be designed and
maintained to support the imposed loads of fire apparatus weighing up to
80,000 pounds and shall be surfaced to provide all-weather driving
capabilities with an approved driving surface material.

(19) IFC Section 503.2.7. IFC Section 503.2.7 (Grade) is amended to read as
follows:

503.2.7 Grade. The grade of the fire apparatus access road shall be a
maximum of 6% or as otherwise determined by the fire code official based
on fire district apparatus specifications.



(20) IFC Section 503.3. IFC Section 503.3 (Marking) is amended to read as
follows:

503.3 Marking. Where required by the fire code official, approved signs
or other approved notices or markings that include the words NO
PARKING - FIRE LANE shall be provided for fire apparatus access roads
to identify such roads or prohibit the obstruction thercof. The means by
which the fire lanes are designated shall always be maintained m a clean
and legible condition and be replaced or repaired when necessary to
provide adequate visibility. The marking of the fire apparatus access roads
shall be in accordance with the fire code official’s specifications and
D103.6.

(21) IFC Section 503.4. IFC Section 503.4 (Obstruction of fire apparatus access
roads) is amended to read as follows:

503.4 Obstruction of fire apparatus access roads. Fire apparatus access
roads shall not be obstructed in any manner, including the parking of
vehicles. The minimum widths and clearances in Sections 503.2.1,
503.2.2, and Appendix D shall always be maintained.

(22) IFC Section 503.6. IFC Section 503.6 (Security gates) is amended to read
as follows:

503.6 Security gates. The installation of security gates across a fire
apparatus access road shall be approved by the fire code official and shall
be in accordance with Section D103.5.

(23) IFC Section 507.3. IFC Section 507.3 (Fire flow) is amended to read as
follows:

507.3 Fire flow. Fire flow requirements for buildings or portions of
buildings and facilities shall be determined in accordance with Appendix
B or by a method approved by the fire code official.

(24) IFC Section 507.5. IFC Section 507.5 (Fire hydrant systems) is amended
to read as follows:

507.5 Fire hydrant systems. Fire hydrant systems shall comply with
Sections 507.5.1 through 507.5.6 and Appendix C.



(25) IFC Section 510.1. IFC Section 510.1 (Emergency responder radio
coverage in new buildings) is amended to read as follows:

510.1 Emergency responder communication coverage in new
buildings. Approved in-building, two-way emergency responder
communication coverage for emergency responders shall be provided
within all new buildings. In-building, two-way emergency responder
communication coverage within the building shall be based on the existing
coverage levels of the public safety communication systems utilized by the
jurisdiction, measured at the exterior of the building. This section shall not
require improvement of the existing public safety communication systems.

Exceptions:

1. Where approved by the fire code official, a wired communication
system in accordance with Section 907.2.13.2 shall be permitted
to be installed or maintained instead of an approved radio
coverage system.

2. [no change]
3. [no change]

(26) IFC Section 903.3. IFC Section 903.3 (Installation requirements) is
amended to read as follows:

903.3 Installation requirements. Automatic sprinkler systems shall be
designed and installed in accordance with Section 903.3.1 through 903.3.9

(27) A new IFC Section 903.3.9 (Spare sprinklers) is amended to read as
follows:

903.3.9 Spare sprinklers. Spare sprinklers shall be provided per NFPA
13, NFPA 13R, NFPA 13D and in accordance with the fire code official’s
supplemental documents outlining specific provisions for multiple
buildings under the same ownership.

(28) Subsection (1) of IFC Section 905.4. IFC Section 905.4 (Location of Class
I standpipe hose connections) is amended to read as follows:



1. In every required interior exit stairway, a hose connection shall be
provided for each story above and below grade plane. The hose
connections shall be located at the main floor landing unless otherwise
approved by the fire code official.

Exception: Deleted in its entirety.

(29) IFC Section 1103.7.6(3). IFC Section 1103.7.6(3) (Group R-2) is amended
to read as follows:

3. A fire alarm system is not required in buildings that do not have
interior corridors serving dwelling units, provided that dwelling units
either have a means of egress door opening directly to an exterior exit
access that leads directly to the exits or are served by open-ended
corridors designed in accordance with Section 1027.6, Exception 3.2 to
3.5.

(30) IFC Section 5601.1.3. IFC Section 5601.1.3 (Fireworks) is amended to
read as follows:

5601.1.3 Fireworks. The possession, manufacture, storage, sale,
handling, and use of fireworks are prohibited.

Exception:
1. The use of fireworks for displays as allowed in Section 5608.

(31) IFC Section 5704.2.9.6.1. IFC Section 5704.2.9.6.1 (Locations where
above-ground tanks are prohibited) is deleted in its entirety.

(32) IFC Section 5706.2.4.4. IFC Section 5706.2.4.4 (Locations where above-
ground tanks are prohibited) is deleted in its entirety.

(33) IFC Section 5806.2. IFC Section 5806.2 (Limitations) is deleted in its
entirety.

(34) IFC Section 6104.2. IFC Section 6104.2 (Maximum capacity within
established limits) is deleted in its entirety.

(35) IFC Section B105.1. IFC Section B105.1 (One- and two-family dwellings,
Group R-3 and R-4 buildings and townhouses) in Appendix B is amended
to read as follows:



B105.1 One- and two-family dwellings Group R-3 and R-4 buildings
and townhouses. The minimum fire-flow and flow duration requirements
for one- and two-family dwellings, Group R-3 and R-4 buildings having a
fire flow calculation area that does not exceed 3,600 square feet (344.5 m?)
shall be 1,000 gallons per minute (3785 L/min) for 1 hour. Fire-flow and
flow duration for one- and two-family dwellings, Group R-3 and R-4
buildings and townhouses having a fire-flow calculation area more than
3,600 square feet (344.5 m?) shall not be less than that specified in Table
B105.1.

Exception: A reduction in the required fire-flow of 25 percent, as
approved, is allowed when the building is equipped with an approved
automatic fire sprinkler system.

(36) IFC Section B105.2. IFC Section B105.2 (Buildings other than one- and
two-family dwellings, Group R-3 and R-4 buildings and townhouses) in
Appendix B is amended to read as follows:

B105.2 Buildings other than one- and two-family dwellings, Group R-
3 and R-4 buildings and townhouses. The minimum fire-flow and flow
duration for buildings other than one- and two-family dwelling, Group R-
3 and R-4 buildings and townhouses shall be as specified in Table B105.1.

Exception: A reduction in the required fire-flow of 50 percent, as
approved, is allowed when the building is equipped with an approved
automatic fire sprinkler system installed in accordance with Section
903.3.1.1 (NFPA 13). A reduction in the required fire-flow of 25
percent, as approved, is allowed when the building is equipped with an
approved automatic fire sprinkler system installed in accordance with
Section 903.3.1.2 (NFPA 13R). The resulting fire-flow shall not be less
than 1,500 gallons per minute (5678 L/min) for the prescribed duration
in Table B105.1.

(37) IFC Section B105.3. IFC Section B105.3 (Water supply for buildings
equipped with an automatic sprinkler system) in Appendix B is deleted in
its entirety.



(38) IFC Table B105.1(1). IFC Table B105.1(1) (Required fire flow for one-
and two-family dwellings, Group R-3 and R-4 buildings and townhouses)
in Appendix B is deleted in its entirety.

(39) IFC Table B105.2. IFC Table B105.2 (Required fire flow for buildings
other than one- and two-family dwellings) is deleted in its entirety.

(40) IFC Table B105.1(2). IFC Table B105.1(2) (Minimum required fire-flow
and flow duration for buildings) title only is amended to read as follows:

“Table B105.1: MINIMUM REQUIRED FIRE-FLOW AND FLOW
DURATION FOR BUILDINGS”.

(41) IFC Section D102.1. IFC Section D102.1 (Access and loading) is amended
to read as follows:

D102.1 Access and loading. Facilities, buildings, or portions of buildings
hereafter constructed shall be accessible to fire department apparatus by
way of an approved fire apparatus access road with an asphalt, concrete,
or other approved driving surface capable of supporting the imposed load
of fire apparatus weighing up to 80,000 pounds (34 050 kg).

(42) IFC Section D103.1. IFC Section D103.1 (Access Road width with a
hydrant) is deleted in its entirety.

(43) IFC Section D103.2. I[FC Section D103.2 (Grade) is amended to read as
follows:

D103.2 Grade. The grade of the fire apparatus access road shall be a
maximum of 6% or as otherwise determined by the fire code official based
on fire district apparatus specifications.

(44) 1FC Section D103.4. IFC Section D103.4 (Dead ends) is amended to read
as follows:

D103.4 Dead ends. Dead-end fire apparatus access roads more than 150
feet (45 720 mm) shall be provided with width and turnaround provisions
in accordance with Table D103.4 and the Town of Columbine Valley
roadway design standards. Whereas the provisions are in conflict, the
provisions of the Town of Columbine Valley roadway design standards
shall prevail.

11



(45) IFC Section D103.6. IFC Section D103.6 (Signs) is amended to read as
follows:

D103.6 Signs and widths. Where required by the fire code official, fire
apparatus access road shall be marked with permanent “NO PARKING
FIRE LANE” signs in accordance with the width specified within the fire
code official’s specifications.

(46) IFC Section D104.1. IFC Section D104.1 (Buildings exceeding three
stories or 30 feet in height) is amended to read as follows:

D104.1 Buildings exceeding three stories or 30 feet in height. Buildings
or facilities where the vertical distance between the grade plane and the
highest roof surface exceeds 30 feet (9144 mm) or three stories in height
shall have not fewer than two means of fire apparatus access for each
structure. For purposes of this section, the highest roof surface shall be
determined by measurement to the eave of a pitched roof, the intersection
of the roof to the exterior wall, or the top of parapet walls, whichever is
greater.

@47 IFC Section D105.1. IFC Section D105.1 (Where required) is amended
to read as follows:

D105.1 Where required. Where the vertical distance between the grade plane
and the highest roof surface exceeds 30 feet (9144 mm), approved aerial fire
apparatus access roads shall be provided. For purposes of this section, the
highest roof surface shall be determined by measurement to the eave of a
pitched roof, the intersection of the roof to the exterior wall, or the top of
parapet walls, whichever is greater.

Exception: Where approved by the fire code official, buildings of Type
IA, Type IB construction equipped throughout with an automatic
sprinkler system in accordance with Section 903.3.1.1, meets the
definition of a high-rise building as defined by the International
Building Code, and having firefighter access through an enclosed
stairway with a Class I standpipe system from the lowest level of fire
department vehicle access to all roof surfaces.



(48) IFC Section D106.1. IFC Section D106.1 (Projects having more than 100
dwelling units) is amended to read as follows:

D106.1 Projects having more than 100 dwelling units. Multiple-family
residential projects having more than 100 dwelling units shall be equipped
throughout with two separate and approved fire apparatus access roads.

Exception: Deleted in its entirety.

Sec. 18-7-40. — Penalties for Violation of the International Fire Code.

It shall be a civil infraction for any person to erect, construct, enlarge, alter, repair,
move, improve, remove, convert, or demolish, equip, use, occupy or maintain any
building or structure, or cause or permit the same to be done in violation of the
IFC. In addition to other sanctions set forth in the IFC and this Code, a person who
violates the IFC may receive a civil penalty in an amount not to exceed the
maximum amount authorized in 15.04.120 of this Code.

13



Date:

Title:

Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Towm of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

March 19, 2024

Trustee Bill #4 - Second Amendment to the Final Plan — Wild Plum
[* Reading

Brent Kaslon, Town Planner
Brent Kaslon, Town Planner

This major amendment to the Final Development Plan for the Wild
Plum neighborhood is to essentially hand over architectural control
to the Metro District. During the final plan process for Wild Plum, to
protect the interests of the Town, strict architectural control measures
were enacted in the Planned Development Standards for the
neighborhood to ensure that monotony (repetition in housing type
and style) in the development did not occur. All the homes have been
completed (or are soon to be completed) and thus these restrictions
are no longer needed. Town Staff was approached by the Metro
District Board to pursue the changes that are noted in the redlines to
the Final Development Plan. Overall, these changes put future
architectural control into the Board of the Metropolitan District’s
purview, like the other HOA’s in Columbine Valley, to have
influence in how their neighborhood is administered. The
neighborhood will still have to abide by all the setback standards,
height standards, etc. as shown in the development stipulations chart
that were approved in the original Final Development Plan for the
neighborhood.

Trustee Bill #4 - 2024
2024-03-19_Wild Plum FDP_Plan Change Redlines
2024-03-19_Wild Plum Second Plat Amendment Staff Report

Approve as presented

“I move to approve the Second Amendment to the Final Plan for
Wild Plum on 1# Reading and move to set a public hearing for this
ordinance on Tuesday, April 16, 2024.”



TRUSTEE BILL NO. 4 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2024 TRUSTEE: JAMES TARPEY

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY APPROVING THE SECOND AMENDMENT
TO THE WILD PLUM FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley heretofore
approved the Wild Plum Final Development Plan, which was recorded with the Arapahoe
County Clerk and Recorder on March 18, 2018, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley thereafter approved
the Wild Plum First Amendment to the Wild Plum Final Development Plan which was recorded
with the Arapahoe County Clerk and Recorder on January 16, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Wild Plum Metropolitan District desires to further amend the Wild Plum
Development Plan to provide among other things, that the district will have architectural control
over the Wild Plum Community; an

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley desires to approve
a Second Amendment to the Wild Plum Final Development Plan, which provides more authority
to the Wild Plum Metropolitan District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley deem that this
Ordinance, approving the Second Amendment to the Wild Plum Final Development Plan, serves
the public health, safety and welfare.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADQ, as follows:

Section 1. The Board of Trustees hereby approves the Second Amendment to the Wild
Plum Final Development Plan, subject to the recommendations set forth in the Staff Report a
copy of which is attached hereto.

Section 2. Should any section clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance
be adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion declared by
such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 3. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice
of its contents and passage to be published.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty
(30) days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton,
Colorado, said newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices



and advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 4, series of 2024, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the 16th day of March, 2024, passed by

avotecof  forand against, on first reading; passed on second reading at a regular
meeting of the Board of Trustees held by a vote of for and againstonthe  day
of April, 2024, and ordered published in the Littleton Independent on the day of
, 2024.
Roy Palmer, Mayor
ATTEST:

1.D. McCrumb, Clerk of the Town



A TRACT OF LAND N THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, AND THE NORTHEEST QUARTER OF THE MORTHREST
QUARTER OF SECTICN 20, TOWMSHP 5 SOUTH, RANGE &3 WEST OF Tl UxTH PRNIPAL MERIDUN. WORE PARTICIALARLY
CESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

CLIPNNG AT THE NORTHALST CORNER OF SR SECTRN 29,

THENCE NORTH 20739°53 EAST ALONS THE NORTHERLY UNE OF SAD HORTHAEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHAEST QUARTER
OF SECHOM 29, 132347 FIET 10 DME HORMEAST CORKER OF SN0 KOETHNEST QUARTER OF THE MORTHAEST CLURTER;
THENCE SO0TH QOO0M'46" [AST, A [STANCE OF 1,318.55 FEET TO THE SQUTHEAST CORMER OF SAIQ NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE NORTHRES! QUARTER;

THENCE SOUTH E2T5°21° WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1,.520.88 FEET TU THE SOUTMMEST CORNER CF SATH NCRTHEEST QUARTER
OF THE nWORTHREST QUAATER:

THENCE SOUTH 2981487 WEST, A DISTANCE OF £39.48 FEIT;

THENCE SOUTH Q00 29" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 132210 FEET TG 4 POMT (N ThE SOUTHERLY UNE OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTIR (F SAD SECTION 3O

THENCE SO0UTH B242°45° WEST ALONG SAKD SOUTHERLY UNE A [ISTANCE OF 1,195.97 FEET T0 THE CENTERLME F THE
HEVADA DITOH;

THENCE ALONG SAD CFNTERLME CF THE NEVADA DiTZM, THE FULLOWNG SIXTEEN (16) OOURSES

HORTH ORI8SZ™ WEST, A DISTANSE OF 9749 FEET:
HORTH 10r%5712° £AST, A (ASTANCE OF 5650 FEET,
NORTH G20’ 38" WEST, A DISTANGE OF 212,57 MET:
HORTH CFES46” EAST, 4 DISTANCE OF 13138 fEET.
WORTH 2739 38" EAST, A DSTANCE (F 49.60 fEET;
RORTH 14319 EAST, A CHTANCE OF 60.75 FEET:
WORTH OT28'35° WEST, A DISTAMCE OF 10861 FEET;
WORTH 181728 £AST, A DISTANCL OF 8249 TEET;
WORTH 62%9/05° EAST, A DISTANCE OF 11820 FEET,
10, MR 324844 EAST, A DNSTANCE OF 15113 FEET;
1. HORTH Z40S16™ EAST, A DISTAKE F 9133 FEET:
12 WORMH O534'56" MESL, A DISTANCE OF 10166 FEET
13 HORTH A3SUMYT EAST, A DISTANCE CF 10323 FEET;
14 KORTH 330517 EAST, A DISTANCE OF LW010 FEET,
15 NORTH 315747117 LAST, A DISTANGE OF 14263 FEET:
16 HGRTH SFS146" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 4277 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CURHER OF THE MORTHEAST QWMRTER CF THE
WORTHEAST CUARTER OF SAD SECTION 3&;

X N N R PN

THENCE MORTH DO94'12° EAST ALONG THE WEST UNE OF SAD MORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUMRTER, A
DISTANCE OF )70 FEET:

THEMCE ALONG THE FOLLOWIRG BXCHTEEN {12) COURSES:

SOURM BATY 3T EAST A OSTANCE CF 27 70 FEET:
SOUB4 7HZYM" EAST A DNSTANCE OF 76.98 FEET,
SOUMe AIS8'0Y EAST A DISTANCL OF 1356 FIET,
SOUTH BS'2Y'47° EAST & DESTANCE OF T.57 FEET,
iR TH 854007 EAST A ORSTANCE OF 772 FELT,
KORTHTI2Z'70™ EAST A DISTANGE OF 23.10 FTET
NORTH STO1197 EAST A DISTANCE OF 17.48 FEET:
HORTH 87ZZ49" £AST A DISTANCE OF & B4 FEET;
KORTH 48725°40° EAST A DRSTANCE OF 6.33 FEET:
HORTH JS44T EAST A DeSTANCE OF 767 FLLT;
WORTH 2657 20° EAST A (ISTANCE OF 767 FEET,
WORTH 1915°97" EAST & DISIANCE OF 7.74 FEET:
NORTH 143¥11* FAST A [4STANCE OF 7.72 FIET.
WORTH GST9'117 EAST A DiSTAMCE OF 6.66 FIET:
NCRTH O151°4T" WEST A (FSTAWCE OF &4.9¢ FLET;
. NORTH GI4&N" EAST A [STANCE OF 6.73 FEET,

. NORTH 1T35)" aEST A INSTAMCE OF 8.77 FEET;
NORTH 42'49°43" EAST & (MSTANCE OF 17241 FEET TO A POINT ON THE CENTERULNE COF SAD NEWADA OITOM;

SRR FCRCEPANP RN

MEMCE, ALOHG SAD CINTERUME, THE FOLLOWRNG ELEVEN (1)) COLRIES:

KORTH J437°0C° WESE, A DISTAMCTE OF 8239 FEET;
RORTH 2YI75Y WCST, A DISTANCE OF Ad4s FELT
NORTH V040715 EAST, A& MSTANCE OF 4079 FEET,
WORTH Mrantd” EAST, & DXSTAMCE OF To.40 FILY;
KORTH 1736°35" EAST, A DISTAWE OF 4754 FEET.
NORTH 127381147 EAST, A DISTANCE OF GG FEES;
NORTH 34734 EAST, & [RSTANCE OF SA 79 FLLT;
HORTH 15°69°03" EAST, A DISTAWCE OF 13132 FEET;
WORTH CTORSS" EAST, A ORSTANCE OF 37.34 FILT;
NORTH 1605729 EAST, A DISTANCE OF 18180 FEET;
. NORTH 17351°45" EASY, A DISTANCE OF G235 FEET 10 A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY UNE OF THE NORTHEAST
QMRTER OF SAD SECTION 30

TENCE SOUTH Bl e4” EAST ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LUNE, A DRSTANCE OF 855,80 FEET 10 D POKT OF PEGRNING

SEeEPNANR LR

CONTANNG AN AREA OF 104.828 ACRES, (4,566,287 SOUARE FIET), MORE OR LESS.



Board of Trustees
March 19, 2024

Staff Report:
2™ Amendment (Major) to the Final Development Plan Wild Plum

I

>

Purpose
This major amendment to the Final Development Plan for the Wild Plum neighborhood is

to essentially hand over architectural control to the Metro District. During the final plan
process for Wild Plum, to protect the interests of the Town, strict architectural control
measures were enacted in the Planned Development Standards for the neighborhood to
ensure that monotony {repetition in housing type and style) in the development did not
occur. All the homes have been completed (or are soon to be completed) and thus these
restrictions are no longer needed. Town Staff was approached by the Metro District Board to
pursue the changes that are noted in the redlines to the Final Development Plan. Overall,
these changes put future architectural control into the Board of the Metropolitan District’s
purview, like the other HOA’s in Columbine Valley, to have influence in how their
neighborhood is administered. The neighborhood will still have to abide by all the setback
standards, height standards, etc. as shown in the development stipulations chart that were
approved in the original Final Development Plan for the neighborhood.

The notable changes include:

Removal of anti-monotony clauses.

Removal of the architectural drawings and elevations from the final development
plan.

Removal of references to architectural and elevation drawings.

Removal of reference to colors.

Removal of reference to residential exterior lighting.

Removal of reference to review of any modifications by Town Architect.
Administrative Changes — language changes.

Standard Notes Change — Building Permits/Certificates of Occupancy
Removal of references to approval of final plat prior to construction.

BN o=

Woo b

Criteria for Adminjstrative Amendments
An amendment (major) to an approved Final Development Plan or plat, an approved final
development plan or plat may be initiated by the owner of all or a portion of the property, or,
by the Board of Trustee’s when the Board has determined that the amendment is in the
public interest.
a. Any revision to an approved preliminary or final plan that does not meet the criteria
for a minor amendment as defined in Paragraph B of this section is considered a
major amendment.
b. The major amendment process is the same process as the final plan.

Criteria for Minor Amendment

The Minor Amendment process may only be used for amendments, changes and revisions to a
preliminary or final plan or final plat that has been determined to be of a minor engineering,
planning or administrative nature that meet one or more of the following criteria:

1. All involved lands must be part of a previously approved plan or plat.

2. No additional lot, parcel or building site is created.

3. The lot or parcel areas, or street frontage, shall not be reduced by more than 10 percent.

4. The revisions do not conflict with any other ordinances, regulations, codes or rules of
law of the Town of Columbine Valley or the State of Colorado.



Board of Trustees
March 19, 2024

The revisions do not conflict with any major requirement or condition of the approved
final Planned Development plan.

Changes consist of typographical and spelling errors or transpositions, incorrect seal,
incorrect dates, monumentation incorrectly noted or drawn, incorrect or missing interior
bearing(s) and/or dimension(s) on the drawing or missing or incorrectly displayed
arrows or symbols.

The revisions are street name changes only.

The revision is a plan title change only.

Findings

This amendment does not meet the required criteria involved with the processing for
Minor Amendments, and therefore this Major Amendment will follow the same process
as the final development plan.

The Major Amendment was presented to the Planning and Zoning Commission and
approved on February 13, 2024. The Board of Trustees is to hear the case on first reading
and then a public hearing will be scheduled and conducted during the second reading of
the ordinance. Notiftcation will be required for this amendment at the second reading of
this ordinance. The amendment was brought on by the Metro District (owners).

The changes made to the plan are to change the architectural control from the Board of
Trustees (based on the final plan) to the Metro District (neighborhood organization).
This is in direct agreement with the general provisions of the Zoning Code and Land Use
Regulations that requires a Homeowners Association or equivalent organization whose
responsibilities and authority shall include, but are not limited to, enforcement of the
approved design standards and maintenance responsibility for common open space and
common facilities. The metro district has enacted their own architectural control
committee through their documents and the prior plan did not allow for any deviation to
the as built colors or architectural materials, or other additions/modifications to homes.
Several homeowners have requested approval for changes, but the Metro District ACC
cannot approve them without this Amendment.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the finding that this Amendment is a Major Amendment and meets all the
requirements set forth in the Zoning Code and Land Use Regulations, Staff agrees with
and recommends approval the changes proposed by the Wild Plum Metro District as
written/redlined and discussed. These changes were also recommended for approval by
the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting on February 13, 2024. Since the
recommendation of approval in February by the Planning and Zoning Commission,
Staff has also been informed of ongoing coordination between representatives from Wild
Plum Metropolitan District and residents from other HOAs.

At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting, staff asked for discussion on other
issues with how to process the amendment and were not directly tied to the changes of
architectural control changes. The changes that were agreed upon at the Planning and
Zoning Commission Meeting include:
e Formatting:
For sections where the entirety of the outline number/letter is removed, change
to “deleted”.



Board of Trustees
March 19, 2024

¢ Deletions:
In the Staff's review of the documents, there are a few items that can be deleted
to clean up the document.

Land Use Tabulation: Delete RA (Agriculture) in front of proposed
zoning designation.
Special Notes: Delete “No development will be allowed or

building permits issued until a final
subdivision plat for the planning area is
approved.” The plat was approved at the same
time of the Final Development Plan in 2017.

Massing & Entries (Pg 3-II-C):  Remove the word “shown” from the
statement: “All covered patios shown shall be
standard features.” Since there are no patios
being shown, it is no longer relevant.

Special Lot Restrictions (Pg 3-V) The verbiage notes “The house...”, It should
now read, “Any house...”. This protects these
two lots if the house were to be removed and
re-built, making the restriction permanent.

o Lastly, staff recommends that the statement of purpose for this amendment on
page | should read as follows:
THIS SECOND AMENDMENT WHICH SUPERSEDES THE FINAL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVED ON JULY 17, 2017, AND FIRST
AMENDMENT TO THE FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVED ON
MARCH 20, 2020, INCORPORATES THE FOLLOWING REVISIONS:

o TRANSFERS ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL FROM THE FINAL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO THE DESIGN REVEW COMMITTEE OF
THE WILD PLUM METROPOLITAN DISTRICT.

e SINCE ALL HOMES HAVE BEEN BUILT PURSUANT TO THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE FINAL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN, REMOVES THE ARCHITECTURAL
ELEVATIONS, COLORS AND MATERIALS, AND REFERENCES TO
THE SAME, FROM THE FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN.

Motion: Move to approve the Second Amendment for Wild Plum Final Development Plan
with the changes as presented.



-

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - SHEET INDEX lanming & la

PREPARED BY AZTEG GORGULTANTS] 1 .—.H.E ok planning & 74

Fe— SHEET 1: COVER SHEET gl

ATRALT OF OF THE. WRERIDMN. SHEET 2 -3: NOTES

peaple creating spaces
o . B — ~FEinal Dexelopment Plan... - e
™e 1660 FEET, WIORE OR LESS, 10 CORNER NUNBER 2, THE PORIT {44.14{.,..?.- SHEET 5 SITE FLAN SOUTH wmhi..unmﬂ

o NORTUEAST 114 OF SAID BECTION 36, SAD CORHER WMBER 2 BEWG

48 FEET, LORE O LE28, WEST $AOM SOUTIWEST CORNER OF SOUTHEAST 14 NOATHEAST 14 OF EAD SECTION 30, THENCE EAST ALOWQ ”—, t >AW t t >. Q .H > g .> m. ﬁ SHEET & COMCEPTUAL MONUMENT DESIGN Deprwar, Co 80218

— LTt st 1 s ministrative Amendmen inor Amendmen et cocers o _

MORE ORLLESS, 10 CORMER WUMBER 1. THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. T T T O DT LI T N RO e I Lt X

COUNTY OF ARAPAHGE, STATE OF COLORADQ, art ol the P of nwﬁ.:o: ﬂ_ an DELETE

e Township 5 South, Range 68 West of the Sixth 1::..::__ Ea::r.: [Revise to Second Amendment |

HORTIWEST w4 0F SECTION 7. | RANGE 68 WESTOF T 4 ROOUN AND THAT PART OF

THE NORTHEASY st i oF et o County of Arapahoe, State of Colorado

e e 104.828 Acres

B cres
oF  STATE OF .
LAND USE 4>ﬂc_u>._._°z
LAND USE. SINGLE FAM
TRACT3
ATRAGT OF LARO B4 THE NORTVEAST 14 NORTHEASI 14 OF SECTIGH 30, TORNSINP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 60 WEST OF THE 50rTH PRNCPAL
WLERIOWH. GOUNTY 8F ARAPAHOE. STATE OF COLORADXD AND RKORE PARTICULARL Y O SCRISED AS FOLLOWS
GOMMENGIG AT THE NGRTHWEST GORNER OF THE NORTHEAST \swn, % =
Englewood CO, RON12

ITHEICE SOTM 00 DECREES 40 MVUTES 17 SECONDS WEST 0758 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NWTHEAST 114 NORTHEAST 14 TO o 3

T Tk PR O SLGP. STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP AND noz._.NOF Contact Kent Pedersen
BE mhciou AT Witss. 5002

THENCE ALONG AN EXISTING FENCE LINE THE FOLLOWING EIGHTEEN (38) COUNSES. EME:.M ggé%maz
agggmgs:—) AS THE QWNERS OF THE PROPERTY WE HAVE THE LEGAL RIGHT AND AUTHORITY TO

1) THENCE $0UTH 83 DEGREE S 44 MIWAITES £2 SECONDS EAST. 77.77 FEET —— REQUEST APPROVAL OF THIS PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT FROM THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY. -— e —

2) IMENCE SOUTH 78 DLGRLLS 50 MMUTCS 11 SECONDS LAST, 7850 FELT .

THENCE SOUTH §3 DEGREES 20 MINUTER 28 SECOHOS EAST. 1535 FEET. i _uu.ﬁ.-ﬁﬂ. name

1 THENGE SOUTH #4 OEGREES #0 MMTES 12 SECOMDS EAST, 7 57 FEEF LENMAR COLORADO, LLE
:-sts!.aﬁm 09 MIHUTES 3] Imgg : EY. A COMORADO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

e :..:ﬂ.

O Enct e | GEGREES 50 BAINES 74 SR FASI L4t FE [ —

9 THENCE NORITH 41 DEGREES 02 MIRUTES 15 SECONOS EAST, FE‘MM.- !’!A.:_.-.m. iy O

10) THERCE NORT 33 DEGREES 52 MINVTES 22 SEGONDS. 7 :

_-uﬂlix NORTH Z? DEGREES 32 MINUTES 33 SECOHDS TAY EY 2% d
e s hcmaaes tmnes ASecoms B ™ - &
T MONTIESOCGRLLS SIS 8 5C00S = i
15 L STATE OF COLORADO  } =

..... y VICINITY MaP fad o -

AMUTES 18 SEGONDS WEST, 017 FEl
N:.'I.KM HORTH 18 DEGREES 85 MINUTES ; 8 ™ 0 coul OF A AHOE ) m 0
e
cetere puat s e o
THE METHIS ____DAYOF a0 ____

THENGE e @ ooumses BEEN APPROVED e s (S S
1) THENCE SOUTH 57 DEGREES. 3 MIMUTES 45 SECONDS EAZT, 14.24 FEET r STIPULATIONS ey__ OF COLORADO. =) PVvJ

2) THENCE SOUTH 47 DEGREES. 17 MAITE 20 SEGONDS.EAST, 8448 FEET W LA p—

3 s aum ouress e Nsecoes o i SPECIAL NOTES \  DEVELOPMENT - ) T 2

H WEST_ 3006 FFET THE WALD PLUS DEVELGAEENT PLVMILLUS TRATES A PROPOSED 3 Pt

12681 FEET SO ALY RESOOVA OCVELPUENT VTS iOrosED DEVELOPMENY STANDARDS BLocky auock2s MY ADORESS IS u > =

) et 'CEVELOPMENT Wi B€ ALLOWED OR BURDNG PERMTS ISSUER UNTL. 4 RONTALONG | SO LMTEDTS | WITHESS MY JAND AND GFFICUAL SEAL ) @ V

e St 55 0LGHELE 1 s 3 10 560G W £1 7318 LT 10 T WLRSLCION Wt THL WES! LI OF SADRORTHLAST O T e el BUILDING HEKGHT MAX. pore=tyaplermey badiiall/

S HORIHERSTIRS L} THE TOTAL HUMBER OF UNITS SHALL NOT EXCEED THE e
Pty NOTARY PUBLIC
0L 0 ST L TO G TR ST e ooy T Tomatart T =

A Y Y Y Y T T T T T Y Y Y Y e S Y YT 2 mmooks2s 3 -

. AREAS FOR ARGHTECTURAL FEATURES SUST A3 ROOF BETBACKS ook Y SaGcHIL BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVAL d L L

THIS FIRST WHICH THE FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVED M JULY 17,2017, e R mond LS O o IO CARATE) 7 o

THE FOLLOWING CANTILEVERS, CHIMHEY, BAY MINDOWS, SIDNG AND THIS FINAL DEVELOPMENT FLAN WAS THE BOARD OF ™ VALLEY, n
'COUNTERS ORTS AS WELL AS ACCESSORY FEATURES SUCH [FRONT (TO LIVING SPACE ¢ 00 P COLORADD l

5 CHURDI3 L0 0 BLOCK 410 REFLEET ARIDUCTION M I LOT S, FERMETER CMEXSONE, OLES M BEATIIGS. X poRCH 7 s DAY OF 0, ope O =
NCORPORATES THE LIST OF STAFF APPROVED ADMISTAA MINOR) AMENDMENTE AS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED. AOCEPIASLE, THE OWED A -

%}kir B N M A A R OESCRIBED BELOW soe (e 150 S —
Revwse 0 Reason Inc Ly vy [soe TosTREET 15 5 — o
THE GRMERS) OF WD THES REAPECTIIL SUCCEG0AS MRS AMBIOR ASSUTU3 AGREE TO T® FOLL oomeS: 1his Amsrdment KIOWED UR TOB FEET. 3 oo 23 VR VO OF COUBE VALTEY RTTEST TOW CLERK oo

IMPROVEMENTS COMPLETED 22 SIDE YARD ENCROACHMENTS ARE ALLOWED UP 10 [REAR (TQ OPEN SPACE) - 154

THAT MO DE VELOPMENT, CONSTAL AND UNTIL ALL REOLWRED PLBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, AS IFLEV. oy 3 .

DEFIED WTHN FOR THIS PLAN ARE N PLACE . R A DEFLRMENT 118 BEEN APPROVED, BY THE TOWH OF #Ari OISTANGE BETWEEN BLDGS COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER'S ACCEPTANCE sheet title

COLURNE VALLEY. 3 THE STREET SGHAGE SHALL CONFORM AN BE SAMAR TO Ty

THE TOWN OF COLURSINE VALLEY STREET SIGNAGE N 2 SPACES PCR DWTHIN,

SMERGENCY AND SCRVIGE VEHIGAE ACCE30 T A0 PLACEMEE: 048 TREET 1214 GARAGE & 2 4 DRVEWAYS) THES PLANM WAS ACCEPTED FOR FIUNG W THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK - COLORADO
TRACTS £ AT SOWHERECH ARE GhED B VALEY D™ v acx

TS £ A F 500 oy & 4 COMMAMTY PARNG SHALL ONSTREET on TS DAY OF w____

P r.:—..z. BTV, THE WO OF L OO 168§ oA 5 PROVBTED NUUBER AND. =
;.n.nx_.oi:ﬁ..gg,.e.ii e LA PR COT G B AT O TR0 SRR RS, S0CCESSOR A A S A BETWEEN it WOURE OF 408 SoRage HUUBER AND DWENSIONS o . = o]
AT DO UG PROJECT IDENTIFICATION SIGNS AT EACH
e . o NIRY GATEWAY. ONE AT THE END OF

210RMORAN, e e N S UL HUNTER RUN LANE AND ONE AT THE AGOESS

STORMWATUR DEARNGE ‘i‘a priviiio g!sm..ﬂﬁx:h.nm T e T OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY SHALL HAVE THE OFF GF FAIRWAY LANE DATE — - e ComTYQERK

™ 23 AL RIGHT TO ACCLES AMD USE. 3 B

OPEN SPACE TRALS, PARKS. s T ‘SEE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS OVER

PAANAGEME T SYSIOM S ACUITCS S0ALL B et RELPORGIM. M Q.vﬁﬂ!! A SUILTOUEH O (RS, HETRS, SUCCEISORS AND ASHIGHS I IHEEVEN T THE ORRATIOH. TWE

I)’ NANCE AND PLPAJY OF THE SHODMWATER MANAGEMEND STSTEMSS ACLITES ARE MOJ PLRIORMED 8Y SATD QWREE, “HE TOWN OF COLLMBINE ..-<E HAYL THE G- OR| WALLS, FEN( HEDGE: TYPE, MATERIALS, HEIGHT

0D CE SCH CASNITS) A0 FI.0 o - AT MR T S5 OF HERS SUCCES ACILTO PAY UPOK BLLBG. ANY CLARL WTTHOUT A MAIOR AMENOVERT TG T 1P EAST, SOUTH AND WeST
TO DOWNSTH snga‘g)ﬂ;:ﬁz:-g!‘q‘gnaé OWNER. B

THER HERS, SUCCEISORS AND ASTIGHE SHALL 95 BO-ENE SC.ELY BY v Lasly PROPERTT O A NER, “HEM LS, SUCCESSORS AMD ASIIGHS. THE PROPERTY OWMER HERESY RELEASES. . e = o Te PROPERTY LINE § INO.5. 1 PARK 4 - WOOD 3 RAL FENCE

e e i 14 LACK OF ADRGUATT s OF e TP | a1y

e LSS EXTERIOR UGHTING HEIGHT ANO FRXTURE TYPE

2k s e 822 ajrOut- 7 W JONTLY REQUESTED BY 1HE TRUSTLES OF THE TOWN OF Y B |
COLUMBINE VALLEY AND THE SOUTH SUBURBAN PARX. ANO' STREET AND SECURITY LIGHTING SHOWN ON FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
UTUALLY UNOE RS T THES PLAT/ WAL NOT BE TAINED 8Y THE TOWN AND THE Eﬂgauﬁhﬂrﬂnm‘ﬁg’gl

L oL wan 4T ADUMLESS i FARNAY LANE

s h e bt AP Mo T BUBON A A ULAINE FEFLLE1 AT I DATE CONSTIMCTIOn PV ARE APPROVES, A PRENERD D e M et HOTE BL0CK 1 WL NGLUDE THE 11 LOTS FRONTING Onf 4

COMSTRUCTION OF SAID ROADWAYS IS STARTED WITHIN ONE YEAR OF THE CONSTRUCTION PLAN APPROVAL. THE OWNER AND SUBSEQUENT CAWMERS, HERS. i TROPOLITAN (HSTRICT ACROSS VALD PLUM OPEN SPACE

SUCCE S50RS AND ASSIGNS SHALL BE RESPGNSIBLE FOR STREET MAINTENANGE UHTL SUGH TIE AS THE TOWN ACCEPTS THE RESPONSIBIUITY FOR MAPTENANCE AS TRACTS AT NO COST TO THE TOWN OR THE DISTRICT.

STATED ABOVE. =

& WHENUSED I THIS ERAL DEVELDPUERT PLAN THE TERVS

ST TRAMNEMNITNNCEOUERINGE ] FRAATE coumtow a0 PUew oFea seace rareRy DEGCRIPTION OF TRACTS sheet number

INCHES (477 IMHEIGHT SHALL BE ERECTED, PLACED O A LV hins TRACT JsE OWNERSHI. WAINTENANCE AREA —

AHD THE POINTS LOCATED ALONG THE LOT LINES THIRTY FEET (30) 1§?miﬂ!ﬁi§ PRIVATETHAT PROPERTY OWHED BY $DIVIOUAL OHNERS A__| OPEN SPACEORAINAGEATIINESTRATLSMANTENANCE ACCESS/PUBLIC ACCESS | METRO-DIST. | METRODIST. 335,855 5. FT. OR 10405 AGRES MORE OR LESS|

e o1 OSSTIRCT On At SPEN SPACE/DRARAGEATAITIE STRANL S MAINTENANGE ACCESS/PUBLIC ACCESS | METRODIST. | METRO OIST, 141612 50. FT, OR 3751 ACRES MORE ORLESS

DRIVES, PARIGNG AREA AND UTILITY EASEMENTS MARTERANCE z ACEDRARAGERTILITI T R 1 MORE OR £33

e e e Lot ua  RTEREST OTHER TAN T TOWH OF COLUMIE YALLE SAALL . T [overse; ST SARTENNCE ACCESOPUBLE S0cESs | wemooist, [wemonsT  |iemsrt on oAt woreonicss |

OF ANY AN3 ALL DRIVES, PARIONG AREAS AND EASELIENTS (1E., CROSS ACCESS EASEMEATS, DAAMNAGE EASEMENTS, ETC} ASSOCIATION OR SALAR ENTITY. COMMON OFEN SPACE (5 [ )PEN SPACEORAINAGEANTR ITIES/TRANLS/MANTENANCE ACCESS/FPUBLIC ACCESS | METRO DIST. ETRO A ACRES MORE LESS msno& ~

ADCESSIBLE AND USED BY ALL THE PAOSERTY OWNERS E WPEN SPACE/DRAINAGEAFTRLITIE S TRANS/MANTENANCE ACCESIPUBLIC ACCESS TowN WETRO DIST. - LANQSCAPE — 3385 FT OR 0.078 AGRES MORE OR LESS

BUNDING PERMITLCERTIHCATES OF OCGUPANGY. WITHIN THE PROGERTY BUT THE USE MAY BE EXTENDED 10 TOVWN - EMERGENGY ACCESS PAVED SURF:

NOBUILDING PERMITS OR CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANGY (00 WL BE APPROVED OR ISSUED LAVTIL THE TOWN ADMIRSTRATOR OR TOWN FUAMNER HAVE DETERMIED QTHER PARTIES B SPECIAL AGREEMENT, T [OPEN SPACEDRARAGENTAIIE S TRAR SMANTENNGE ACCESSPUBLIC ACCESS |, WETRO DAST. - LANGSCAPE 010 . OR 0,00 AGREE WORE OR LESS

THAT ThE STRUCTURES PHOPOSED I THE BUADING PERUI APPLICATICNS OF CEATICATE OF CCCUPANCY ARE CONSISTENT WITH HE ETRUCTLRAL ELEVATIONS AND. e EWERGENCY ACCESS N TOWN . EMERGENCY ACCESS PAVED SURFACE

B e 13 e GO TEIT WA APROVLD B ORI LT, |0 T COPANCY ML oY B8 o BEeseRsmaEy OF TS AGENCIES. CYacaues. O EHTITE A COMMOM LAY G| OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGEAITE TES/TRAILSAMAHTENANGE ACCESSPURLIC ACCESS | WMETROGDIST. | METRODIST. lu&ﬂ,i..@gu;onmanpm«a

jadhing e e B I A e pmoperTe! N[ OPEN SPACEDRAPMGEATTILITIESITRAILEMANTENANCE ACCESS WETRO DIST, | UDFCD" MANTENANCE 799,753 7. OR 2.749 ACRES WORE OR LESS

LANDSGAPE MAINTEMANGE ‘GENERALLY USED 6Y THE FUBLIG. ] PEN SPAGE/DRANAGETIITIES TRAILSMAINTENANGE ACCESS METRODIST. | METRODIST. 51,163 €1 B.._ﬁsmiﬁm@nﬁhﬂ

THE OUeIERS, T e MLEY S Lo PEN SPAGE/DRANAGENTTRITIE S/ TRAL SWANTENANGE AGCESYPUBLI: ACCESS | METRODIST, | METRODIST. 5383 F7 OR0.174 ACRES MORE OR LE

UABITENANGE AND UPYEEP O THE PERBIETER FENC, LMDSCAPED AREAS, SEXWALIS 0 L5 e T PUSLIC W ADIACENT 1O 19 PLATRED. [ METRODIST. ___ | SIIFY OROIMACRESUOREORLESS |

DEVELOPMENT, THE OWNERS, THEIR SUCCESSORS ANDOR ASSNE N INTEREST GTHER THAN THE TOWN SHALL BE REEROHSISLE TO MAMNTAN ALL COMMON ANDA-OR 9 THE AURPOSE OF TRACT E 1S 1O PROVIOE FOR UTLITEES PEN SPACEDRAMAGEATTLITIE STRAILSMAINTENANCE ACCESSPUBLIC ACCESS | METRODIST. | CWICE™ MANTENANCE 28,390 FT_OR 0842 ACRES MORE OR LESS

PLBILIC OPE N SPACE AND OTHER LANDSCAPED AREAS ASSOCIATE O WITH THIS DEVELOPMENT INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, TRALS, FENCING, LANDSCARED SPACES. ) aLCESS BY PEDEATRIANS, BICY CLES AND GOLF CARTR. PEN SPAGEDRAINAGE/UTILITIES/TRALSMAINTENANCE ACCESS/PUBLIC ACCESS | METRO DIST. METRO DAST. 77033 FT _OR 1.788 ACRES MORE OR LESS

SIOENALS AND OTHER PPATVEINTE, e e 0 T £ A8 K BTyt S Sa oy Accutal W | DPEN SPAGEDRANAGENTLITIE STRALSMANTENANGE AGCESSPUBLIC ACCESS | METRODIST, | METRODIST 445,308 1T OR 10.229 AGRES WORE GALESS

IS PERITTED OMLY IF APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF ‘ PEN SPAGEDRANACE/AUTILITIES/TRAILSMAINTENANGE ACCESSPUBLIC ACCESS | METRO DIST. METRQ DIST A7 ]%’P!)ﬂmﬂﬂw ggﬁﬂ—hr“u

E.zﬁ TRUSTEES THROUGH A MAJOR PLAN AVENDUENT. FEN SPACE/DRANAGEATILITIES TRAILSMAINTENANGE AGCESS/PUBLIC NOGESS | METRODIST, | METRODIST 20867, O 0.543 AGREE MORE

rext ey ETOFURTY COVERED BY 11 TV AL OEVELOPUEHT v I e PLAT QONTAP SUmVEY DATA LD [0 | OFEN SPACEORANAGEATTAITIES TRAILSMAINTENANGE AGCESSPUBLIC AOCESS | . [ wetRonsT [ 2FT.ORGSIACRESUCREORLESS

XSRS DRIEHEIONS AP PURPORE, SPECL O e RRCPERTY e P AT 5 REGORCED I THE URBAN DRAMAGE AND FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT / = COLORAGO WATER GONSERVATION BOARD

OFFICE OF




Wild Pl .
Final Development Plan
.
1st Administrative Amendment, A Minor Amendment
A Part of the NE 1 of Section 30 and the NW 4 of Section 29
3 1 A
Township 5 South, Range 68 West of the Sixth Principal Mertidan,
Notes / Development Standards Counly of Arapahoe, State of Colorado
104.828 Acres
Gemers| Notes 4 Maximuns Building Vleight: 25 feet as measure from grade line aLthe frant of the home, limised 1o @ single stury. F Ludscspeg
along Faitway Lanc. 5 Common arca and Iract Landscagung shall be a3 provided in the fira landscape plan that is w part of this FDP.
1. Sttement of Incem 2 Floodpla he property will be maintained i geraly ama condiion.slhough some
The purpose of hi in Lo develop 5. ALl other aschitectural (eatues, including but ot lusived to- Eaverior MatcrialeFiaishes. Windaws. Daors, Color, S B G s e o e O L i i
siagle faouly reshdential neighburhood that compliumcats the quality and shatacl i ¢ Raufing, Walls Fences 11odges, | andicape Materials and Driv ety shell oliow the Cotumbine Valey HOA Pl el bl canas Colo —
iic's The tnient of shis des el i < i Covenams in etfect Jamwary 1, 2017, A of - ™~ 9193 5. Jamsica mn_ﬂ. 9 d
gross demsity of 09 DU/Acre across the geoperry. The lots i : X Englewood CO.
B, Residential Use Area 2 Blocks 25 Comect: Kem Pedersen
V. General Paovisions 05-186-5002
i em
A, Conformancs Rendential Use Arca 2/ Blocks 2.5 will cncompass the remainder of the Wikd Phum property. cxclusive of he single family S
Development of the Wild Plum comm et freving e Py Lane. The nten of these Stndands i 1o e ide 3 ditincrive,recogrizshl syl of hgh-qualicy B
Ordinance by the Town of Cohumbin " facades. The design of preject name
cxpreasly prosided otherwise in this Final Development Plsn individual cesidentisl build schas
an Ansexiian Comrac (42 tothe 3! propery descrbed matsing. teatore arfices, bay window, the creation of shalow lines, 3. aie color palei, window paics, ad seilar
vt vnd gove i 1o:avoid i and strectscapcs.
Fidess » spacfic subjce. Fon subjects ot kdeasd hecei, ine Spproprate furisicional regulaions 4nd S0des sl
1ake peecedence. and the mostFestrictive standards dhall . W) Pommitted Uscs o
I Detached Siagle Family Residcoces
B. Denwly Varuations 2. Detiched accessory structures are noi permitied. =
Im 00 event shall the total rumber of 95 residentis] dwelling units within the Wild Plum planned developrient be 3. Residcnia) swimming pools- <
exceeded. Any density variations or transfer of deasity will rcguire an smeodment o this FIP. -
i) Lo end Bibdi =
€. Land Usc Prrcel Boundarics I Asshownon Istiens Chart, Shest | of the FP =3
Lotted area 7_.5__.._3 are shawn on the FOF and Fina! Plat. ..x_ an -2_3_: determnined by thers velationship o .i& 2. Medaurcinen) n.._— _5-_._ The higlicsl point of any sruture, exclisding chinieys. cupofas or sy ¢xposed rooflap L~
equipment, as mcasurcd from 8 point of three foct (3 above thie elevation of the flow Line tlow poiot) of any gutier or Q
dment to this TP phine o the midpoini of the Time of the fot (254
[ iv) OV Street Parking [= TR
pproval of A minimum of four ¢4) off-strct perk stall be provided for cach residcntial unin, m feast T 42) of which shall be o >
variations for Lot and eact sizes and ncluded within 1n enchosed garage and 1wo (2} oF which shall be i the sccompanying drw eway ot mimimen width of 16 —_— D
shapes; 3. Fina Final siguage wide. On screet parking will also be peamitied 10 sccommodate guests and visilor s, On streel bouns.of [ —
osument design and location; aod 7. Landscaping adjustasnts. I is é:a 1441 approval of shese variations may 3.00AM-6-00AM is prohibited by Town Ordinance No. 1210(a) famn
require amendménts 1o the Final Des ¢loprent Plar and or the Fins! Plat, V o]
- ] — D V
F Ddemound i P — - . o1 Indseaping will be required. Froar yard landscaping will be installed by the buikder and wil, o1 » miunm,
i i e (1} evergreen tree. one (£ canopy or emamenial deciduous ree, and { 1) sk or omamenial grasses. 1L will D
aceomplished by direct burial. %]
ppropriate giowideoten and mulch s 23 Lol leat ¢ any exposed s0il arets prou 1o cromion.
o inchuling » rock mulch dry eoac asousd Rear yard landsaping will b< of the - =
- homcowner. 3=
Tor buikding sites shall be provided at the time of building petmi spplication for the purpase of establishing - o =
enginosting critcria foc huildiag foundation design. 2 lot the hom 4 by the Metro District
per developed covenants, cndes and restrictions. n m
G Routeay Design l- =
The soadways shown within this FDP arc in generab sonformance with the Town's Sirees Design Criteria, and it is Aiy Lighting = -]
acknowledged thal adherence with these Criteria will be requined, Lighting shall comply with the Town of (olembine Valicy Zoning Code and Lund Uss Mamual A photometric plan ts 3 g
pron idcd with the Final Deselopmert Flan Landseape Plan Sbeet 13,0 — o
1, Swemwater Management
The sutface components, landscaping and ground cover, located in the siorm water s ales and delention arcas, wil he vii) Design / Architotture P (]
i [
LA L O St od Iresign/Architecture: Aschrevrare shall comply with the Town of Columbine Valley Zoning Code and Land Use Manual and
B the desfgn randards appros o i tis FIVP sheet title
e Sl nesonte 1 e e ._v_n 180 pols uicd i 1o Town e 1 commere 1V, Open Space Areas (Al racts defiocat on the Final Flat)
subject 10 approval of the Town | The hcight of the
consisient il the sign height uscdin the tonn. -
P This secton establishes standards fo the project open space I is the intent of this section ko provade for marural apen space
- Horepoln D Distnct i 1 quash egarate and disioe from the Towm, mnd. exeept and congervation areas for passive enpoyment, a3 well as for mre uctely proprammed packs and open SpaCeS
£ may-saherwise be provided for by Stsi or Yoeal i o s Service Plan, s ctities are cubjact 40 review: by the
Town only insofer 28 they may in fom e Service Pian. the Municips!
Cote, o te Intcrgonrmmensal e, and tis Final Developrac Flo. I s e that he My Dt il open space:
taxpayers uf e } lic recteational wses. including but nor lizsited 10: picnic grounds. native, naturalized or landicapod areas, 30
ey Ershs bl o " " DEVELOPMENT
a5 spcrfclly 1 fort 3 Acive public rcret ; p—r P —— STANDARDS
e e 4. Open space including avural arcas, opew svess, wid landsaps arves:
5. Trails for biking. hiting, and walking;
I Single Family Residential Use Areas 6. botb e, et Tocilities.
5
A Residentiol Use Ares 1/ Block | 8. Ancillary sirverures similar vo those spesifhed on the Final Landocaps Phans;
9. Signage and monemeniation:
10 Any other uses which are consistent with the shove.
) Iment —
3
ing hall be of 3 type such that no offcnsive glare shall be impased on adsacens restbential uscs, and not block the sheet number
.
5 areas shal w© . lighting an traffic impacts on adjacent
residential uses.
T Maiatensore shall be by the Metto District.
S— Sheet 2
1 Eemg e kst s et et orunon oo b i e shall e bunned 1o Srail
! e of sigls open feacin " ity shall be atleast S0% Fencing matcrislshall be:  wood
L S LU T Wire mesh may be ke o open raid fencing for snimal containment
3. Minimum Setbacks pall -
70 oot ot b garage 2. ply the Town of Cofombine Valley.
30 feet 10 livable space / framt poreh / side loaded. patage e e
ot 4. Roainiag walls over 36 inches shall be comtified by » professional engincer as to design and suucraral siabilicy:
Distance Beteecn Buildings: 10 feet 5. Retaining walls shall he minimized and where nccessacy, should be comprised of kaycred smaller walls, a3
Rear: 40 foct opposed o singulat, alicr walls ax appeopriate.
Rear 10 open space: 40 feet




W.
;

Dessgn Gusdelines

.

Wild Plum

Final Development Plan

1st Administrative Amendment, A Minor Amendment

Notes / Design Guidelines

REVISEZREMOVE

General Site
R B O O S A IS S S s i
To provide s more interesting streetseape, varied homes on the lot
" sethacks of twicted {where the house i< 1ol paraliel o sude yard property limes) hame placeent is encoutaged. FhivaviH
¥ be sccomplished as-foliows:-

F i by

i r
h = ; Rent P e
w.. 5 et ) . " o
bunhom thoc adjacentlof ~

3 3

{ % team sschoth o plan chall ot bo built 0 Lote shoro

¥ mesreshan SO of their-front property-lines-s.acvoo. fpon xach other.
nf .
I e W U S W U A Y AAL PR
[ e Yt T

et
Comiro) € ommittee (ACC)

k. Petenciosures arc allowed subject 1o review and appeoval by the Metro Distrial ACC. et enclosures shall be in an arca
hat wifl 0ot crcate & nLisance 10 the bordering botsbomes and will be of a size and desipn approved by the Mo
District ACC.

Massing & Fatcies

A, Cam shall be given id 2.+ -uory wall v_-..n. and the fes] of 2-story masis s-,_. Irebrrinsml b el w

| NG R T Pk w.41
B, Eniries should be designed lo have hicarhy and p h n&. 5
rioerd DR

SR W e

. Al covered pasos gl b standand fetures. Rear ptios sholl b u sable size fo  abl, chair andcirclston /.

(min. ¥ in any direction and a minimum T 15— =

D Unbroken side and rear wall planes are nat allowed. Tomes shall feaure at beast 3 chilerent wall ___!.n:.._a.a abe.
E.  Toreduce height. the Civit Enginees will locate he houscs as bow a3 possible within engincering consicaints,
Maerials & Deails

A Gencrally, on will fealure +/- 0%
architoctural sasicty and flexibility,

will be on a casc by case basis 1o allow for

B, 360 degree architecture i

[ ¥ p A x.w.r.l((.r., k?ﬁgagiini
i masoncy con e i b e oettion b el eladdings. roof Form o other significant similat feature
Catte R eoida  ogical beedk. In o insance should e maonry srap ess than 5 the side ehevaions

prepriate. Fay o

N 5
le. the ! h::nwd style typieally features smaller overhangs

hbd it e,
G. T ey Howed

H.  Vinyl windows arc allowed. Premium vinyl colors (somacthing besides white or tan) are encouraged and where
appropriate with the siyk.

1. Tike roofis preferred. High quatity .u ...:...3._ sophall rofing as oulined in the Buming Tree Roofing Guidelioes wi

o = npatible {Craftsman dnd Nastucket fof enampie).
.MJ_.)_. ((((((( ._.._.J.J..K..«.«leﬁj))]ﬁ Jﬁ<<<<<<<<4q\(1.{|
I3 4 «_

»ELLan.ﬂ.b..ﬂ\r\r.\r N S S N T
K. High quality textursd siding is allowed. Horizonts] lap siding shoukd be used in limited applicstions. only. Virscal
relief 1 or greater.

A, Deviations from the FIIP arc nod allowod without peior spproval
N Y ok i requirs a magos
amendment of the FOP.
2 Minorchanges will be in accordance with ibe Apgroval Crilcria Resolution approved by the boand of Trusteen if”
and when such & resofution is appeoved.

T NP N NP A Ry

e ,.._Jif})m.j\

4444444444 A R ]

% _m DF. REVSETEMIVE
{ e — i w

b B B bbb BB A bbbttt ocb b b et

J

P\ Tl 7 PG B 20 0 T T 0 0 B 0 B W

M REVISE

3

_i.el,|._

ﬂ.{...ﬁﬂ....;\...i..,..,.;.. 44444444 REVISE/REMOVE
N e

e A

A Part of the NE } of Section 30 and the NW } of Section 29,
Township 5 South, Range 68 West of the Sixth Principal Mertidan,
County of Arapahoe, State of Colorado

104.828 Acres
Pt e i 2 o T T T T
.
& 4 ree - e
¢ o Au e chan; o oha o i
ke plan e OVE
[ ehenges oo
€ ooty it b Fovi o i B sha oo il
w reimbursed i the develaper.
SR I S IS U T DT U TS U TR S S G S
“The Metro District o¢ __:) Rulesand xnﬂ:.-.:! Tt i include -= )?ysnﬂ_..n._n 'vatro} Commitsee ;AA +and

—e«:!i future guidelines include:

1. Trampolines ar not sllowed within 10° of property lincs.

2. Only low profile PV panels are aflowed. Protrusions may nol exeood 6 from finushed roof surfuce.

3. Pot futuse ACC appeuval, spost courts and high quality, enhanced play structaics irc alkswed. They shall not
have enclosed spoce for permancnt ust and shall be lozaicd at icast |0 away from property lincs.

.. w..i__-a..n_i_sm!nr._._u.#se x._.._:x iii!!a,a!_??ﬁ.ﬁq.&?

u

s

Pt furure ACC appeuwal. high quabry ..n. et allowed ok ofstachs. Caturaas shall b # miimum
£ and rafler members shall be a minirmum 276"
Each home must have an addrexs and light pedesial chose 1 the sireet curb, near the dsiveway. A design for
‘address and light podestals shatl be approsed by the Town s1aff and included in the Metro Drstrict ACC dosign
euidclioes

T £ sings monument per lot not 10 exceed 6 f in height. 55...:..
Gootprint, and of archi w0the home. that i placed with it
closer than 4 feet from the beck edge af asphaft (no bess than 1 away from i concrete pant o the prpoucs o
sight distance Ir snow removal for existing aod future use of frond of lot
easements, Any monument placed within Tawn right-of-way. gencrally within K fect of cdgc of asphal,is subjrrs
10 dumage by snow removal, repair, and similar i

senvices. Such d of the
i ol WO o
\\.. (= J.. Tl
N, SpechlNoies
A m.ue.:.i.wlwal
1. 1o located o0 Lot Fl of Block 4. shall be limiicd in height 10 25° s may be semmi-custom of custom in
accordance it OId Town design sundards.
1 Thighsus located on Lot O of Blogk 4. sl be liminedin height o 30
B i e — =
T 1.Ught Pole . riininnd
/km<_wmim.s_u<m T w7 | ” I Y s [ S _ .|_

b MadrES1902N-2.

€ Direct buriatinstallation.

G 13fees overalength, 15 eet fixture mounting height.
e.

f.

A.\m\. wzmr@mmmwi

$-SERIES

Contemporary Twin Support Post Top (EPTCE

e
=

f=3
Sovammnry

E21 O ——

ROUND TAPERED COMPOSITE LIGHT POLE
* DIRECT BURIAL INSTALLATION
b
M. BHANESPEARE B.SERIES DIRECT BURWAL POLES
by
T, EPTCOE3IOPLIBGRAY - Asymmatric O T R—— | ey s
& EPTCOESIOPLIBGRAY - Symemeine et — - M- Y e .
- Bofemlabopaossie
=== ey eme——
=
Evolve™ LED Post Top e

i VoGt (£ MRS B b 8, s 1wt

planning & 1s
L] ..

people peis..ti

v
Jhn 0.502.6364

“applicant

Lennar Colorado, LLC

91935, Jamaiea Strcct, 4™ Floor
Englewaod (00, k112

Contacy; Kent Podersen
Io3-84.5007

.
project name

Planned Development
Columbine Vallev. Colorado

Wild Plum

sheet title

ARCHITECTURE
DEVELOPMENT
STANDARDS

sheet number
*

Sheet 3



Wild Plum -

Final Development Plan

1st Administrative Amendment, A Minor Amendment-__ |
A Part of the NE{ of Section 30 and the NW | of Section 29,
Township 5 South, Range 68 West of the Sixth Principal Mertidan,
Countv of Arapahoe, State of Colorado
101.828 Acres

_ COLUMBINE VALLEY
8K 12, FG. 12.14
I_l 1955

N

|
8K 76, PG, 1 o

0\ I
[
/
|
ow21/ 1984 j

---LJH,M.,,_Q_MN

e
i

s

.r-;l________

Nap Lt

T
U o
S ke

w
.. n.!omc:ﬂoz
m UNPLATTED

759

DI

lung Giroup LL{
1529 Markes Sureer. Suite 200
Denver €G, 80202
ph:720.502 6568

-—
applicani
Lennar Colorado, LLC
9193 S Iamaica Street. 4™ Floor
Lnglewood €O, R0112
Contact Kent Pedersen
303-186-3002

project name

Planned Development
Columbine Valley, Colorado

Wild Plum

sheet title

SITE PLAN
NORTH

—

sheet number
-—

Sheet 4




P o R v v
_,’.
1y
Wi -J
ERVE POLO POLON \
ISFILNG NG, 2 1
.PG.7677 ! [

2
&
NG

THE POLO RESERVE POLO ™ |
MEADOWS FILING NO. 1 w_

BK. 127, PG. 37-30
01281996

S

o
o -~
-

Y

Wild Plum
Final Development Plan

1st Administrative Amendment, A Minor Amendment- - _ _

A Part of the NE } of Section 30 and the NW 4 of Section 29,
Township 5 South, Range 68 West of the Sixth Principal Mertidan,
County of Arapahoe, State of Colorado
104.828 Acres

CITY OF UTTETON
UNPLATTED

Vil

®u.x>=. EENCE W/ QPTIONAL MESH

;

)
@

CINFEET) 1 inch =100 . @

AL FLNCE WM LGS~

AT PROPERTY L ALCHD

tawning & s

o
xs_ame mns._.x:rﬂn

p<3 prouD, ine
P or 18287

Dénver, Co 80218
ted {303 5314908

Lennar Colorade, LEC
9193 §. Jumaica Sweet, 4% Floot
Englewood CO. R0112

Comtact: Kent Podersen
303-485-5002

\

project name

Planned Development
Columbine Valley, Colorade

Wild Plum

sheet title

SITE PLAN
SOUTH

L ——

sheet number

-—

Sheet 5




Wild Plum

Final Development Plan
1st Administrative Amendment, A Minor Amendment

A Part of the NE } of Section 30 and the NW 1 of Section 29

Tewnship 5 South, Range 68 West of the Sixth Principal Mertidan,
County of Arapahoe, State of Colorado

SCALE. NTS

101,828 Acres

EXPOSED AGGREGATE

{HEAVY SANDBLAST) WITH
COLORED CONCRETE
CONCRETE COLOR DAVIS
COLOR #5237 "SAN DIEGO BUFF"

5' CONCRETE TRAIL
COLOR: NATURAL CONC.

6' CONCRETE TRAIL
COLOR: NATURAL CONC.

6' CONCRETE TRAIL
COLOR: NATURAL CONC

EXPQSED AGGREGATE

(HEAVY SANDBLAST) WITH
COLORED CONCRETE
CONCRETE COLOR DAVIS
COLOR #5237 “SAN DIEGO BUFF™

5' CONGRETE TRAIL
‘COLOR: NATURAL CONC

@EﬁmeZQ ACCESS
SCALE NTS

D3 gioup, .
0 Box 8287

Deonves Co 50218

e (303) 531-4905
WA SCUFOUDCO. COM

Eneriva Consulling Group LLU
1529 Market Streed, Suite 200

Lennar Colorado, LLC

9193 S. Taamaica Sireet, ™ Floor
Englewood CO. 20112

Comact Kent Pedersen
303-486-5002

1

preject name
Iy

Planned Development
Columbine Valley, Colorado

Wild Plum

sheet title

CONCEPTUAL
MONUMENT
DESIGN

Y

sheet number

—

Sheet 6

n [Mylar Set




no_ca_.ia.—a&mmo..i_ m _soc.am_: Contemporary

Wild Plum

Final Development Plan

First Administrative Amendment, A Minor Amendment
A Part of the NE § of Section 30 and the NW § of Section 29,
Township 5 South, Range 68 West of the Sixth Principal Mertidan,

County of Arapahoe, State of Colorado
104.828 Acres

French nm.:__s

English ao===.<

people creating spaces
G gloup, n=

PO Bon 18287

Benver, Ci: 80218

tal (303) 5314505
WWAW.DCSROUPCO £ Omy

architecture

KGA Stadio ccts, PO
850 Spruce Streel, Svite 20
Lounsvills, O 80027

9193 5. Jamaica Streer. 4™ Flnar
Englewsod CO, KON

Model # Nantucket | Columbine Craftsman project name
s ” . PAGES 7-56 REMOVED | .
: . (ARCHITECTRUAL | :S
: ELEVATIONS, COLORS AND : Esg
s . MATERIALS | Ee
i = L — g §
~ B . | B4
e . ik

7105 . - . . = N

First Amended 03.20.20
o {Revisions

ZI_.J...U




Date:

Title:

Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

March 19, 2024

Trustee Bill # 5 — 2024 Minor Update to the Town Zoning Code and
Land Use Regulations

Lee Schilier, Town Attorney
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

In October of 2023 the Board of Trustees reviewed an application for
land development, referred to them by the Planning Commission.
The Board of Trustees passed said final plat and plan on first reading.
Shortly after, the applicant requested staff pull the FDP from 2™
reading consideration.

The Town does not currently have provisions for development
applications that have not been through the full process as outlined in
the zoning code and land use regulations.

The attached ordinance would provide a time limit for land use
applications.

Trustee Bill #5 - 2024

Approve as presented.

“I move to approve as presented Trustee Bill #5, Series 2024 on st
Reading and to set a public hearing on this issue for April 16, 2024,



TRUSTEE BILL NO. § INTRODUCED BY

SERIES OF 2024 TRUSTEE: JAMES
TARPEY
A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY AMENDING THE ZONING CODE AND
LAND USE REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, from time to time an applicant may fail to complete the process for approval
of a Final Plat and Final Plan in a timely manner; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Columbine Valley (“the Town”) has no ordinance dealing with
the circumstance where a approval of a Final Plat and Final Plan is needlessly delayed or
abandoned by such applicant; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees the Town of Columbine Valley has found that the
amendments contained herein are necessary to protect the health, safety and welfare of the
inhabitants of the Town.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, as follows:

Section 1. Article VI Section 3 F of the Zoning Code and Land Use Regulations is hereby
amended to add the following sub-paragraph 5:

Article VI Section 3.F.5
Following the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, any
application for review and action on a Final Plat and Final Plan must be submitted to the Board
of Trustees within nine months after the date of the recommendation by the Planning and Zoning
Commission, or such application shall be deemed abandoned and expired. Any such applicant
that desires to proceed thereafter shall have to submit a new application as provided for herein.

Section 2. Article VI Section 3 of the Zoning Code and Land Use Regulations is hereby
amended to add the following paragraph 3M:

Article VI Section 3.M
Any applicant that submitted its application for approval of its Final Plat and
Final Plan, by the Board of Trustees, that fails to complete the approval process within nine
months after submission to the Board of Trustees, shall be deemed to have abandoned its
application and the application expired. An applicant that desires to proceed with its application
thereafter shall have to submit a new application as provided herein.

Section 3. Should any section clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance be
adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion declared by
such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.



Section 4. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice
of its contents and passage to be published.

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty
(30) days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado
said newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and
advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 5, series of 2024, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the 19™ day of March, 2024, passed by
a vote of for and against, on first reading; passed on second reading at a regular
meeting of the Board of Trustees held by a vote of _____ for and against on the 16" day
of April, 2024, and ordered published in the Littleton Independent on the ____ day of

, 2024,

Roy f;;ilmer, Mayor

ATTEST:

J.D. McCrumb, Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley



Towen of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Information

Date: March 19, 2024

Title: Capital Improvement Program

Presented By: J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Prepared By: Capital Improvement Program Team

Background: The CIP presents the staff analysis and recommendations for a ten-

year (2025-2035) Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The purpose
of the program is to provide a guide for major capital expenditure
over the program period and a consistent process to be followed in
the coming years.

The CIP was presented in draft form at the Trustees February 2024
meeting and staff has incorporated the Trustees direction in the
current draft for action.

Attachments: Resolution #4 - 2024
Capital Improvement Program.

Recommended Motion(s):  “I move to approve Resolution 4 Series 2024 adopting the Capital
Improvement Program as directed.”



RESOLUTION NO. 4
SERIES OF 2024

A RESOLUTION CONCERNING A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FOR THE
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

WHEREAS, historically the Town of Columbine Valley (“the Town™)has funded capital
improvements from its general fund and forecasted capital improvements on a one to three year
basis; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees directed Town staff to develop a Capital Improvement
Program in order to forecast capital needs and which will assist the Board of Trustees in
anticipating the financial impacts of such capital needs; and

WHEREAS, Town staff has prepared an analysis and recommendations for a ten year
Capital Improvement Program, which will provide a guide for major expenditures during the ten
year period and a process to be followed in executing the Capital Improvement Program; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley finds that
establishing a Capital Improvement Program is necessary to protect the health, safety and
welfare of the inhabitants of the Town.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, as follows:

Section 1. The Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley hereby adopts the
Capital Improvement Program attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference
herein.

Section 2. Should any one or more sections or provisions of this Resolution be judicially
determined invalid or unenforceable, such judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the
remaining provisions of this Resolution, the intention being that the various sections and
provisions are severable.

Section 3. Any and all Resolutions or parts thereof in conflict or inconsistent herewith
are, to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency, hereby repealed; provided however, that the
repeal of any such Resolution or part thereof shall not revive any other section or part of any
Resolution heretofore repealed or superseded.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by a vote of for and _ against this
day of March, 2024.

JD McCrumb, Clerk Roy Palmer, Mayor



Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Capital Improvement Program
& Road Improvement Fund

March 19, 2024

For Action Year: 2025; and
Program Years 2026 — 2035

Adopted by Resolution #4, Series of 2024




LETTER OF INTRODUCTION FOR THE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

March 19, 2024
Honorable Mayor and Trustee of Columbine Valley,

Hereby submitted is the Capital Improvement Program & Road Improvement Fund (CIP)
for the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado for the years 2025 — 2035. The information in
the pages to follow is intended to identify the revenue that is anticipated to pay for the
capital projects included in this plan. While additional revenue may be received each year,
this information identifies only what is necessary to fund the CIP.

The CIP summarizes all major capital expenditures to be made over the next ten years.
This plan includes limited financial forecasts and CIP costs by fund and year in which the
revenues and costs are anticipated. In order to be included in the CIP, the project must
meet the following guidelines:

Costs are expected to be over $5,000.00

The project has a useful life of more than one year

The projects are non-reoccurring

The project results in the addition of a fixed asset, or extends the useful life of an
existing asset or is a major equipment or software purchase

During the preparation process, staff identified what would be necessary to meet existing
levels of service to the community and which projects could be reasonably accomplished
within each year, and within the financial and staff limitations of the Town. Contractual
obligations and/or needs were considered in setting priorities.

Capital improvements maybe funded through a variety of sources including the use of
revenues, impact fees, debt financing, grants, and special funds. All available current and
future resources were considered when identifying funding sources for the identified capital
improvements. The CIP costs projected meet, but do not exceed, the limitations of those
funding sources.

Sincerely,

J.D. McCrumb
Town Administrator



Capital Improvement Program

A Capital Improvement Program (CIP) is a short-range plan which identifies generally, non-
reoccurring, capital projects and equipment purchases, provides a planning schedule and
identifies options for financing the plan. Key aspects of the CIP include:

The CIP is a rolling 10 year plan. This CIP report defines the time periods as the
Current Year (the year of the currently adopted budget), Action Year (the following
calendar year), and Program Years (the next nine calendar years).

The CIP entails major expenditure of $5,000.00 or more.

The projects are non-reoccurring (regularly scheduled projects such as chip and seal,
curb repair, minor building repair, etc., are discussed for reference but not included
in the plan.

The CIP does not constitute a financial obligation or allocation but is a base
reference to be used in the annual budget process.

The CIP is updated and adopted by the Trustees every other year.

Benefits of a Capital Improvements Program

A Capital Improvement Program provides a number of benefits. It is primarily a planning
tool that constitutes a comprehensive review of capital needs. In addition a CIP can:

Identify the range of revenue sources available to finance capital projects.

Enable the Town to retain and/or expand its limited capital resources more
efficiently.

Ensure that necessary projects are not built before they are needed, or after they
become so expensive that they prohibit construction of other projects.

Provide a generally agreed upon foundation for budgeting purposes thereby reducing
the need to “reinvent the wheel” each year.

CIP Process

A Capital Improvement Program is a multi-year document and, by necessity, the key
elements, i.e., projects included and revenue availability will change each year. However,
the process by which the CIP is prepared, reviewed and adopted should be consistent. The
major steps in the process recommended for Columbine Valley are:

A. Establish a capital planning committee or team responsible for the preparation

and presentation of the CIP. The Columbine Valley CIP Team consists of the Town
Administrator, Public Works Manager, Town finance team, Town Engineer and
Town Planner with support from the Chief of Police.

Inventory and evaluate previously approved, unimplemented or incomplete
projects and include new project recommendations. The CIP team has assessed the
status of previously approved projects and taken inventory of additional capital
needs. For each project the team considers the project description, the year proposed,




and the estimated cost. The summary of all projects proposed in the Current, Action
and Program years of the CIP are included as Appendix A of this report. This
represents an inventory of capital needs, financial feasibility is not a consideration in
compiling the inventory.

C. Develop a Finance Plan: The CIP Team then looks at the revenue sources that are
or could be available to finance capital projects. These revenue sources and the
purposes for which they can be uses are included as Appendix B. Appendix C offers
a brief description of each available funding source. Appendix D of this report offers
an estimate of Capital Reserve funding by year, as it is the primary funding source
for the projects in this plan.

D. Recommend a Capital Improvements Program to the Trustees: Based on the
evaluation of each project and the feasibility of financing the projects, the CIP Team
will then prepare a Recommended Capital Improvements program for Trustee
consideration and action.

CIP Schedule

The CIP Team recommends the following schedule for the preparation, presentation and
adoption of a Capital Improvements Program.

January: CIP Team reviews status of previously approved capital programs. The
Town Administrator, Engineer, Manager of Public Works and Police
Chief begin preparation of new or revised Project Request Forms.

February: The Town finance team reviews the preliminary list of projects and with
the Town Administrator, assess the financial feasibility. The Finance Plan
element of the CIP is then drafted.

The recommended Capital Improvements Program is presented to the
Board of Trustees at the February regular meeting for discussion.

March: The Trustees adopt the Capital Improvements Program by resolution.

October-December: Funding for the CIP will officially be appropriated in the
Town's annual Budget, adopted by December 15 of each calendar year.



Inventory of Capital Needs

The CIP Team has listed, by category, the capital improvements and equipment purchases
for the term of the Capital Program. There are six categories of capital improvement
projects:

e Streets: This includes new streets and reconstruction of existing streets. Any project
within the right of way of a street, such as street lights, signage and signals will be
considered a street project unless the primary purpose is a not a street project such as
drainage or beatification.

o Reconstruction of streets is defined as demolition and reconstruction
of street surface up to and including mill and overlay work, and
including subgrade with significant temporary impact to travel and
underground utilities.

* Maintenance of streets is not considered a capital expense and should
be addressed in the Town'’s annual budgeting process as a general fund
expenditure. Maintenance includes sweeping, striping, pothole repair,
crack-seal, gutter pan replacement and other similar work.

¢ Drainage/Flood Control: This includes storm sewers and related improvements,
retention ponds, water quality structures and flood control facilities.

o Public Buildings and Facilities: This includes new public buildings, storage units,
support structures or remodels or additions to existing structures.

¢ Major Equipment: This includes Police and Public Works vehicles, tools, equipment
or apparatus.

e Parks, Recreation and Open Space: This includes new parks, improvements to
existing parks, active and passive recreation areas, trails and beautification.

e Systems: This includes computer servers, telephone and radio systems, and software
programs.

The projects were selected for consideration based on the following criteria:

¢ Projects necessary for health and safety or that may prevent fatality, serious injury or
major property damage.

e Projects mandated by federal law and/or state statutes or by applicable rules
established by federal or state agencies.

e Projects already in process



|

Projects related to other funded projects
Projects identified in master plan(s)
Projects necessary for maintenance or to reduce maintenance costs.

Impact on Maintenance Ratings:

Positive: Will generate revenue to offset expenses or reduce continued
operating costs.

Slight: The project will generate some revenue but additional funds may be
necessary to operate or maintain the project.

Negligible: The impact on operating costs is considered immaterial.

Negative: The project will require an increase in maintenance and or
operating costs that are not offset by revenue generated.

Citizen and neighborhood interest projects

Financially cost effective projects



Appendix A

The following Project Summary is categorized by Current, Action and Program years

_CIP Projects CURRENT YEAR (2024) Category = | Est. Cost
CVPD Police Interceptor Equipment $69,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement Streets $12,000
Platte Canyon Sidewalk — Wilder to Ponds (2025) Parks $482,000
Platte Canyon/Coal Mine Right Turn Lane (2025) Streets $280,000
Town Wide Road Projects Streets $2,059,886
Trails Master Plan | Parks $30,000
Gutter Replacement Program Year 1 of 2 Streets $85,000
CIP Projects ACTION YEAR (2025) =13 | Category — I | Est. Cost
Gutter Replacement Program Year 2 of 2 Streets $85,000
Town Server Systems $15,000
CVPD Police Interceptor Equipment $75,000
Platte Canyon Sidewalk - Village to Fairway Parks $600,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement Streets $12,000
Town Wall Rehabilitation Streets $100,000
CIP Project PROGRAM YEARS (2026-2035) [ Category y i . | Est.Cost
Police Laptop Computers (2026) Systems $25,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement (2026) Streets $10,000
Town Hall Interior Paint (2028} Facilities $16,000
Town Hall Window Replacement (2030) Facilities $30,000
Par Circle and Eagle Drive Lateral (2030) Streets $25,000
CVPD Police Interceptor*® Equipment $750,000
Parks/Trails Infrastructure* Parks $500,000
Nevada Ditch Stormwater Project Streets $850,000
Town Wall Rehabilitation* Streets $500,000
Town Road Projects* Streets $£1,000,000

* Represents a multi-year profect



Appendix B

The following Project Summary is categorized by funding sources.

3

CVPD Police Interceptor $61,000 $8,000

Town-wide Light Pole Replacement $12,000

Platte Canyon Sidewalk $282,000 $200,000
PC/Coal Mine Right Turn Lane $280,000

Town Wide Road Projects $2,059,886

Tratls Master Plan $30,000

Gutter Replacement Program Year 1 of 2 $85,000

l.'fl' Projects ACTION YEAR (2025)

Gutter Replacement Program Year 2 of 2 $85,000

Town Server $15,000

CVPD Police Interceptor $67,000 $8,000

Platte Canyon Sidewalk - Village to

Fairway $600,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement $12,000

Town Wall Rehabilitation $100,000

Police Laptop Computers (2026) $25,000

Town-wide Light Pole Replacement

(2026) - $10,000

Town Hall Interior Paint (2028) $16,000

Town Hall Window Replacement (2030) $30,000

Par Circle and Eagle Drive Lateral (2030) $25,000

CVPD Police Interceptor* $670,000 $80,000
Parks/Tratls Infrastructure* $225,000 $25,000
Nevada Ditch Stormwater Project $850,000
Town Wall Rehabilitation* $500,000

Town Road Projects* $800,000 | $250,000




Appendix C

Capital Improvement Program Revenue Sources — Definitions

General Fund — The primary accounting vehicle for the Town’s operating revenues and
expenses. Generally, all revenues from taxes, fees and other sources are accounted for in
the General Fund as are all expenditures for the general operating functions and activities of
the Town. Tax revenues include property taxes, sales and use taxes, and specific ownership
taxes. Fees include utility franchise fees, cable television franchise fees, building permit fees
and motor vehicle registration fees. Other revenue sources include intergovernmental
revenues such as state highway user tax allocation, county highway tax allocation, court
fines, revenue from the Town of Bow Mar in support of public safety and building
department costs, interest on invested reserves and miscellaneous items. Most of these
items are described in greater detail in the Town’s Annual Budget.

General Fund Reserves- The Town maintains general reserves to guard against disruption
in providing the Town’s services in the event of unexpected revenue shortfalls or
unanticipated expenditures. Reserves are expected to accumulate over time to provide
stability and flexibility to respond to unexpected adversity and/or opportunities.

Capital Reserves — The Town maintains a portion of its reserves as Capital Reserves to help
fund capital improvements identified in the Capital Improvements Program (CIP). The CIP
includes major improvements and equipment for general government purposes including
public works projects, building construction and improvements, the improvement or
acquisition of lands for parks and trails, technology, and capital equipment.

Impact Fees — These are one-time payments assessed as new homes are constructed by
developers or builders pursuant to a Special Improvement Agreement entered into between
the Town and a developer. The purpose of these fees is to defray specific costs of public
works, public safety and administration which are associated with the new growth. These
fees must be accounted for separately and cannot be comingled with General Fund cash
balances.

Transportation Fees — The Town collects a one percent fee on all building permits with a
valuation greater than $25,000 to be used towards the annual maintenance of Town roads.
The Trustees have the ability to transfer excess fees into the Capital Reserves.

Developer Infrastructure Contributions — Typically a developer is responsible for the cost
of roads and stormwater systems in a new development. Upon completion, these assets are
generally transferred to the Town or a local water and sanitation district for future
maintenance.

Vehicle Salvage — Funds generated from the sale of Town vehicles after they have been
replaced due to age or condition.



Federal, State or County Grants or Contributions — These funds are generally received for
a specific purpose or project from an interested Federal, State or Local agency and may
include cash or in-kind contributions (labor or engineering and design services) for use by
the Town.

Arapahoe County Open Space Tax — This county-wide sales tax is shared by Arapahoe
County municipalities and can only be used for the purchase and maintenance of new open
space lands, parks and trails.

Municipal Bonds — These debt instruments are issued by local governments to finance
public projects such as major road or infrastructure additions or repairs. Municipal bond
issuance generally requires a favorable election to authorize the municipality to incur the
debt and its ultimate retirement.

Revenue Bonds — These debt instruments are also issued by local governments; however,
they are distinguished by a guarantee of repayment from a revenue source specifically
identified in the bond document. An example might be a bond whose proceeds might fund
infrastructure for a shopping mall with repayment coming from all or a portion of sales
taxes generated by sales in the mall.

Special/Local Improvement Districts — A Special/Local Improvement District (SID) is a
geographic area organized as an SID to fund improvements within the SID (generally roads
and infrastructure). Funds are raised through the issuance/sale of SID bonds. Repayment
of the bonds generally come from an SID property tax assessment specific to the property
owners and properties within the SID.

Certificates of Participation — Certificates of Participation represent a lease-financing
mechanism whereby investors finance a specific government asset acquisition or
construction project. Repayment comes from regular lease payments over a period of time,
after which, title to the asset(s) reverts to the government entity. Certificates of Participation
can be issued without voter approval.



Appendix D

Estimated Capital Reserve Spending by Year

CIPProjects © 2024| 2025| 2026 | 2027
CVPD Police Interceptor $61,000 | $67,000 | $67,000 | $67,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement $12,000 | $12,000 | $10,000
Platte Canyon Sidewalk — Wilder to Ponds $282,000
Platte Canyon/Coal Mine Right Turn Lane $280,000
Town Wide Road Projects $2,059,886
Trails Master Plan 530,000
Town Server 515,000
Town Wall Rehabilitation $100,000 | $100,000 | $200,000
Police Laptop Computers 425,000
Town Hall Interior Paint
Town Hall Window Replacement
Par Circle and Eagle Drive Lateral
Parks/ Trails Infrastructure* $100,000 | $125,000
Total $2,162,886 | $756,000 | $302,000 | $392,000
2028 | 2029| 2030| 2031| 2032 2033 2034 | 2035
$67,000 | $67,000 | $67,000 | $67,000 | $67,000 | $67,000 $67,000 | 567,000
$250,000 | $250,000 | $250,000
$200,000
$16,000
$30,000
$25,000
$283,000 | $317,000 | $372,000 | $317,000 | $67,000 | $67,000 | $67,000 $67,000

10



Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: March 19, 2024

Title: Resolution #5, Series 2024 — Opposition of HB 24-1152
Presented By: Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Prepared By: Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Background: The Colorado House is considering legislation that if enacted as

introduced would:

e imposes top-down residential zoning standards on select
municipalities in Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs)

e make accessory dwelling units (ADUs) a “use by right” in
single family zones.

¢ prohibit local governments from maintaining parking
requirements, owner-occupancy rules, and so-called
“restrictive” design or dimension standards.

Attachments: Resolution #6, Series 2024
Colorado Municipal League Info Page

Recommended Motion(s): “I move to approve Resolution #5, Series 2024 as presented.”



RESOLUTION #5-2024

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY IN OPPOSITION TO ACCESSORY
DWELLING UNIT PREEMPTIONS IN HOUSE BILL 24-1152

WHEREAS, for a century, the State of Colorado has committed both in statute and in the
state constitution to the local control of land use planning and zoning because local
governments are closest to the land and to the people that occupy it;

WHEREAS, House Bill 24-1152 would place a state mandate on local land use matters in
certain jurisdictions and substitute the judgment of legislators and state regulators who
lack the understanding needed to make the right decisions for our community;

WHEREAS, House Bill 24-1152’s direct preemptions and excessive restrictions will
undermine the efforts that many local governments have already undertaken to allow
accessory dwelling units (ADUs) with reasonable requirements crafted respond to the
needs to the local community after public engagement;

WHEREAS, House Bill 24-1152 will limit our ability to maintain reasonable zoning
regulations to ensure a high quality of life and safety for our current and future residents;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley
that:

1. Itis the position of the Town of Columbine Valley that municipalities are best suited to
determine appropriate ADU zoning laws for their communities and that collaboration and
cooperation - not top-down statewide mandates- are the solution to Colorado’s affordable
housing problem;

2. The Town of Columbine Valley opposes House Bill 24-1152 and strongly urges its
legislators to vote NO on this legislation.

Resolved this March 19 of 2024.

Mayor

Attest:

Municipal Clerk



OPPOSE

COLORADRO

MUNICIPAL | L il ML L -
=Ly . UNLESS o

¥

AMENDED
HB24-1152

OPPOSE HB24-1152 UNLESS AMENDED
Accessory Dwelling Units

WHAT DOES THE BILL DO?

HB24-1152 imposes top-down residential zoning standards on select municipalities in Metropolitan
Planning Organizations {MPOs) by making accessory dwelling units (ADUs} a “use by right”

in single family zones. The bill would prohibit local governments from maintaining parking
requirements, owner-occupancy rules, and so-called “restrictive” design or dimension standards.

WHY YOU SHOULD OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED

Colorado Municipal League respectfully requests opposition, unless the bill is amended. This bill will
require many local governments to change zoning requirements regardless of local needs. Many
communities in Colorado already allow ADUs with reasonable requirements that meet the needs of
the local community. This bill will undo the great work of municipalities across the state. If preemp-
tions are replaced with incentives, municipalities can continue and expand their ongoing efforts.

YOUR OPPOSITION IS RESPECTFULLY REQUESTED

 HB24-1152 overrides current ADU programs that have reasonable requirements and incentives
for housing production.

 HB24-1152 focuses on preemption of local control instead of adequate financial incentives.

e HB24-1152 tells Coloradans that they shouldn't have a say in how their communities grow.

CONTACT
Bev Stables | CML legislative and policy advocate | 978-973-4401 | bstables@cml.org

COLORADO
MUNICIPAL
LEAGUE




Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: March 19, 2024

Title: Board of Adjustments Appointments

Presented By: J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Prepared By: J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Background: Per section 2.44.020 of the Columbine Valley Municipal Code, the

Board of Trustees may appoint qualified individuals to serve on the
town’s Board of Adjustments. Each member is appointed to a term
of three years.

Mayor Pro Tem Dotson, the Town Attorney and Town
Administrator recommend to the Trustees:

e John Cheney — Wild Plum

Steve Hoffenburg - Villa Avignon
Cheryl Shaul — Wilder Lane

Kim Byers — Burning Tree

Andy Powers — Willowcroft

for seats on the Board of Adjustments. Further recommended for
consideration is:

¢ Tim Vandel - Old Town
for the position of alternate member of the Board of Adjustments.

Each of these nominees would serve three-year terms to expire on
March 31, 2027.

Attachments: None
Staff Recommendations: Approve as presented
Recommended Motion: “I move to approve the appointments of John Cheney, Steve

Hoffenburg, Cheryl Shaul, Kim Byers, and Andy Powers as members
to the Board of Adjustment until March 31, 2027, and Tim Vandel
for the position of alternate member of the Board of Adjustments for
a term to expire on March 31, 2027.”



